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The Secret History of the International Court of Justice
VII

The third International Court of Justice trial over the suspect: 
IV

RESUME

The following reconstructs the operation of the Secret Society women and Homeland 
Security CO chief against the suspect as well as the associated trial in the International 
Court of Justice from 15 February to 8 March, 2016. This is a revision, in October and 
November 2022, of the original “The third ICJ trial, IV”, originally composed from July to 
September 2016. (The original version, with the file name “prelude_D_4k.pdf” and last 
dated 22.07.2017, can still be found in the same folder.)

The Secret Society women consist of (as of February 2016): ANG (G: Angelina Le Beau 
Visage), KRN (J: Kiersten), SDW (Maura), Dr P (Petterson), and the German Lady (K: 
Karin/ Carine). They have at their disposal a large online group of, by now, around 60,000 
volunteers from around the world, all devoted to watching over, discussing, and reporting 
on the suspect: the largest gang-stalking enterprise in the history of humankind. 

In the previous chapter we have seen how Homeland Security CO chief has foundered: he 
wanted to his false profile of the suspect to convict Russia in order to make a name for 
himself among the national security Establishment (while obstructing the CIA’s project), 
but, instead, he has got himself convicted by the Russians because of his false profile of the
suspect and consequently, as shall be seen, become a curse for the national security 
Establishment. 

The battle in the ICJ has thus returned to its original configuration before Homeland 
Security CO chief’s strange stunt, with a minor twist: whereas the Russians and their 
French allies are trying to prove that Homeland Security CO chief and the Secret Society 
women are right about the suspect in order to keep the conviction of Homeland Security 
CO chief and NULND while locking up the previous ICJ trial, the CIA is trying to prove 
that this idiot and his star witnesses are wrong about the suspect in order to remove this 
conviction while reactivating the previous ICJ trial. Meanwhile, the CIA has also started 
elaborating upon their more accurate profile of the suspect by stating that the suspect, a 
perennial Russia-lover, wants to help Russia with his fake terrorist status by pretending to 
want to harm Russia and every one of its allies around the world. (Thus another reason why
the conviction of Homeland Security CO chief and NULND should be removed.) Now it is 
within this period that the Secret Society women would give up on their case with 
Authority Y (and then Z) and open a new case against the suspect with the Secret Service. 
Trump’s campaign would thus become involved.  
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Here are the essentials for the period under consideration:

15.02: as Authority Y is ready to dismiss the Homeland Security warning, the Russian side 
creates evidence for the ICJ by using faulty surveillance to confuse the suspect with “Britt”.
16.02: the Secret Society women try desperately to save the Homeland Security warning 
with Authority Y by looking online for of the suspect’s former “delusions” about them and 
falsely reporting on his plagiarism.
17.02: the Secret Society women continue to report on the suspect’s supposed plagiarism in
their desperate effort to save the Homeland Security warning with Authority Y.
18.02: in order to save the warning in question and create temporary evidence for the 
Russians in the ICJ, KRN reposts her fake review of herself at Dating Psychos. The Boss’ 
family also intervenes. Meanwhile, the Secret Society women continue to mobilize 
volunteers to persuade Authority Y that the suspect did plagiarize.
19.02: as the Russians desperately try to prevent the reactivation of the previous ICJ trial, 
the suspect’s conversation with W today is evidence that Homeland Security is right about 
him. However, the CIA has also obtained evidence that’s in their favor from this 
conversation.
20.02: the Secret Society women continue to brainstorm how to report the suspect for 
plagiarism (to save the Homeland Security warning). The suspect uses Telecomix, which 
might be the Russians’ temporary evidence in the ICJ.
21.02: the Secret Society women try one more time to convince Authority Y that the 
suspect has indeed plagiarized. They ask Eva for help again. Past 3 PM, they even send in 
the Berlin Plagiarizer to forge evidence again.
22.02: in the morning, the Secret Society women try one more time to convince Authority 
Y that the suspect did plagiarize.
23.02: from 3 to 4 PM, the Secret Society women make one more appeal to Authority Y 
guaranteeing to him that the suspect did plagiarize. Nevertheless, Authority Y definitively 
dismisses the Homeland Security warning. From 11 PM onward, the women gang 
(especially Ekaterina) brainstorm with volunteers about how to prove that the suspect has 
indeed been delusional (about being chipped in the brain and gone after by them) and 
stolen other people’s artworks.
24.02: early morning, the Secret Society women try one more time to save the Homeland 
Security warning with Authority Y by submitting new evidence of the suspect’s theft of his 
drawings from his family members, but Authority Y still rejects the appeal. To save 
themselves in the ICJ, the Russians order Homeland Security to order the Secret Society 
women’s volunteers to make a complaint about the suspect’s violation of intellectual 
property rights to Youtube.
25.02: morning, the Secret Society women complain about Authority Y’s misconduct to 
Authority Z. The suspect’s conversation with RD convinces Authority Z that the Homeland 
Security warning is invalid. Did the Russians succeed in getting the MSS to also become 
the suspect’s victim and a party to the ICJ trial? 
26.02: morning, the Secret Society women try one more time to convince Authority Z that 
the suspect did plagiarize.
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27.02: morning, the Secret Society women try one more time to save the Homeland 
Security warning with Authority Z by emphasizing how the suspect has committed fraud 
with his artworks. Then the suspect’s conversation with W in the afternoon is the Russians’ 
evidence of his insanity to enable them to lock up the previous ICJ trial for the time being.
28.02: throughout the day, the Secret Society women continue to brainstorm how to 
convince Authority Z. The Russians save themselves in the ICJ only through the suspect’s 
postings on AVFM.
29.02: no more case with Authority Z, the Russians order Homeland Security CO chief to 
remotely control the suspect to post on Donald Trump’s Facebook and sign up for volunteer
opportunities on his website.
01.03: the Secret Society women begin reporting the suspect to the Secret Service and the 
Trump campaign, and Russia is thus saved in the ICJ. Mike is activated and instructed to 
approach the suspect during Forum.
02.03: the Secret Society women continue to report the suspect’s plagiarism to the Secret 
Service. The “weird fat white guy” begins showing up.
03.03: the Secret Society women continue to report the suspect’s plagiarism to the Secret 
Service.
04.03: the Secret Society women continue to report the suspect’s plagiarism to the Secret 
Service.
05.03: while continuing to report on the suspect’s plagiarism, the Secret Society women 
also report that the suspect has developed bizarre delusions about the Great Boss and other 
sorts of government conspiracies. (Did the Boss’ family intervene again?)
06.03: to confirm for the Secret Service that Homeland Security is right about the suspect, 
the Secret Society women make one single report about the suspect’s theft of his drawing 
from his aunt Jennifer. Then, the suspect’s conversation with W provides the Secret Service
with definitive reasons to dismiss the Homeland Security warning. It’s also evidence in 
favor of the CIA in the ICJ.
07.03: shocked by the Secret Service’s decision, the Secret Society women attempt to save 
the Homeland Security warning by emphasizing how the suspect does plagiarize, does 
imagine them going after him, and does believe he’s chipped in the brain. 
08.03: 10:30 – 11:30 PM, the Secret Society women, in order to save the Homeland 
Security warning with the Secret Service, instruct the same Sydney volunteer to report on 
the suspect’s Prison Planet Forum postings (his delusions about being chipped in the brain 
and gone after by them). They also instruct two more volunteers to report on the suspect’s 
supposed plagiarism and violation of his family members’ privacy.

15 February (Monday; the German Lady’s meetup)

First, let’s look at the suspect. 12 AM, before he goes to bed, he downloads many of S Snitzer’s Talk 
Shoe program recordings. He is looking for SDW’s participation in them, but finds none. It’s not clear 
whether the Russians and the FN would submit the surveillance of the suspect’s doing to the ICJ as 
evidence confirming his conformity to Homeland Security’s false profile of him (that he is indeed 
cyberstalking the Secret Society women). The suspect wouldn’t fall asleep until 4 AM. He wakes up 
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past 12 PM. At the bus stop, 1:30 PM. There is no bus. Today turns out to be a holiday. On the bus, 2 
PM. He ends up in Bru-Coffee. At one point, he’s scolded and complained about by patrons of the 
gymnasium next door for smoking on the sidewalks. He works quietly in Bru-Coffee until 8 PM. 
Skylight. Jons: chickens. 9 PM, he is going home. An uneventful day. 

Now let’s look at the Secret Society women’s operation on the suspect’s website for today. After almost
three and half hours, the Secret Society women resume operation. 6:02 AM, staticip.rima-tde.net, 
Madrid, Spain.

80.39.42.27 - - [15/Feb/2016:07:02:22 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"https://www.google.es/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 9_2_1 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/
601.1 (KHTML, like Gecko) CriOS/47.0.2526.70 Mobile/13D15 Safari/601.1.46"

How the suspect is cyberstalking using his visitors’ log? How he keeps on mistaking the visits to his 
website? The second visit to this image since the resumption of operation yesterday. 

8:27 AM, ipconnect.de, Nuremberg, Germany,

84.147.133.81 - - [15/Feb/2016:09:27:12 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/totem1.jpeg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 625 
"http://www.stylepinner.com/totem-poles-in-stanley/dG90ZW0tcG9sZXMtaW4tc3RhbmxleQ/" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

Plagiarism. 

9:28 AM, dsl.bell.ca, Montreal Quebec,

76.67.170.194 - - [15/Feb/2016:10:28:30 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"https://www.google.ca/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 6.0.1; Nexus 5 Build/MMB29Q) AppleWebKit/
537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/44.0.2403.133 Mobile Safari/537.36"

Cyberstalking or mistaking... The third visit. 

9:45 AM, dsl.sta.frenabb.no, Elnesvagen, Norway,

85.252.188.91 - - [15/Feb/2016:10:45:35 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=platos+three+divided+human&view=detailv2&&id=0DC8D2A40A7C80B87B0C9B2EB38382E862
DA54B6&selectedIndex=8&ccid=Bwp5%2bLpC&simid=608031898138182782&thid=OIP.M070a79f
8ba42d2bb668ddfde9f09fe69o0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; 
Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

Plagiarism? 
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10:11 AM, vpn.northark.net, Arkansas Research and Education Optical Network,   

208.90.106.2 - - [15/Feb/2016:11:11:51 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg HTTP/
1.1" 404 633 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?q=Plato
%27s+Divided+Line+Theory&view=detailv2&&id=A6FC276F9DAFCC0B3F658C95ADF7CD22290
C50AE&selectedIndex=12&ccid=tSVQyvcW&simid=608010187077258647&thid=OIP.Mb52550caf7
166b68cd5675c63bca3344o0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) 
like Gecko" 

This is North Arkansas College, a two-year college. Presumably to reinforce the previous false 
testimony – and its credibility reinforced by the volunteer’s status as a college student. 

10:53 AM, dyn.prod-infinitum.com.mx, Saltillo, Mexico,

187.172.249.15 - - [15/Feb/2016:11:53:39 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/asmatpoles.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 628 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/42.0.2311.135 Safari/537.36 Edge/12.10240" 

Plagiarism. 

11:09 AM, Ethiopian Telecommunication Corporation,

197.156.102.54 - - [15/Feb/2016:12:09:36 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/higgsfield.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 632 "https://www.google.com.et/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.3; HUAWEI Y530-
U051 Build/HuaweiY530-U051) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/34.0.1847.114 
Mobile Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism. 

11:45 AM, OARnet, Steubenville, Ohio,

206.244.94.102 - - [15/Feb/2016:12:45:41 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.0" 404 595 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_9_5) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36" 

Decoy or plagiarism. 

12:42 PM, veloxzone.com.br, Belo Horizonte, Brazil.

189.70.99.153 - - [15/Feb/2016:13:42:41 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/totem1.jpeg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 625 
"http://www.stylepinner.com/totem-poles-in-stanley/dG90ZW0tcG9sZXMtaW4tc3RhbmxleQ/" 

5



The third ICJ trial over the suspect, IV
Lawrence C Chin 
Sept. 2016, rev. Nov. 2022

"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism. The second visit to this image today. 

1:35 PM, out.wellsfargo.com, St Louis, Missouri,

159.45.71.9 - - [15/Feb/2016:14:35:59 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/asmatpoles.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 628 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=camel+symbol+on+totem+pole&view=detailv2&&id=9E0F5F6EFAF18D88DD60F4AD3507C58B
2E74EDE5&selectedIndex=113&ccid=7EtatK23&simid=608051766653684011&thid=OIP.Mec4b5ab
4adb7e5203302a86069d814eao0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; 
Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko" 

Plagiarism. The second visit to this image today. The Secret Society women then take a long break of 
five and a half hours. They might be just sleeping since they have been busy throughout the night last 
night. It could also be related to the fact that the German Lady is preparing for her meetup. She will be 
hosting her meetup 5:45 PM at Amigo’s Restaurant and then take the group to see the movie “Where to
invade next”. Finally, 6:53 PM, operation resumes: blflony.fios.verizon.net, Buffalo, New York,

72.75.219.84 - - [15/Feb/2016:19:53:14 -0700] "GET /1/iroquoissociety.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_6_8) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36" 
  
Plagiarism. 

7:20 PM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
fibreop.nb.bellaliant.net, Moncton, New Brunswick.

142.177.99.26 - - [15/Feb/2016:20:20:04 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.ca/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPod touch; CPU iPhone OS 9_2 like 
Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/601.1.46 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0 Mobile/13C75 Safari/601.1"

Plagiarism. 

7:48 PM, tx.cablelynx.com, Longview, Texas,

206.255.10.251 - - [15/Feb/2016:20:48:37 -0700] "GET /1/yangshaolayout.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 613 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.2; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.103 Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism. 
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8:47 PM, Sharon Coleman (LB Admin) posts on her Facebook page, “Class actions lawsuits for 
everyday people”.

More than three hours after the previous visit, the operation resumes. 11:19 PM, PT Telkom Indonesia, 
Surabaya, Indonesia; listed as a proxy,

36.84.70.118 - - [16/Feb/2016:00:19:13 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/fusi64circleL.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 635 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2486.0 Safari/537.36 Edge/13.10586"

Plagiarism. 

11:57 PM, lightspeed.sntcca.sbcglobal.net, Windsor, California,

99.47.23.3 - - [16/Feb/2016:00:57:54 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective3.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"http://www.bing.com/images/search?
view=detailV2&ccid=wJUO16Zm&pccid=pz8BLoFs&id=316B9F3777E60C529968E71DA93765A1
C336A3D2&pmid=0255AB45F9B9806649F404CF8611F7B786E89789&q=figuring+out+angles+in+l
inear+perspective&qpvt=3+Linear+Perspective+Drawings&psimid=608023531542545064&iss=VSI&
selectedIndex=2&count=35" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like 
Gecko"

7



The third ICJ trial over the suspect, IV
Lawrence C Chin 
Sept. 2016, rev. Nov. 2022

This is what the link looks like when the suspect checks it the next day. His own is the previous:

Plagiarism. 

12:46 AM, LG Powercomm, Seoul, South Korea,

182.213.226.137 - - [16/Feb/2016:01:46:48 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.co.kr/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.103 Safari/537.36"

Poor artistic skills or plagiarism. 

2:18 AM, CoqGaulois posts a reply to the suspect on Partisans.

Le Département de la Sécurité Intérieure est dirigé par les marionnettistes, pas par ses sous 
fifres des partis politiques, Trump a ce point commun avec Marine et avec Poutine qui est 
de ne pas se soumettre au dictat de la finance internationale, c’est pourquoi moi aussi je les 
apprécie chacun avec ses particularités dépendantes de l’état d’esprit et des problématiques 
de son propre pays. Si ces trois dirigeants étaient élus la paix mondiale gagnerait ce que le 
monde de finance internationale perdrait, la paix mondiale étant leur pire cauchemar.

The reply is quite normal, the purpose being, evidently, to conceal from the suspect the fact that a 
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major break has already occurred with the suspect’s ICJ trial. 

Then, 2:27 – 2:28 AM, nextgentel.com, Norway,

89.11.156.77 - - [16/Feb/2016:03:27:47 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/saxonwarrior.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 577 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"
89.11.156.77 - - [16/Feb/2016:03:28:27 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/saxonwarrior.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 577 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

False testimony about how the suspect has stolen pictures from books to pretend that these are his own 
drawings. 

2:37 AM, Hathway, Mumbai, India,

27.4.29.228 - - [16/Feb/2016:03:37:20 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/higgsfield.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 632 "https://www.google.co.in/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism. The second visit to this image today. Out of 17 visits to the suspect’s non-existent website, 
8 have come from Bing or an image search website. As you can see, there are 18 visits today, more than
usual.

16 February (Tuesday; SSW busy after 9 PM)

Within four hours, the Secret Society women would resume their operation. 4:21 – 4:22 AM, Iran 
Telecomunication Company, Tiran, Isfahan, Iran, 

5.74.213.47 - - [16/Feb/2016:05:21:08 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko" 
5.74.213.47 - - [16/Feb/2016:05:22:45 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko" 

2 seconds later, he follows the instruction and does a search for the webpage:

5.74.213.47 - - [16/Feb/2016:05:22:47 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective.html HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fgallery%2Fperspective.html&psig=AFQjCNGL-
1IXWEMYqaPh4vlasj1S3rvNJg&ust=1455711195900315" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; 
Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko" 

3 seconds later,
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5.74.213.47 - - [16/Feb/2016:05:22:50 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective.html HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fgallery%2Fperspective.html&psig=AFQjCNGL-
1IXWEMYqaPh4vlasj1S3rvNJg&ust=1455711195900315" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; 
Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko" 

3 seconds later,

5.74.213.47 - - [16/Feb/2016:05:22:53 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective.html HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fgallery%2Fperspective.html&psig=AFQjCNGL-
1IXWEMYqaPh4vlasj1S3rvNJg&ust=1455711195900315" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; 
Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko" 

2 seconds later,

5.74.213.47 - - [16/Feb/2016:05:22:55 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective.html HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=&url=http%3A%2F
%2Fwww.lawrencechin2011.com%2Fgallery%2Fperspective.html&psig=AFQjCNGL-
1IXWEMYqaPh4vlasj1S3rvNJg&ust=1455711195900315" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; 
Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

This is evidently a false testimony to Authority Y saying the suspect has plagiarized his theory on linear
perspective. The fact that volunteers from Iran would have at this point rejoined the Secret Society 
women’s operations might be significant. (The last time when a volunteer came from Iran was 8 
January (perspective2.jpg), and, before that, 25 December (evolutionofsynapsid2.gif) and 22 December
(perspective1.jpg).) Iran is now comfortably back on the old track of maintaining that Homeland 
Security has always been right about the suspect (now that Homeland Security is no longer an enemy 
of Russia). 

Then, 4:24 AM, in the thread “Marine est contre les racistes...”, a certain “Britt” suddenly posts a reply 
to the suspect, “je suis raciste”.

Fidèle au FN depuis plus de 25 ans, à Marine biensûr actuellement, et adhérente au parti, je
me sens oui, raciste au plus profond de moi-même. (Désolée Marine!) [Crying or Very Sad]
Bien entendu, je ne ferai jamais un geste déplacé ou ne dirai une parole de travers vis à vis 
de tous ceux qui ont envahi notre pays, (surtout ceux venant du maghreb, envers lesquels 
j’éprouve une grosse allergie...!) Tous ces gens là, je les ignore c’est tout ! et je crie haut et 
fort: La France aux Français! 

– Je n’ai rien contre tous ceux qui viennent étudier chez nous, à la condition qu’ils rentrent 
chez eux après! 
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– rien non plus, contre tous ceux qui viennent chez nous en touriste, oui en touriste point 
barre. 

– Je suis contre, tous ceux qui sont arrivés et qui continuent de venir dans le but de toucher 
des aides financières de toutes sortes alors que nous français, pour une grande majorité, 
n’avons droit à rien!

– marre que beaucoup d’entre-eux sont logés dans des pavillons alors que des familles 
françaises doivent se contenter d’un quelconque logement dans une ‘cage à poules’ (j’ai eu 
le cas dans ma famille)

– marre de toutes ces mosquées qui poussent dans nos paysages comme des champignons

– marre de toute cette violence gratuite apportée en grande majorité par ces gens là 

– et marre de toujours devoir payer, payer, payer, parce que je suis de souche française!! 

Un français a du sang français de par ses parents et ses ancêtres. Tous les autres, ces ‘soi-
disant français’, ne le sont que par papier. 

Recall that, late night 31 January, when the suspect had posted a short message here, nobody dared to 
reply, fearing “conspiracy with a terrorist”. Now that the table has been turned, those Partisans can 
reply. And what a reply! An open admission of his racism. The reply cannot be unrelated to the current 
battle at the ICJ. Evidently, now that the Russians and the FN are authorized to use, for their own 
benefits, the same techniques which Homeland Security CO chief has used, i.e. to use faulty 
surveillance to create faulty evidence to confirm his demonic profile of the suspect as correct, they thus
instruct one of the Partisans to post a racist message so that, while the CIA continues to bring into the 
ICJ evidence that Homeland Security is wrong about the suspect, the Russian side can have evidence 
that Homeland Security has always been right about the suspect (that he’s indeed a racist bigot). (This, 
to both lock up the previous ICJ trial and maintain the conviction of Homeland Security CO chief and 
NULND in the current ICJ trial.) 
   
Then, 5:15 AM, another “Chanisie” posts a reply to “Britt”: “It’s okay.”

7:01 AM, unknown.m1.com.sg, Singapore,

49.245.193.56 - - [16/Feb/2016:08:01:06 -0700] "GET 
/scientificenlightenment1/electrontransportchain.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 644 
"http://imagemosquito.download/electron+transport+chain+cellular+respiration" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; Touch; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

Plagiarism. 
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Then, 7:34 AM, another “Kabout” posts a reply to Britt:

Ne vous inquiétez pas, être raciste est devenu normal vu ce que l’on subit aux fils des 
années, et il n’y a rien de mal à ça, être raciste pour nous reste un sentiment, une façon de 
penser, tandis que les autres qui viennent chez nous ou y naissent et se disent ‘Français’ il y
en a qui sont racistes envers les Français et passes aux actes, mais pour eux ce n’est rien, ils
sont pardonnés, mais pour un Français être raciste c’est une horreur, une condamnation.

A typical rightwing complaint about double-standard. Again, the discussion must have been confused 
as the suspect’s in the evidentiary record of the ICJ. 

Then, 8:19 AM, Tikona Digital Networks, Gurgaon, India,

1.22.246.110 - - [16/Feb/2016:09:19:56 -0700] "GET /1/yangshaototalview.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 616 
"https://www.google.co.in/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism. 

Then, 9:08 AM, Britt posts a reply:

Merci Chanisie et merci Kabout. 

Comme vous dites Kabout, être raciste est devenu normal et avec toutes ces nouvelles 
venues dans notre pays, cela ne va pas s’arranger je pense. Pourtant nous n’avons pas le 
droit de dire que nous sommes raciste, la liberté d’expression n’existant pratiquement plus 
dans notre pays, et pourtant, ce ne sont quand même pas ces incapables au gouvernement 
qui vont nous dicter notre façon de penser ou de voir les choses n’est-ce pas? 

Moi tout cela m’écoeure et j’ai bien peur d’ailleurs concernant l’avenir des prochaines 
générations, en l’occurrence mes petits enfants... 

Pareil pour les ‘races’ l’autre jour lorsque Nadine Morano avait ‘osé’ parler de races... eh 
bien moi je continuerai à parler de races, c’est ce que j’ai appris à l’école qu’il y avait 
quatre races et je ne vois pas pourquoi cela changerait. Mais où allons nous franchement? 
Et surtout pourquoi certains français restent aussi bouchés en continuant de voter pour ces 
rigolos qui nous dirigent...

Certainly, in the evidentiary record of the ICJ, “Britt” has become the suspect. 

Then, 10:41 AM, Level 3 Communications, Chinle, Arizona,
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8.36.230.244 - - [16/Feb/2016:11:41:50 -0700] "GET /familyphotos/familyphoto6.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 
584 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=jesuit+trained+fbi+and+cia&view=detailv2&&id=CAE6A4B25E728487AAD3107A20F73ADC8E
2FC11C&selectedIndex=370&ccid=w8iprYhU&simid=608056289254180942&thid=OIP.Mc3c8a9ad8
8547701104facdc47c7b79bo0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.2; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/534.57.2 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/5.1.7 Safari/534.57.2"

The search terms are so strange that we can’t be sure whether this is part of the Secret Society women’s
operation.

11:23 AM, Towson State University, Baltimore, Maryland,

204.62.51.248 - - [16/Feb/2016:12:23:24 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism? Decoy? 

12:42 PM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: Logicweb 
Inc, Edison, New Jersey.

196.52.21.198 - - [16/Feb/2016:13:42:43 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

Plagiarism. The last time was 7:20 PM last night: the same image! 

12:46 – 12:47 PM, AT&T, Los Angeles, California,

206.121.55.42 - - [16/Feb/2016:13:46:37 -0700] "GET /howihave72bg2/how_i_have_72_bg2.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 628 "https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Ubuntu; Linux x86_64; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 
206.121.55.42 - - [16/Feb/2016:13:46:38 -0700] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 359 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Ubuntu; Linux x86_64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 

6 seconds later:

206.121.55.42 - - [16/Feb/2016:13:46:43 -0700] "GET /howihave72bg2/how_i_have_72_bg2.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 590 "https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Ubuntu; Linux x86_64; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 

11 seconds later:

13



The third ICJ trial over the suspect, IV
Lawrence C Chin 
Sept. 2016, rev. Nov. 2022

206.121.55.42 - - [16/Feb/2016:13:46:54 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 510 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; 
Ubuntu; Linux x86_64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 

Almost a minute later:

206.121.55.42 - - [16/Feb/2016:13:47:43 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/04/14/last-word-on-my-past-two-
month-targeting-and-gang-stalking/ HTTP/1.1" 404 669 
"https://www.reddit.com/domain/lawrencechin2011.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Ubuntu; Linux x86_64; 
rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

This volunteer is quite nearby and uses Linux! It’s somebody who has had face-to-face contact with the
Secret Society women. One of the LUG buddies? Somebody from the suspect’s former Ubuntu 
meetup? Evidently, this volunteer is charged with reporting to Authority Y that the suspect has indeed 
developed paranoid delusion about his women victims going after him and is spilling it all out 
everywhere on the Internet in order to embarrass them – but everything has disappeared. As he searches
for “lawrencechin2011.com”, however, he did find the St. John’s College volunteer’s posting from 
23.04.2014. 

Then, 1:59 PM, the Secret Society send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: vodafone.de, 
Stuttgart, Germany.

109.42.2.251 - - [16/Feb/2016:14:59:20 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/magicsquare.html 
HTTP/1.1" 200 10260 "https://www.google.de/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 5.0; SAMSUNG SM-
G900FD Build/LRX21T) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) SamsungBrowser/2.1 
Chrome/34.0.1847.76 Mobile Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism is found on 1998.com as well as on 2011.com. 

2:45 PM, wildblue.net, Mission, Texas,

99.196.159.62 - - [16/Feb/2016:15:45:30 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/42.0.2311.135 Safari/537.36 Edge/12.10240"

Then, on 4:37 PM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
moe.edu.my, Jabatan Peguam Negara, Malaysia. 

202.60.56.251 - - [16/Feb/2016:17:37:47 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/nostratic2.jpg HTTP/
1.1" 200 42640 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

This volunteer is from this school:
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Plagiarism. 

5:31 PM, Shaw Communications, Winnipeg, Canada,

24.79.113.145 - - [16/Feb/2016:18:31:13 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/higgsfield.jpg HTTP/
1.1" 404 632 "https://www.google.ca/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism (or copying images from books in order to pretend to be an artist). 

6:42 PM, west.biz.rr.com, Los Angeles, California,

76.79.191.91 - - [16/Feb/2016:19:42:32 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective3.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"http://www.bing.com/images/search?
view=detailV2&ccid=wJUO16Zm&pccid=pz8BLoFs&id=316B9F3777E60C529968E71DA93765A1
C336A3D2&pmid=0255AB45F9B9806649F404CF8611F7B786E89789&q=figuring+out+angles+in+l
inear+perspective&qpvt=3+Linear+Perspective+Drawings&psimid=608023531542545064&iss=VSI&
selectedIndex=2&count=35" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Ubuntu; Linux x86_64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/44.0"

Plagiarism. Evidently to reinforce the false testimony which the Iranian volunteer has made this 
morning. Another volunteer who is quite nearby. And also using Linux! 
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9:04 PM, hsd1.ut.comcast.net, Salt Lake City, Utah,

73.20.126.217 - - [16/Feb/2016:22:04:31 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=divided+line+plato&view=detailv2&&id=69CDFD5F39037F8F079A500CFF6EE3772E93B316&se
lectedIndex=18&ccid=WkfpMsnV&simid=607993144645848928&thid=OIP.M5a47e932c9d58a26f4b
a930ba91b0335o0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; ASU2JS; 
rv:11.0) like Gecko"

This is the last visit for today from the Secret Society women. As you have seen, the Secret Society 
women continue to report to Authority Y saying the suspect has indeed plagiarized as well as developed
bizarre delusion about their going after him – one last desperate attempt to persuade Authority Y to not 
dismiss the Homeland Security warning about the suspect. Out of 11 visits to the suspect’s non-existent
website, 6 have come from Bing. 13 visits in total today.

Now let’s look at the suspect. He wakes up past noon. On the bus, 1:30 PM. Storage, past 3 PM. He 
puts in DVD-513. Then, Starbucks, Vermont/ Prospect, past 6 PM. 7 PM, he’s going to the Forum. 
Stephanie is there, but when she tries to greet the suspect, the suspect ignores her. He leaves, almost 9 
PM. 

Home. 1:17 AM, the suspect posts a “Trump” comment on Partisans (a reply to CoqGaulois).

Le parti républicain américain est divisé en les néoconservateurs (qui aujourd’hui dominent
le parti) et les paléoconservateurs. Je croyerais que Trump, bien qu’avant il n’a jamais 
participé à la politique, est plus proche des paléoconservateurs. De plus, il n’a jamais été 
invité par le groupe Bilderberg, il est donc un étranger à tout processus de la ‘finance 
internationale’ dont tu parles. Pour cette raison, il peut bien être un cible.  

Then, within 17 minutes, 1:34 AM, CoqGaulois posts a last reply to the suspect’s “Trump” comment. Is
this an operation?

Then, the suspect works all night long on “Supplemental Pleading 10-123” (“The creation of autism…”
DOC-1). He finally finishes it and uploads it to his website. 

Then, 3:09 AM, smartscan04.sitelock.com, Chicago, Illinois,

184.154.36.183 - - [17/Feb/2016:04:09:34 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 523 "http://www.google.com/
url?url=www.lawrencechin2011.com&yahoo.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 
6.1; WOW64; Trident/6.0)" 
184.154.36.183 - - [17/Feb/2016:04:09:34 -0700] "GET /th1s_1s_a_4o4.html HTTP/1.1" 404 573 
"http://www.google.com/url?url=www.lawrencechin2011.com&yahoo.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; 
MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/6.0)"
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Site Lock will from now on send a robot to the suspect’s non-existent website daily. Always around the 
same time. For a long time to come, the suspect will erroneously suspect that this has something to do 
with the Interpol’s (actually, Authority Y’s) checking of the suspect’s website on the night of the 11th. 
Could it be that, since the Secret Society women have continued to insist that 2011.com still exists, the 
Interpol (actually, Authority Y) has set up an automatic system to verify that it doesn’t exist anymore? 
(Not.)

Then, 3:44 AM, the suspect discovers Wen Ho Lee’s website, and, strangely, a message “1” pops up. 
What’s going on?

You certainly cannot avoid the impression that this has something to do with the fact that the suspect, 
since a while ago, has inserted “Esoteric: 1” at the bottom of his 1998.com, that is, an esoteric message 
telling his visitors that, if they add “1.html” to the domain name, they will be able to access “The Secret
History”. In other words, it would appear that evidence is at this moment being taken into the ICJ 
showing the suspect to be engaged in secret communication with Wen Ho Lee, somebody thought to be
a Chinese spy. It thus seems that, while the CIA is trying to get rid of the conviction of Homeland 
Security CO chief and NULND by proving the Homeland Security profile of the suspect to be false, the
Russians have an interest in bringing China into the trial on their side. This is then the trick they have 
supposedly used: they command Homeland Security to inject this pop-up message “1” into Wen Ho 
Lee’s website – after seeing from the computer inside the control center that the suspect is about to 
search for Wen Ho Lee online – in order to impress upon the suspect that somebody is trying to frame 
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him for doing espionage for China. The computer has predicted that the suspect would, given his 
impression, do something to give China cause to come into this ICJ trial as well. (Again, the Russians 
are employing, now to benefit themselves, a technique which Homeland Security has earlier employed 
to harm them.) 

17 February (Wednesday; SSW busy 5 – 11 PM)

First, let’s look at the suspect. After finishing up “Supplemental Pleading-10”, he is unable to sleep at 
all. 7 AM or so, McDonald’s. Home. MST (Hispanic). Then he watches “Saipan”. Then, past 11 AM, 
he falls asleep. He wakes up past 1 PM. He has been deciding whether to go to the airport (he needs to 
ask some questions in order to assess the feasibility of his “escape plan”) and has completely forgotten 
that he has an appointment at Edelman today. On the bus, 1:30 PM. Public library, downtown, almost 3 
PM. He charges his laptop. Then, he’s going to the airport. China Airline is not open yet. Finally, by 6 
PM, he is able to chat with a Fiji Airline personnel. He obtains the answer to his question: the airline 
doesn’t check whether passengers are on probation. He then comes home. Past 1 AM, he’s reading 
“Feminism Without Borders”. FPOE TV. He wouldn’t fall asleep until past 4 AM. 

Now the Secret Society women’s operation on the suspect’s website. After 11 hours, the women resume
operation. 8:08 AM, Laser Company Ltd, Bandar-e Anzali, Iran,

93.110.213.192 - - [17/Feb/2016:09:08:56 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

Just like yesterday, the first volunteer comes from Iran. It’s a false testimony either about the suspect’s 
cyberstalking using his visitors’ log or how he keeps mistaking the visits to his website for his women 
victims’.

8:11 AM, “Text4U” sends the suspect a job offer via ProZ: 213.57.42.108, hotnet.net.il, Yehud, Israel. 
Recall that the last time that the Secret Society women did this was 11 February. Usually, when the 
Secret Society women do this, it’s because they want to turn in the “David Chin” document as evidence
but then would have to prove that the suspect’s Proz account is still active. Since the suspect didn’t 
respond the last time, the women have to try again.1

Then, 8:20 AM, the Stuttgart volunteer from yesterday:

109.42.1.64 - - [17/Feb/2016:09:20:32 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/magicsquare.html 
HTTP/1.1" 304 162 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 5.0; SAMSUNG SM-G900FD Build/LRX21T) 

1 This interpretation is from the original version. Currently we aren’t totally sure whether this “Text4U” is indeed part of 
the Secret Society women’s operation. In the original version, we continue like this: “Of course, had the suspect 
responded, it might also be evidence that he has connections with foreign agents. Such evidence would now be in 
Russia’s favor. Note also that “Text4U” might have connection with the several active members of the Secret Society 
from Israel whom we have seen in the past, e.g. the Israelite guy from 10 October and 4 and 6 November, the scientist 
from Weizmann Institute seen on 28 December, the Israelite hacker seen on 30 December, and the Ramat Gan person 
seen on 7 February.”
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AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) SamsungBrowser/2.1 Chrome/34.0.1847.76 Mobile 
Safari/537.36" 

No other components are showing.

8:44 AM, MTS, New Delhi, India,

116.202.34.29 - - [17/Feb/2016:09:44:53 -0700] "GET /1/yangshaototalview.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 616 
"https://www.google.co.in/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_9_5) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

This is the second visit to this image since the resumption of operation and the third visit to the image 
on the same chapter. Plagiarism. 

9:05 AM, hfc.comcastbusiness.net, Morris, Illinois,

50.205.215.170 - - [17/Feb/2016:10:05:19 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/orthorhombic.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 634 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; CrOS x86_64 7647.78.0) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36" 

Plagiarism. 

9:58 AM, mail.petersburg.k12.va.us, Petersburg, Virginia,

205.166.21.15 - - [17/Feb/2016:10:58:34 -0700] "GET 
/scientificenlightenment1/electrontransportchain.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 644 
"http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=the+electron+transport+chain&view=detailv2&&id=10B8CAFE84E1B1E83D909AD3A5B6EBD42
8CDB856&selectedIndex=0&ccid=55aWynyj&simid=608006703864941443&thid=OIP.Me79696ca7c
a37033cfed2f2b96019c62H0&mode=overlay&adlt=strict" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; 
Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

This is the Petersburg City Public Schools. This school teacher receives the Secret Society women’s 
instruction in her email account and, following the instruction, does the search for the image. False 
testimony about the suspect’s plagiarism, which is supposedly made more credible by the volunteer’s 
status as a school teacher. 

10:01 AM, biz.bhn.net, Lake Mary, Florida,

71.46.246.100 - - [17/Feb/2016:11:01:45 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=drawing+linear+perspective&view=detailv2&id=FBC367BB676808C25566B729C2CFAF913B4FE
054&selectedindex=165&ccid=GkSoZPCP&simid=608030570991390211&thid=OIP.M1a44a864f08f
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909e27dadd1cb9f6f9dco0&mode=overlay&first=1" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; Trident/7.0; 
rv:11.0) like Gecko" 

This is the sixth visit to the suspect’s (non-existent) images on linear perspective since the resumption 
of operation. Is it a false testimony or a decoy? 

10:04 AM, the Stuttgart volunteer again:

109.42.1.64 - - [17/Feb/2016:11:04:20 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/magicsquare.html 
HTTP/1.1" 200 10260 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 5.0; SAMSUNG SM-G900FD 
Build/LRX21T) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) SamsungBrowser/2.1 
Chrome/34.0.1847.76 Mobile Safari/537.36" 

34 seconds later:

109.42.1.64 - - [17/Feb/2016:11:04:54 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/yixuai66.html 
HTTP/1.1" 404 1360 "http://www.enlightenment1998.com/scientificenlightenment1/magicsquare.html"
"Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 5.0; SAMSUNG SM-G900FD Build/LRX21T) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) SamsungBrowser/2.1 Chrome/34.0.1847.76 Mobile Safari/537.36"

Again, no other components are showing. Presumably he’s here to brainstorm.

10:47 AM, the suspect receives an email from Bluehost/ Sitelock. (Presumably unrelated to the Secret 
Society women’s operation.)

11:26 AM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: dynamic.ttnet.com.
tr, Izmir, Turkey,

78.174.244.18 - - [17/Feb/2016:12:26:32 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.com.tr/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 
10_11_3) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36" 

This is the third visit to this image since the resumption of operation on 14 February. Plagiarism?

12:55 PM, another volunteer comes to the suspect’s new domain: live.vodafone.in, West Bengal, India.

1.39.36.247 - - [17/Feb/2016:13:55:34 -0700] "GET /owl.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 
"https://www.google.co.in/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML,
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

This is also the third visit to this image since the resumption of operation on 14 February. The suspect’s
violation of intellectual property laws? 
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2:10 PM, another volunteer comes to the suspect’s new domain: super.carnet.hr, Croatia,

31.147.185.172 - - [17/Feb/2016:15:10:40 -0700] "GET /1/galaxies.gif HTTP/1.1" 200 1975 
"https://www.google.hr/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism? As you can see, the Secret Society women’s volunteers have visited the new domain three 
times in a row! Highly unusual.

2:58 PM, Sacred Heart University, Fairfield, Connecticut,

148.166.82.199 - - [17/Feb/2016:15:58:44 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/republic.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 630 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_10_5) 
AppleWebKit/600.8.9 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0.8 Safari/600.8.9"

Is this volunteer related to SDW’s family? Very likely, since one of SDW’s relatives has graduated from
Sacred Heart University.2 False testimony about the suspect’s plagiarism. 

5:05 PM, ded.pacbell.net, Inglewood, California,

69.238.162.225 - - [17/Feb/2016:18:05:43 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 
"http://www.stylepinner.com/divided-line-plato-republic/ZGl2aWRlZC1saW5lLXBsYXRvLXJlcHVib
Glj/" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/4.0; SLCC2; .NET 
CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; .NET CLR 3.0.30729; .NET4.0C; .NET4.0E; .NET CLR 
1.1.4322)"

Another volunteer who is very nearby. We have just seen a Brazilian volunteer using this image search 
site on 15 February (totem1.jpg). Another false testimony about finding plagiarized materials on the 
non-existent 2011.com. 

5:08 PM, Liberty Cablevision of Puerto Rico, Arecibo, Puerto Rico,

24.139.204.57 - - [17/Feb/2016:18:08:50 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.com.pr/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

The seventh visit since the resumption of operation. Then, for almost six hours, there are no activities 
from the Secret Society women. They are busy with something tonight. Then, 10:53 PM, operation 
resumes: Ideal Cellular, Chennai, India,

106.76.236.248 - - [17/Feb/2016:23:53:17 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 

2 Connie S H E E H A N COZENS.
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"https://www.google.co.in/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML,
like Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2490.86 Safari/537.36"

This is the fourth visit to this image since the case with Interpol has begun. How the suspect has 
plagiarized his theory on linear perspective?

11:31 PM, red.bezequint.net, Petah Tikwah, Israel, 

79.176.105.215 - - [18/Feb/2016:00:31:51 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.co.il/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

Another person from Israel! The sixth person from Israel since the new phase of operation has begun 
last September. The eighth visit to this image since the resumption of operation. What? Plagiarism? 
Decoy? 

12:05 AM, Rogers Cable, Whitby, Ontario,

99.243.100.171 - - [18/Feb/2016:01:05:01 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.ca/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36" 
99.243.100.171 - - [18/Feb/2016:01:05:16 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.ca/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

The ninth visit since the resumption of operation. Out of 11 visits, only 3 have come from Bing or other
image search sites. Also 4 visits to 1998.com. A total of 15 visits today. 

3:01 AM, Site Lock,

184.154.36.184 - - [18/Feb/2016:04:01:10 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 523 "http://www.google.com/
url?url=www.lawrencechin2011.com&yahoo.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 
6.1; WOW64; Trident/6.0)" 
184.154.36.184 - - [18/Feb/2016:04:01:10 -0700] "GET /th1s_1s_a_4o4.html HTTP/1.1" 404 573 
"http://www.google.com/url?url=www.lawrencechin2011.com&yahoo.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; 
MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/6.0)"

18 February (Thursday; SSW busy 4 PM – 2 AM)

Around today, KRN would repost the negative review of herself at datingpsychos.com. Obviously, this 
is to convince Authority Y that the suspect is still harassing her online (as a way to save the Homeland 
Security warning, and her “victim status”, with them): “As you can see, after Dating Psychos has 
removed the negative post about me at my request, he has posted it up again – because he is so 
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obsessed with me and can’t wait to share with the world his sexual fantasies about me.” In reality, of 
course, it’s KRN who doesn’t want to cease sharing with the world her fantasy about being the prey of 
mankind’s sexual aggression. 

Authority Y has presumably already known that it is KRN herself who has posted this nasty review, 
and that it is she again who is now reposting it. Meanwhile, the Russians would however use this as 
evidence to confirm in the ICJ that Homeland Security’s false profile of the suspect is correct (in order 
to lock up the previous ICJ trial for the time being despite Authority Y’s expressed inclination to 
dismiss the warning in question). 

Now after five and a half hours, the Secret Society women resume operation. 5:40 AM, they send a 
volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: PT Telkom Indonesia, Bogof, Indonesia,

180.252.121.249 - - [18/Feb/2016:06:40:59 -0700] "GET /cheneyplanintro/cheneyplanintrob.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 553858 "https://www.google.co.id" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; 
rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"
180.252.121.249 - - [18/Feb/2016:06:41:01 -0700] "GET /cheneyplanintro/cheneyplanintrob.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 206 29625 "https://www.google.co.id" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 
180.252.121.249 - - [18/Feb/2016:06:41:02 -0700] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 1103 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"
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How the suspect keeps on developing delusions about famous people, in this case the Great Boss? Did 
the Great Boss’ family intervene again to save the Homeland Security warning about the suspect?

6:08 AM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: Bell Canada, 
Quebec City, Quebec,

64.229.142.235 - - [18/Feb/2016:07:08:28 -0700] "GET /owl.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 
"https://www.google.ca/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_9_5) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

This is the fourth time that Secret Society women are visiting this image since the resumption of 
operation. Presumably the suspect’s violation of intellectual property laws. 

6:38 AM, bchsia.telus.net, Burnaby, British Columbia,

205.250.126.28 - - [18/Feb/2016:07:38:18 -0700] "GET /1/sexdispositive.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 609 
"https://www.google.ca/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

False testimony about the suspect’s poor artistic talent or plagiarism. 

7:18 AM, a certain “amaicookie1” sends a message to the suspect on Interpals: “Hello, how are you? 
I’m going to Los Angeles next month.”
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This “amaicookie1” is evidently one of the Secret Society women’s volunteers in Japan. Presumably 
it’s because the Homeland Security warning is in trouble that the Secret Society women now want to 
send somebody to befriend the suspect as a way to lure some damaging testimonies out of him. The 
same old trick many times already. The suspect is of course not so stupid as to reply to this volunteer.3

8:03 AM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: SaudiNet, 
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. 

5.156.24.124 - - [18/Feb/2016:09:03:42 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 19600 
"https://www.google.com.sa/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

This is the third visit to the suspect’s new domain today and the tenth visit to this (existent or non-
existent) image. The purpose is probably to play sleight of hand so as to deceive Authority Y into the 
impression that 2011.com still exists. Note that the suspect has just traced last night a similar Saudi 
Arabia IP address in his reconstruction (06.07.14).

8:43 AM, the Secret Society women send a fourth volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
customer.co.ge, Tbilisi, Georgia.

3 Again, because this volunteer is from Japan, we have to wonder whether she’s in fact an informant inside the Secret 
Society women’s organization.
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93.177.155.71 - - [18/Feb/2016:09:43:43 -0700] "GET /cheneyplanintro/cheneyplanintrob.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 200 478416 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/47.0.2526.73 Safari/537.36 OPR/34.0.2036.41"
93.177.155.71 - - [18/Feb/2016:09:43:44 -0700] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 446 "http:// 
enlightenment1998.com/cheneyplanintro/cheneyplanintrob.pdf" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/47.0.2526.73 Safari/537.36 OPR/34.0.2036.41"

This is probably the same false report to reinforce the earlier one from 5:40 AM. It now seems ever 
more evident that the Great Boss’ family has indeed intervened.

8:47 AM, Telefonica O2 UK,

46.233.116.171 - - [18/Feb/2016:09:47:14 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/orthorhombic.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 630 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.4.3; KFTHWA 
Build/KTU84M) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Silk/48.1.51 like Chrome/48.0.2564.95 
Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism. The second visit to this image since the resumption of operation. 

9:33 AM, nyc.res.rr.com, New York, New York,

72.227.238.71 - - [18/Feb/2016:10:33:43 -0700] "GET /1/sexdispositive.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 609 
"https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10.9; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/44.0"

Poor artistic talent or plagiarism. The second visit to this image today. 

9:42 AM, the Secret Society women send the fifth volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: Spirit 
Telecom, Little River, South Carolina.

206.219.154.10 - - [18/Feb/2016:10:42:43 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 0 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

The second time today and the eleventh visit to this (existent or non-existent) image. The suspect’s 
poor artistic talent? How he has plagiarized his theory on linear perspective?

10:36 AM, satx.res.rr.com, San Antonio, Texas,

67.10.185.82 - - [18/Feb/2016:11:36:48 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/coatlicue.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 631 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=picture+of+coatlicue+god+of+aztec&view=detailv2&&id=0A5F01C86617CAF39A76DF97601A1
E2258CF7136&selectedIndex=92&ccid=UO
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%2bLurEv&simid=608004062452713320&thid=OIP.M50ef8bbab12f3ebf1755d11921bac03bo0&mod
e=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0; BOIE9;ENUSSEM; rv:11.0) like 
Gecko"

Plagiarism. This is only the third time that the Secret Society women have focused on this image since 
the case with the Interpol has begun. 

11:06 AM, the Stuttgart volunteer again:

109.42.1.64 - - [18/Feb/2016:12:06:00 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/magicsquare.html 
HTTP/1.1" 304 162 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 5.0; SAMSUNG SM-G900FD Build/LRX21T) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) SamsungBrowser/2.1 Chrome/34.0.1847.76 Mobile 
Safari/537.36"

Again, there is no showing of the rest of the components. 

1:23 PM, unassigned.smccd.edu, San Mateo Community College District, San Mateo, California, 

207.62.238.127 - - [18/Feb/2016:14:23:36 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=the+divided+line+summary+by+plato&view=detailv2&&id=4A7D27B08F0A80C9C0A35AB0C31
9903558748B3D&selectedIndex=0&ccid=4pt0FTwZ&simid=607992551940751848&thid=OIP.Me29b
74153c196709f565a3f7a0ea0d72H0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; 
Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

This is south of San Francisco. Is this really part of the Secret Society women’s operation? 

3:19 PM, Google Fiber, Provo, Utah,

45.56.26.106 - - [18/Feb/2016:16:19:13 -0700] "GET /1/sexdispositive.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 609 "https://
www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

The third visit to this image today. What? Plagiarism? Poor artistic talent? 

3:58 PM, Viettel Corporation, Lang Dung, Vietnam.

115.79.67.71 - - [18/Feb/2016:16:58:39 -0700] "GET /1/sexdispositive.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 609 "https://
www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
coc_coc_browser/53.2.131 Chrome/47.2.2526.131 Safari/537.36"

The fourth visit to this image today. The same as the previous.
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Now the Secret Society women will take a long break of ten hours. They are busy with something 
tonight. Out of 8 visits to the suspect’s non-existent website, only three have come from Bing. Four 
visits to the existent website so far. Thus 12 visits in total today. 

Now let’s look at the suspect. He wakes up past 11 AM. Not enough sleep. On the bus, 12:30 PM. 
Kinkos, Little Tokyo, to scan papers. Starbucks. He checks his log. Then, past 4 PM, at the Little Tokyo
library. He looks up books on the Nanjing Massacre. Chrysalis, dinner, and men’s group. Past 7 PM, 
Starbucks, downtown. He has discovered “US evangelicals – Russian anti-gay movement”. Then he 
goes home. It’s a very uneventful day. 1 AM, the suspect posts on AVFM:

I’m happy to announce that my “script” is going into a new phase. Here is the update.

The suspect has experienced a rebirth. The SS women, with the help of Homeland Security,
have re-created him as a “misogynist terrorist” subject to international laws governing 
terrorism (it’s the SS women’s expertise to make his breaking of a few random strangers’ 
windows into “terrorism against women”) and sent him on a mission to love all the 
stereotypical anti-liberal forces (Putin, the European far right, Trump, and men’s rights) so 
that all of them can become labeled “terrorist” under international laws. At first, the suspect
is hesitant, and all those he loves avoid him like pestilence for fear being so labeled. Now 
that he is reborn, he loves the SS women and Homeland Security just as Winston loves the 
Big Brother in the end, and he actively seeks out the anti-liberal forces he has loved. If they
pretend to disagree with his endorsements in order to avoid being labeled “terrorist”, it’s 
okay, he will simply swallow all their ideologies and regurgitate them as if these had 
always been his own thinking and preferences. In fact, he is planning to expand his love. 
He is now going to join the American evangelicals and love them – and become one of 
them, so that, as every single anti-liberal force becomes defamed through association with 
him, the world can be consumed in a liberal, leftwing, fire without anybody left to oppose 
it. The suspect has, after all, originally loved those he loves because they can help save, if 
not themselves save, humanity. Now that he has been reborn, he wishes there is nobody left
who can even help save humanity, and he shall cause himself to be banned from saving 
humanity as well. He loves the SS women and their Homeland Security masters, and hates 
this humanity which hates him.   

And so, by night, he writes all this down in the same Internet forum, hoping to provide the 
women with more materials to complain about.

The suspect now finds that, since, whenever he shows interests in, or endorses, a party, that party is 
doomed to become banned as “terrorist”, the best way to neutralize his own harm to all the parties to 
which he is drawn is to simply spell out beforehand the negative consequences he will bring with him. 
Make his defamation look “intentional”, that is. And so he posts here on AVFM an admission similar to
what he has posted on Partisans. However, his true intention can only become the subject of debate in 
the ICJ. While the Russians must be grabbing onto his post above as evidence to support their claim 
that the suspect is again using his Homeland Security status as a “terrorist” to harm them and their 
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interests, the CIA will continue to argue in the ICJ that the suspect’s intention to harm can’t be taken 
seriously – that he is in fact trying to neutralize his own harm. Although the CIA is correct, the judge 
computer cannot decide, and the stalemate thus continues. Meanwhile, 4 AM, the suspect discovers 
Béatrice Bourges. 5 AM, he goes out to eat. When he comes home, he revises his “Political Correctness
as Culture Industry” (adds the first paragraph) and saves it in his Gmail account.  

Now back to the suspect’s websites. 10:45 PM, there is a strange indexing from Baidu 
(220.181.108.xxx) looking for all removed documents (crawl.baidu.com). 

220.181.108.146 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:45:01 -0700] "GET /howihave73bg5/how_i_have_73bg58v.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 572 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.123 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:45:07 -0700] "GET /howihave71bg/how_i_have_71bgc.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 569 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.120 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:47:37 -0700] "GET /newdiary2014-71-5/newdiary2014-71-8-
post.pdf HTTP/1.1" 404 580 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.103 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:47:40 -0700] "GET /readings/CIA%20Is%20Expanding
%20Domestic%20Operations.pdf HTTP/1.1" 404 585 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 
like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d 
Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.178 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:50:53 -0700] "GET /howihave66bg2/how_i_have-66bg2c.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 571 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.162 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:51:38 -0700] "GET /vol5-9/4-26-10/4_26_10-bun/bun4.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 571 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.82 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:52:05 -0700] "GET /lepen3/lepen3l.pdf HTTP/1.1" 404 554 "-" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.78 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:52:05 -0700] "GET 
/karins_meetup_4bg2/karins_meetup_4bg2c.pdf HTTP/1.1" 404 578 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU 
iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 
Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.144 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:52:10 -0700] "GET /vol1appendix/vol1appendixg.pdf HTTP/1.1"
404 566 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.3 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.120 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:52:23 -0700] "GET /vol-6/8_18_10/towes81810-2.pdf HTTP/1.1"
404 566 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.3 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.104 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:52:32 -0700] "GET /orthodox47bg/notes_orthdox_47bg.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 571 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) 
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AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.162 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:54:38 -0700] "GET 
/howihave73bg4/frankfurt08/Plane_Ticket_for_Larwence.pdf HTTP/1.1" 404 591 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.146 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:54:49 -0700] "GET /howihave73bg5/how_i_have_73bg54v.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 572 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.119 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:55:19 -0700] "GET 
/correlate_revised_no_summary_126/correlate_revised_no_summary%20126_(secure).pdf HTTP/1.1" 
404 614 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.3 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.100 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:55:32 -0700] "GET /howihave68bg/how_i_have_68bg.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 568 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.187 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:55:44 -0700] "GET /cheneyplan19/cheneyplan19c.pdf HTTP/1.1"
404 566 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.3 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.89 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:55:54 -0700] "GET /cheneyplan16/cheneyplan16b.pdf HTTP/1.1" 
404 566 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.3 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.176 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:56:54 -0700] "GET /timeline9/timeline9d.pdf HTTP/1.1" 404 560
"-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4" 
220.181.108.118 - - [18/Feb/2016:23:58:07 -0700] "GET /howihave73bg5/how_i_have_73bg514v.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 573 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_0 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/600.1.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12A4345d Safari/600.1.4"
…..

The indexing continues until 11:12 PM. Not sure whether this is related to the fact that China is now 
preparing to enter into the ICJ trial as well. 

Then, 2:08 AM, the Secret Society women have resumed operation: EE High Speed Internet, 
Bridgwater, UK,

2.30.166.127 - - [19/Feb/2016:03:08:54 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.co.uk/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2486.0 Safari/537.36 Edge/13.10586"

This is the twelfth visit to this non-existent image. Plagiarism? 

Then, 2:26 AM, dynamic.ziggo.nl, Wognum, Netherlands,
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84.106.34.113 - - [19/Feb/2016:03:26:05 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/42.0.2311.135 Safari/537.36 Edge/12.10240"

Probably decoy. 

3:53 AM, tohoku.ac.jp, Tohoku University, Sendai, Japan,

130.34.220.46 - - [19/Feb/2016:04:53:42 -0700] "GET 
/scientificenlightenment1/electrontransportchain.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 644 
"http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=electron+transport+chain&view=detailv2&&id=9443A9948551ECEA15192894959A25B4B349B3
B8&selectedIndex=56&ccid=gPDUKxzN&simid=608003319430186686&thid=OIP.M80f0d42b1ccd0
d704be7d7f8b94ca920o0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; 
Touch; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

This is the third visit to this image since the resumption of operation. False testimony about the 
suspect’s plagiarism. Out of three visits, two have come from Bing. There are thus 15 visits in total 
today. 

19 February (Friday; W; SSW busy after 8 PM)

After a little more than two hours, the Secret Society women continue their operation. 6:15 AM, 
access.telenet.be, Evergem, Belgium,

178.117.137.40 - - [19/Feb/2016:07:15:15 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/higgsfield.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 594 "https://www.google.be/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.2; WOW64) AppleWebKit/
537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

The fourth visit to this non-existent image since the resumption of operation. Decoy? Plagiarism? 

7:08 AM, bvunet.net, Bluefield, Virginia,

76.77.171.122 - - [19/Feb/2016:08:08:20 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=the+republic+book+6+socrates+chart+of+the+visible+kind+and+intelligible&view=detailv2&qpvt=
the+republic+book+6+socrates+chart+of+the+visible+kind+and+intelligible&id=0AC62BD0909EFA
D829198C95ADF7CD22290C50AE&selectedIndex=0&ccid=tSVQyvcW&simid=6080562677813116
94&thid=OIP.Mb52550caf7166b68cd5675c63bca3344o0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; 
MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; Trident/5.0)"

The search terms are so complex that we can’t be sure whether this is part of the Secret Society 
women’s operation. 
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8:30 AM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: Grupo ICE, 
Heredia, Costa Rica.

201.191.5.76 - - [19/Feb/2016:09:30:53 -0700] "GET /owl.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_3) AppleWebKit/601.4.4 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0.3 Safari/601.4.4"

This is the fifth time that the Secret Society women are looking at this (existent) image. The suspect’s 
violation of intellectual property rights. 

9:19 AM, abo.wanadoo.fr, Savignac-sur-Leyze, south of France,

92.136.8.28 - - [19/Feb/2016:10:19:33 -0700] "GET /kudoshizuka1988.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 612 
"https://www.bing.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Linux i686 on x86_64; rv:42.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/42.0 webissimo3/3.7.18+svn29676"

This person is very likely a Partisan here to help out the Secret Society women. False testimony about 
the suspect’s harassment of Shizuka. Presumably, Shizuka is pretending to be indignant about Authority
Y’s dismissal of the Homeland Security warning.

9:39 AM, Hotwire Fision, Boynton Beach, Florida,

173.199.212.190 - - [19/Feb/2016:10:39:18 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2486.0 Safari/537.36 Edge/13.10586"

Plagiarism? Decoy? The Secret Society women then take a four hour break. 1:16 PM, Virginia from 
World Race Production emails the suspect about a translation job. This is presumably unrelated to the 
Secret Society women and (Russian-controlled) Homeland Security. Then, 1:18 PM, Maxis, Kuala 
Lumpur, Malaysia,

113.210.131.153 - - [19/Feb/2016:14:17:54 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"http://www.google.com/blank.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; ms-my; GT-N7000 Build/
JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 
113.210.131.153 - - [19/Feb/2016:14:18:05 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"http://www.google.com/blank.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; ms-my; GT-N7000 Build/
JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

This person is presumably really in Malaysia (“my”). False testimony about either the suspect’s 
cyberstalking using his visitors’ log on his demonic 2011.com or mistaking the visits to his website due 
to his schizophrenia. The fourth visit to this non-existent image since the resumption of operation. 
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2:15 PM, Wheaton College, Norton, Massachusetts,

155.47.191.95 - - [19/Feb/2016:15:15:24 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=the+divided+line&view=detailv2&&id=22F2188C4ADF9E5DB8F46391E13981219958B6F5&sele
ctedIndex=4&ccid=Zx5TQxsR&simid=608022397669737340&thid=OIP.M671e53431b11de14eca432
d546252769o0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_9_5) 
AppleWebKit/600.6.3 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/7.1.6 Safari/537.85.15"

Not sure whether this is a false testimony about the suspect’s plagiarism or a decoy. This is the third 
visit to this (non-existent) image today. The Secret Society women will then take another three and a 
half hour break. Out of six visits to the suspect’s non-existent website, four have come from Bing.

Now let’s look at the suspect. He wakes up past 11 AM. He naps around. On the bus, 2:30 PM. 4 PM or
so, Miss Li calls. She will come by tomorrow. Storage. The suspect puts in his clothing, etc. Nearby, 
5:16 PM, the suspect first talks to Derrick on the phone (1:31:00): he talks about sending him his DD-
2020, and then about his “targeting”, i.e. how the Homeland Security thugs inside the control center are
making sure he conforms to the Secret Society women’s psychoanalysis of him. The suspect is then 
connected up with W (from 1:40:00 onward) – both the Russians and the CIA are waiting for their 
evidence, now that Authority Y has pretty much dismissed the Homeland Security warning. Here are 
the details of the conversation. (1) About what has really happened on 16 December. “NULND likes 
my writing... She first tried to prevent the Russians from making use of it... She then planned to free 
me... Homeland Security then tried to dissuade NULND... NULND is a nice lady, although not so nice 
when it comes to Russia...” This is of course completely wrong – the exact opposite of reality. It’s 
presumably the Russians’ evidence that the suspect is indeed delusional and keeps on developing 
delusions and obsessions about famous women. (2) Then about what has happened on 19 December:4 
Homeland Security remotely controlled him to conform to the Secret Society women’s prediction about
him (“He is going to shut racist slogans...”). “KRN was using me to stage a show to make herself look 
like a psychic...” The suspect then wonders: while the police wouldn’t know anything about brain-
computer interface, NULND would know! How then did Homeland Security dissuade her? Well, they 
didn’t! Ha! (3) About how the suspect is still working out his philosophy further in order to get it 
banned, and still seeking out what he loves in the world in order to get them all banned (1:52:00). The 
Russians’ evidence that he has indeed conspired with Homeland Security CO chief to harm them and 
their French allies. (4) About the involvement of American evangelicals in the anti-gay campaign in 
Russia. The suspect is surprised that Putin actually has allies in the US itself – who are with the 
Republican party! If Russia projects itself as a Christian nation, the religious right in America will 
become pro-Russia. (5) More about Ortega y Gasset, how he has prefigured many points in the 
suspect’s current thinking (1:59:00). Especially the idea that people under democracy have been 
spoiled. Would the Russians use this as evidence to confirm Homeland Security’s false profile of the 
suspect as a plagiarizer? W: “Master Morality, Slave Morality, then modernity comes...” W brings up 
Aristotle’s assertion that the masses are children. The suspect: this is not what Ortega has said. He said 
the masses have been spoiled, like spoiled children. (6) The suspect talks about his dissatisfaction: the 

4 Somebody tries to grab the suspect’s things at this point.
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battle against political correctness is everywhere waged by the religious right. But the ideas of the 
religious right are as much conventional as the political correctness of the left. Only he is attempting 
what is unconventional – to transcend conventions. If his terrorist conspiracy succeeds, then all he will 
have accomplished is the prohibition of what is unconventional (the transcendence of the left). What is 
the point of prohibiting something which no one uses? Then the mundane battle against political 
correctness will roar on as usual. So, in order to be part of the game, he needs to join the conventional 
battle against political correctness. Thus he should join the evangelicals! He should join anti-gay 
campaign in order to make it into “terrorism” (against gay people). But he will be homeless on 
Monday: is this the right time to join any movement? He needs to join the evangelicals in order to turn 
them all into “terrorists”. Thus he is disappointed: most people don’t have a functional brain, whether 
on the left or on the right. Most people know only how to repeat what is conventional, namely what is 
already there, rather than inventing something new. Again, the Russians and their allies will have to 
debate with the CIA about whether the harmful intent which the suspect has just manifested here is 
genuine. (7) The suspect talks about his realization: the European situation is actually different from the
American situation. Gender-mainstreaming in Europe. While the purpose of political correctness in 
America is to decrease male productivity and male brain power in order to encourage brain-import, the 
purpose of feminism in Europe is to encourage import of entire population to replace the indigenous 
population. (Excellent viewpoint. However, years later the suspect will have to revise this opinion 
here.) (8) The suspect bemoans how his genius is wasted: even though he is doing something which no 
one else can do – discover the shit people are pulling behind his back – nobody else has to do this in 
any case. This confession might be evidence in favor of the CIA: that the suspect doesn’t really desire to
trash his own work. (That he’s just acting in order to help the Russian side.) (9) The suspect recalls: 
forming anti-xxxxxxxx hate groups around the world – what a stupid idea. The Russians will never do 
that. They are even finding allies in the US, like the evangelicals. Russia has turned “right” because 
most people are too dumb. The Russians can’t simply invent something new to attract people, but must 
adopt another, neglected, convention for such end. To establish their brand-name, they must adopt 
something that is already there rather than inventing something new (like the suspect’s own philosophy 
based on a thermodynamic interpretation of history). Otherwise people will not understand it. People 
will not understand anything sophisticated, anything original, like his philosophy that is built on 
Voegelin, Weber, and Foucault. Excellent viewpoint! All this sounds like favorable evidence for the 
CIA: that the suspect is quite intellectual and is nothing like Homeland Security’s portrayal of him. (10)
The suspect is upset because W is barely paying attention to him. The biggest problem in this world is 
always the same: people are too dumb. Right! (11) Ortega on the crisis of education. (12) The suspect 
confesses: “I might be willing to help the Secret Society women and Homeland Security take down 
their enemy, but I will still want to have my website... Their enemies are: the FN, the Russians, the anti-
gay movements, Donald Trump... I am a misogynist racist terrorist...” Now this confession might seem 
like evidence in favor of the Russians, but the reality is that the women gang will become allies with all
these parties the suspect believes they are working against. The suspect then complains: “Really, 
breaking people’s windows really counts as ‘terrorism’ nowadays... In the past, breaking a window on 
an abandoned building is just called ‘breaking a window’, now it’s ‘terrorism’, even ‘misogynist 
terrorism’ even though women have nothing to do with it... What about stuffing empty cigarette boxes 
into cars’ exhaustion pipes?” The suspect then confesses that he is only lately able to grasp completely 
how seriously the international community considers his window-breaking. The Partisans are really 
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concerned with him when he goes on their online forums: oh, this guy is a terrorist. Homeland Security 
has created this terrorist, but then uses him as a patsy to do a lot of wonders... (13) W has no riddles for 
the suspect today. 

After the call, the suspect is still very depressed and sad. He comes to Cafe Mak. 8 PM. He writes an 
email to W saying he is being framed for conducting espionage for China. He has forgotten to talk 
about this: because of the pop-up message “1” on Wen Ho Lee’s website, the suspect is under the 
impression that the Secret Society women are framing him for connection with the Chinese intelligence
service. (He’s wrong.) Almost 9 PM, he’s leaving. He misses the 9:28 PM Silver Streak bus. Very 
upset. 9:34 PM, Derrick sends him his address.

On bus 282, the suspect is severely disturbed by the man chatting loudly with the bus driver. 
(Sonophobia.) He can’t stand the vulgar English. Then, at the Shell gas station near home, he forgets 
his suit case. He discovers it when reaching home. He walks back to get it. Upset. 

Now let’s return to the Secret Society women’s operation on the suspect’s website. 5:44 PM, the Secret 
Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: Hughes Network Systems, Grass Valley, 
California. (Northeast of Sacramento.) 

184.53.48.184 - - [19/Feb/2016:18:44:15 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 9_2_1 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/601.1.46 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0 Mobile/13D15 Safari/601.1"

This is the fourth visit to this (existent) image since the resumption of operation. Plagiarism? 

7:02 PM, asianet.co.th, Bangkok, Thailand,

58.8.150.117 - - [19/Feb/2016:20:02:58 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.co.th/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

The thirteenth visit to this non-existent image. Plagiarism?

7:44 PM, une.net.co, Buga Columbia,

190.240.89.128 - - [19/Feb/2016:20:44:43 -0700] "GET /gallery/himiko.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 611 
"https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/44.0"

False report about how the suspect has painted ANG nude? (Or brainstorming how this should have 
proved to Authority Y that ANG is indeed right about the suspect – even though the image isn’t there 
anymore.) There will be no more activities from the Secret Society women until tomorrow morning, 
more than twelve hours later. The women are again busy with something tonight. There are 10 visits 
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today in total.

A strange robot activity on 3:49 AM: ShenZhen Sunrise Technology, Beijing Baidu Netcom Science 
and Technology, Shenzhen, Guandong.

202.46.57.72 - - [20/Feb/2016:04:49:49 -0700] "GET /timelinepartII-N/timelinepartII-Nb.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 589 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; rv:6.0.2) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/6.0.2"

20 February (Saturday; SSW busy after 7:30 PM)

By 8 AM, the Secret Society women have resumed operation. 8:16 AM, netgentel.com, Bergen, 
Norway.

90.149.20.28 - - [20/Feb/2016:09:16:16 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.no/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

The fourteenth visit to this non-existent image. Plagiarism? 

9:25 AM, hsd1.de.comcast.net, Bear, Delaware, 

71.230.205.130 - - [20/Feb/2016:10:25:09 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/dividedline.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 633 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/42.0.2311.135 Safari/537.36 Edge/12.10240"

Decoy? 

9:29 AM, Cesumar, Centro Universitario de Maringa, Maringa, Brazil,

177.129.73.64 - - [20/Feb/2016:10:29:20 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/asmatpoles.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 628 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2486.0 Safari/537.36 Edge/13.10586"

The third visit to this image since the resumption of operation. Plagiarism? The Secret Society women 
then take a four hour break. Then, 1:33 PM, Kujtesa Net, Albania; listed as a proxy,

185.67.177.15 - - [20/Feb/2016:14:33:08 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

The fifteenth visit to this non-existent image. 

1:40 PM, homenet.adamant.net, Kiev, Ukraine,
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212.80.42.169 - - [20/Feb/2016:14:40:59 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.com.ua/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/40.0.2214.111 Safari/537.36 OPR/27.0.1689.69"

The sixteenth visit. 

3:50 PM, ftbg.wi.charter.com, Madison, Wisconsin,

96.42.47.184 - - [20/Feb/2016:16:50:30 -0700] "GET /1/yangshaohousing.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10.9; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/44.0"

This image was last visited on 1 February. Plagiarism. 

5:02 PM, hsd1.co.comcast.net, Broomfield, Colorado,

73.243.143.213 - - [20/Feb/2016:18:02:33 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/higgsfield.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 632 "https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Ubuntu; Linux x86_64; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

This is the fifth visit to this image since the resumption of operation. Plagiarism? 

Then, 7:21 PM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: Mobin Net 
Communication, Tehran, Iran. 

91.133.148.21 - - [20/Feb/2016:20:21:37 -0700] "GET /gallery/1305_detail.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 143537
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

This is the sixth time that the Secret Society women want a visit to this (existent) image. And the third 
time that a volunteer from Iran is carrying out the task. Presumably to brainstorm how to falsely report 
the suspect for stealing this drawing from his aunt Jennifer. There will be no more activities from the 
Secret Society women for the rest of the night. The Secret Society women are again busy tonight. Out 
of 7 visits to the non-existent 2011.com, two have come from Bing. 8 visits in total for today.

Now let’s look at the suspect. He wakes up past 1 PM. The landlord, Ms Li, comes with a guest to 
show her the room. The suspect decides today not to go into town. He would stay home the whole day 
writing his reconstruction and reading. He discovers Telecomix online. Probably evidence in favor of 
the Russian side (confirming Homeland Security’s false profile of him as a computer-hacker). Night, he
searches the Chinese web for “feminism in China”. He would read a lot about it tonight. Then, 11:01 
PM, Derrick calls the suspect: about getting a room together. Why this all of a sudden? Did the 
Russians instruct Homeland Security and the Secret Society women to instruct Derrick to try to entrap 
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the suspect? (But of course nothing will come of it.)

Past midnight, the suspect is on Telecomix again using TOR. All functional but he’s not allowed to 
access its onion IRC chat site. He’s not allowed to access Mbbit either. All blocked by law 
enforcement? Could it be that the CIA is instructing law enforcement here not to let the suspect further 
confirm Homeland Security’s false profile of him? But, when the suspect downloads IRC clients on 
both of his computers, they do work. (It would also seem that Telecomix has removed its onion IRC 
chat site: it’s thus not due to law enforcement’s blocking). When the suspect goes to bed, he is watching
“Kennedy” (his dangerous extra-marital affairs) and then “postmodernism”.  

Now, late in night, there is this visit, which is presumably not real: 3:52 AM, dynamic.totbb.net, TOT, 
Chanthaburi, Thailand,

1.0.189.251 - - [21/Feb/2016:04:52:46 -0700] "GET /blogs/?p=38 HTTP/1.1" 404 595 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/39.0.2171.95 Safari/537.36"

21 February (Sunday; the Berlin Plagiarizer; SSW busy 5 to 10 PM)

More than nine and a half hours later, the Secret Society women resume operation. 4:54 AM, 
wildpark.net, Mykolayiv, Ukraine,

80.252.248.254 - - [21/Feb/2016:05:54:24 -0700] "GET /1/languagechangecycle.gif HTTP/1.1" 404 
618 "https://www.google.com.ua/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.4.2564.88 Safari/537.36"

This is the first visit to this image since the resumption of operation. Definitely a false testimony about 
the suspect’s plagiarism. 

5:27 AM, wireless.dyn.drei.com, Austria,

91.141.0.243 - - [21/Feb/2016:06:27:11 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.at" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/44.0"

The seventeenth visit to this non-existent image. Plagiarism? 

Then, 7:50 AM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
static.user.ono.com, Santa Cruz de Tenerife, Spain,

5.40.39.1 - - [21/Feb/2016:08:50:01 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/yi7777.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200
218408 "https://www.google.es/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_3) 
AppleWebKit/601.4.4 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0.3 Safari/601.4.4"
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This is the image:

Certainly a testimony about finding violation of intellectual property laws on 1998.com – in order to 
justify the other false claim that 2011.com still exists and is filled with plagiarized contents. 

Then, 9:31 AM, broadband14.iol.cz, Kladno, Czech Republic, 

90.181.114.253 - - [21/Feb/2016:10:31:36 -0700] "GET /1/treeoflife2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 610 "https://
www.google.cz/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

Another false testimony about the suspect’s plagiarism. 

12:09 PM, Transmog Inc, Beirut, Lebanon,

92.62.171.196 - - [21/Feb/2016:13:09:17 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/higgsfield.jpg HTTP/
1.1" 404 632 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 6_1_3 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/536.26 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/6.0 Mobile/10B329 Safari/8536.25"

The sixth visit to this non-existent image. Plagiarism? 

12:39 PM, dynamic.isp.telekom.rs, Nis, Serbia,
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178.220.50.171 - - [21/Feb/2016:13:39:18 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.rs/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36" 

The eighteenth visit to this image. 

Then, 1:25 PM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
dc.dc.cox.net, Fairfax, Virginia,

98.169.25.174 - - [21/Feb/2016:14:25:51 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is the fifth visit to this existent image. Decoy or plagiarism? 

Then, 1:34 PM, aco-connect.de, Emstal, Germany, 

212.101.32.186 - - [21/Feb/2016:14:34:28 -0700] "GET /drawLA/drawla2/eva.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 615 
"http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=eva+briegel&view=detailv2&&id=60D5F46EF6EDF5AB892FABFBE8E17742C8A3EC05&selecte
dIndex=0&ccid=S5Wd0%2be2&simid=607995365159079390&thid=OIP.M4b959dd3e7b6b2b4846cb
245e03ea8d4o2&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

As you have seen, the women gang has been desperately trying to save the Homeland Security warning
with Authority Y by arguing that the warning has been at least correct about the suspect’s plagiarism. 
Now they seem to be contacting Eva again wanting to use her to save the warning. But a search on the 
Internet for the suspect’s portrait of Eva only reveals that it’s not there anymore. Did Eva agree to help 
in any case? 

Then, 3:10 PM: it seems that the Secret Society women are sending the “Berlin plagiarizer” to the 
suspect’s new domain: ipconnect.de, Berlin, Germany.5 He first comes to the suspect’s chapter on 
Hesiod:

80.129.22.21 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:10:05 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hesiod.html HTTP/1.1"
200 11340 "https://www.google.de/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML,
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36" 
…..

Within one minute, he begins copying the chapter onto his Libre Office:

80.129.22.21 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:11:25 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/athd2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 

5 He was last here on 15 December last year. Note that he’s using Windows today instead of Ubuntu.
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200 12120 "-" "LibreOffice" 
80.129.22.21 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:11:25 -0700] "PROPFIND /scientificenlightenment1/athd2.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 879 "-" "LibreOffice" 

Then, two minutes later, he comes to another chapter and begins copying it onto his Libre Office 
document:

80.129.22.21 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:13:56 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/schuld.html HTTP/1.1"
200 25636 "https://www.google.de/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML,
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36" 
….
80.129.22.21 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:14:54 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/athd2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 
200 12120 "-" "LibreOffice" 
80.129.22.21 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:14:54 -0700] "PROPFIND /scientificenlightenment1/athd2.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 875 "-" "LibreOffice"

While the “Berlin plagiarizer” is doing his work, 3:15 PM, another volunteer comes: directpc.com, 
Hughes Network, Texas,

67.44.193.47 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:15:01 -0700] "GET /drawLA/drawla2/eva.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 615 
"https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

So Eva did agree to help by making a false report about the suspect’s harassment of her? (False because
the portrait isn’t even there anymore.) Then, the “Berlin plagiarizer” comes to the Table of Contents,

80.129.22.21 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:16:17 -0700] "GET /scientlitfr.html HTTP/1.1" 200 10711 
"https://www.google.de/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

One minute later:

80.129.22.21 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:17:20 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/creationmythnotes.html
HTTP/1.1" 200 13106 "http://enlightenment1998.com/scientlitfr.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 
10.0) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36" 

Four minutes later, he begins copying the chapter onto his Libre Office:

80.129.22.21 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:21:46 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/athd2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 
200 12120 "-" "LibreOffice" 
80.129.22.21 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:21:47 -0700] "PROPFIND /scientificenlightenment1/athd2.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 875 "-" "LibreOffice"

41



The third ICJ trial over the suspect, IV
Lawrence C Chin 
Sept. 2016, rev. Nov. 2022

He has copied three chapters onto his Libre Office document, the purpose is evidently the same as 
before: to edit all references out of the suspect’s writings in order to create a plagiarized version of 
them and turn it in to Authority Y saying this is evidence that the Secret Society women are not lying, 
that the Homeland Security warning is at least right about the suspect in one thing, i.e., that the suspect 
really is a plagiarizer. 

Then, 3:57 PM, woo.bigpond.net.au, Logan Village, Queensland, Australia,

121.223.74.78 - - [21/Feb/2016:16:57:55 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/rjwien.jpg HTTP/1.1"
404 628 "https://www.google.com.au" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

This is the first visit to this image since 1 February. False testimony about the suspect’s plagiarism. 

Then, 4:20 PM, dynamic.dsl.as9105.com, Morecambe, UK,

88.106.10.139 - - [21/Feb/2016:17:20:15 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/aztecaxismundi.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 636 "https://www.google.co.uk/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is the second visit to this image since the resumption of operation. False testimony about the 
suspect’s poor artistic talent or plagiarism. 

Then, 4:25 PM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 77-164-188-
108.fixed.kpn.net, the Hague, Netherlands,*

77.164.188.108 - - [21/Feb/2016:17:25:42 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/nostratic2.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 42640 "https://www.google.nl/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is the second time that the Secret Society women visit this (existent) image. False testimony about 
the suspect’s plagiarism – which should at the same time reinforce the false impression that 2011.com 
still exists and is filled with plagiarized contents. 

Then, 4:38 PM, StarHub Broadband, Singapore,

183.90.37.39 - - [21/Feb/2016:17:38:26 -0700] "GET /2012/9413-11.png HTTP/1.1" 404 609 
"http://www.google.com.sg/blank.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 5.0.1; SAMSUNG SM-N910G 
Build/LRX22C) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) SamsungBrowser/2.1 
Chrome/34.0.1847.76 Mobile Safari/537.36"

False testimony about the suspect’s computer-hacking. 
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Then, 5:08 PM, lv.lv.cox.net, Las Vegas, Nevada,*

72.193.181.109 - - [21/Feb/2016:18:08:27 -0700] "GET /gallery/evolutioncomplete.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404
622 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=Horse+Sex&view=detailv2&&id=6DF15FEB07E9B5ED459B79D7F0DF1C20EECF6416&selected
Index=28&ccid=ItNXzZUy&simid=608037266862572578&thid=OIP.M22d357cd9532eefbefb3643c4
4995f17o0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/44.0"

What is this about? False testimony about how the suspect has committed fraud with this piece of 
drawing as well? Or about finding pornographic contents on his website? The Secret Society women 
will then take a break of five and a half hours. They are again busy with something tonight. This has 
been the pattern daily since 16 February: the Secret Society women will take a long break lasting 
between 5 to 10 hours every night.  

Now let’s consider the suspect. He wakes up 8 AM or so. On the bus, 9 AM. Today he is not going to 
St. Sophia but rather to Father Bob’s service at an evangelical church not far from Urban Ministry. He 
arrives there earlier than 10:45 AM. He meets with Father Bob. Service, and Father Bob’s message 
today comes from “Philippians”. By noon, the suspect has come back to Starbucks, Vermont/ Prospect. 
He thinks a little about the problem with the “infinite loop”: is the terrorist suspect harming or not 
harming his targets? Minutes later, 1:25 PM, he suddenly can’t save screenshots on his Toshiba, can’t 
download any PDF files, and can’t edit his Libre Office document. Massive computer malfunctioning! 
He reboots, and there is error in /, and he can’t auto-check errors, and there is error in /tmp. He reboots 
it again. This time, everything is okay. Libre Office goes into recovery mode. It’s not clear whether this
malfunctioning is caused by the control center, perhaps to enter his thoughts about the “infinite loop” 
into evidence for the previous ICJ trial (as the basis on which to orchestrate the current course of 
events). The suspect then checks his visitors’ log. Then, he goes to the storage facility. He puts in more 
stuff. Then, Derrick calls him about the apartment business.6 Food mall. Then, Culver City. For some 
reason, the suspect decides – has this anything to do with the control center? – to stop by the strip club 
near the Metro station. There is only one girl working in this late afternoon and she completely rips off 
the suspect. The woman (not white) is a very skillful man-eater. The suspect leaves within 30 minutes.7 
He will regret about the money he has lost throughout the rest of the night – and in fact often in the 
coming weeks. The suspect then attends French-in-Mind. There is a Polish guy showing up, a first-
timer. He is a programmer at Google. The suspect then goes home. Past midnight, the suspect 
downloads Stephen Hicks’s audio-book on postmodernism.

10:42 PM, the Secret Society women resume operation:

221.234.44.219 - - [21/Feb/2016:23:42:34 -0700] "GET /2012/92012-8.png HTTP/1.1" 404 609 "http://
image.baidu.com/search/detail?ct=503316480&z=0&ipn=d&word=%E8%84%91%E6%8E

6 In: “churchfrbobstrg_2_21_16_1019AM.MP3”: (reviewed from 4:39:00 onward.) 5:05:00, with Derrick. 5:09:00, the 
suspect hangs up. Nothing else than apartments is discussed. 

7 ATM fee 12 dollars. Quick lap dance three times, 120 dollars. 
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%A7%E5%8F%97%E5%AE
%B3%E8%80%85&step_word=&pn=530&spn=0&di=27531009660&pi=&rn=1&tn=baiduimagedetai
l&is=&istype=2&ie=utf-8&oe=utf-8&in=&cl=2&lm=-1&st=-
1&cs=697211324%2C1297831910&os=2973481328%2C4182284858&simid=4150093176%2C79878
0244&adpicid=0&ln=1189&fr=&fmq=1456122727027_R&ic=0&s=undefined&se=&sme=&tab=0&w
idth=&height=&face=undefined&ist=&jit=&cg=&bdtype=0&objurl=http%3A%2F
%2Fimgsrc.baidu.com%2Fforum%2Fpic%2Fitem
%2F30adcbef76094b36f6863545a3cc7cd98d109d05.jpg&fromurl=ippr_z2C
%24qAzdH3FAzdH3Fptjkw_z%26e3Bkwt17_z%26e3Bv54AzdH3FrAzdH3F8mnnl8cc0d&gsm=1e0" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/30.0.1599.101 
Safari/537.36"

This thing again!

Then, 12:17 AM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
dynamic.3bb.co.th, Bangkok, Thailand.

171.7.115.41 - - [22/Feb/2016:01:17:18 -0700] "GET /1/guth_2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 14499 
"https://www.google.co.th/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/47.0.2526.111 Safari/537.36"

The first visit to this image since the resumption of operation. False testimony about the suspect’s 
plagiarism (also to reinforce the false impression that 2011.com still exists and is filled with plagiarized
contents). 

In sum, you can see that the Secret Society women are getting very aggressive today about persuading 
Authority Y that the suspect is indeed a plagiarizer. Again, they must be getting frustrated over the fact 
that, a week after the Partisans have come to their side and they have resumed operation, all their false 
reports about the suspect’s website are falling on deaf ears on the side of law enforcement. And so, out 
of 11 visits to the suspect’s non-existent website today, only three have come from Bing or Baidu. 
There are also four visits to his existent website plus the “Berlin plagiarizer’s” operation. 16 visitors: 
quite a busy day.

22 February (Monday; homeless; the German Lady’s meetup; SSW out after 10 PM)

After an almost six-hour break, the Secret Society women resume operation. 5:57 AM, they send 
another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: btc-net.bg, Vivacom, Kavarna, Bulgaria.

46.10.3.3 - - [22/Feb/2016:06:57:25 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/humandispersal.html 
HTTP/1.1" 200 26493 "https://www.google.bg" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

The volunteer immediately comes to the Table of Contents.
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46.10.3.3 - - [22/Feb/2016:06:57:35 -0700] "GET /thermex2.html HTTP/1.1" 200 568 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/scientificenlightenment1/humandispersal.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows
NT 5.1; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 
46.10.3.3 - - [22/Feb/2016:06:57:35 -0700] "GET /thermfr2.html HTTP/1.1" 200 888 
"http://www.enlightenment1998.com/thermex2.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 
46.10.3.3 - - [22/Feb/2016:06:57:35 -0700] "GET /thermh1.html HTTP/1.1" 200 24026 
"http://www.enlightenment1998.com/thermex2.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

Most likely a false testimony about finding plagiarism on 1998.com (in order to reinforce the false 
impression that 2011.com still exists and is filled with plagiarized contents). Just like the previous false
testimony.

Then, 6:26 AM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: York 
Region District School Board, Aurora, Ontario,

209.221.90.250 - - [22/Feb/2016:07:26:12 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective7.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 
147939 "https://www.google.ca/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 9_2 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/601.1.46 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0 Mobile/13C75 Safari/601.1"

False testimony about how the suspect has plagiarized his theory on linear perspective. The false 
testimony is supposedly made more credible by the volunteer’s status as a school teacher. 

Then, 7:21 AM, the Secret Society women send a third volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
Vodafone Telekomunikasyon A.S., Adana, Turkey, (*)

176.219.130.101 - - [22/Feb/2016:08:21:01 -0700] "GET /owl.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 
"https://www.google.com.tr/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_3) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is the sixth visit to this existent image since the resumption of operation. False testimony 
(plagiarism)? The fact that the Secret Society women have sent four volunteers in a row to the suspect’s
new domain certainly indicates their frustration with Authority Y’s non-response to their claims about 
the suspect’s plagiarism. 

Then, 8:16 AM, University of South Carolina, Columbia, South Carolina.

129.252.33.60 - - [22/Feb/2016:09:16:34 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/higgsfield.jpg HTTP/
1.1" 404 632 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_2) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"
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The seventh visit to this non-existent image. False testimony (plagiarism)? 

9:28 AM, Telefonica O2 UK, confirmed proxy, UK,

46.233.116.166 - - [22/Feb/2016:10:28:25 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/orthorhombic.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 630 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.4.3; KFTHWA 
Build/KTU84M) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Silk/48.1.51 like Chrome/48.0.2564.95 
Safari/537.36" 

9:33 AM, he comes again:

46.233.116.166 - - [22/Feb/2016:10:33:19 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/orthorhombic.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 630 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.4.3; KFTHWA 
Build/KTU84M) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Silk/48.1.51 like Chrome/48.0.2564.95 
Safari/537.36"

This is the third visit to this non-existent image since the resumption of operation. Plagiarism? 

Then, 10:20 AM, Universidad de Guadalajara, Guadalajara, Mexico,

148.202.86.211 - - [22/Feb/2016:11:20:35 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10.11; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/44.0"

This is the nineteenth visit to this non-existent image. Plagiarism? 

Then, 11:22 AM, comcastbusiness.net, Malden, Massachusetts,

107.0.185.46 - - [22/Feb/2016:12:22:20 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

The twentieth visit. Plagiarism? This Malden volunteer should be noted: he will refer several of his 
friends to the Secret Society women’s operation in the coming months. 

Then, 12:46 PM, btcentralplus.com, Preston, UK,

86.169.18.124 - - [22/Feb/2016:13:46:28 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/meson.jpg HTTP/1.1"
404 627 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=meson+quark+hexigan&view=detailv2&&id=CAB083C9A6C5590AB5603943982B71EF3C13D24
3&selectedIndex=3&ccid=rpY
%2fqRJA&simid=608042523891010090&thid=OIP.Mae963fa9124026fcdba234a966a41804o0&mode
=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0; FunWebProducts; rv:11.0) like 
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Gecko"

This is the first visit to this image in the past month. False testimony about the suspect’s plagiarism. 

Then, 2:20 PM, mc.videotron.ca, Montreal, Quebec,

173.178.126.159 - - [22/Feb/2016:15:20:22 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/orthorhombic.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 630 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2486.0 Safari/537.36 Edge/13.10586"

The fourth visit. Plagiarism? 

Then, 3:16 PM, btc-net.bg, Vivacom, Sevlievo, Bulgaria,

46.10.94.146 - - [22/Feb/2016:16:16:49 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.bg/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPad; CPU OS 9_1 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/601.1.46 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0 Mobile/13B143 Safari/601.1"

An associate of the 5:57 AM Bulgaria volunteer? This is the twenty-first visit to this non-existent 
image. Plagiarism? 

Then, 4:41 PM, wi.charter.com, Madison, Wisconsin,

96.42.47.184 - - [22/Feb/2016:17:41:06 -0700] "GET /1/yangshaototalview.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 616 
"https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10.9; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/44.0"

The third visit to this non-existent image. Plagiarism? 

Then, 5:41 PM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the front page of the suspect’s old 
domain: Core-Backbone GmbH, Nuremberg, Germany.

82.199.155.14 - - [22/Feb/2016:18:41:28 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 561 "http://www.google.com/"
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; rv:43.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/43.0" 

There is no showing of favicon.ico.

Then, 8:13 PM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
cableonline.com.mx, Tijuana, Mexico,

189.202.77.238 - - [22/Feb/2016:21:13:27 -0700] "GET /owl.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 
"https://www.google.com.mx/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"
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This is the seventh visit to this existent image. Plagiarism? 

Then, 8:21 PM, no.no.cox.net, New Orleans, Louisiana,

174.70.108.91 - - [22/Feb/2016:21:21:10 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_8_5) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

This is the twenty-second visit. Plagiarism? 

Then, 9:35 PM, airtelbroadban.in, New Delhi, India,

122.180.173.171 - - [22/Feb/2016:22:35:15 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 617 
"https://www.google.co.in/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML,
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

The twenty-third visit.

There will be no more visits until late morning tomorrow. As you can see, the Secret Society women 
are retiring later than usual tonight. It should be noted that the German Lady is hosting her German 
Language Meetup tonight, and so she is probably leaving home by 6 PM, leaving ANG, SDW, KRN, 
and Dr P to run the operation by themselves. 

Out of 10 visits to the suspect’s non-existent website, only three have come from Bing. On the other 
hand, there are four visits to his new domain. 15 visits in total today: a very busy day for the Secret 
Society women. 

Now let’s examine the suspect. Today will be the first day of his homelessness. He wakes up 8:30 AM. 
Not enough sleep. McDonald’s. Home, he does a final round of clean-up. The landlord Ms Li comes on
11 AM. The suspect hands over the keys and everything else: the room is no longer his. He gets on the 
bus on 11:30 AM. He comes to the storage facility to put in more of his things. 3:30 PM, he is at the 
Starbucks in downtown. He emails RD, who would soon write back agreeing to meet this Thursday at 
the same place. (And so the Invisible Hand still needs more evidence!) Then the suspect attends men’s 
group at Chrysalis. Then, he goes to the Starbucks in Westwood. He does his writing and studying. 
Then, 12:23 AM, he posts on AVFM, to fictionalize his current understanding of the Secret Society 
women’s operation: 

I’m happy to announce that I have worked out the latest episode of the “script” I’m writing.
I shall continue the series. Here it goes:

It appears to the suspect that the SS women are currently falsely reporting him to law 
enforcement for doing covert operation in the US for China. The reason why the SS women
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might want to frame him for doing clandestine works for China is that they have heard that 
he could still legally repatriate to China and so want to prevent him from doing so. They 
might have considered it too dangerous for him to go to China because they believe there 
are a lot of xxxxxxxx xxxxxxx there who might help him obtain proofs for their past false 
reports about him to diverse law enforcement agencies. The SS women have, within three 
years, opened 16 cases against the suspect at a dozen law enforcement agencies and 
international institutions and have filed more than 20,000 false criminal reports about him, 
having mobilized approximately 10,000 people for the enterprise. Of the 20,000 reports, 
around 15,000 are reports accusing him of plagiarizing. In these reports, the SS women 
have portrayed him as: 

Misogynist, white supremacist, anti-Semite, plagiarizer, computer-hacker, stalker, 
cyberstalker, anti-American terrorist, vandalizer (i.e. a misogynist terrorist who is prone to 
become obsessed with women, stalk them, and then vandalize their properties in order to 
terrorize them), violent, delusional, paranoid schizophrenic believing in his delusion that 
the women he is obsessed with are always involved in some government conspiracy to go 
after him, fond of violating women’s privacy by spilling out their private information and 
slandering them online, sexually perverted and yet impotent and thus loving and hating 
white females at the same time, extremely malicious and pathologically deceitful (anti-
social), habitually impersonating others on the Internet, and possibly an agent of multiple 
foreign powers here to destabilize the US.

Every time when the suspect thinks about SS women’s portrayal of him in the above 
manner to law enforcement agencies and their 20,000 false criminal complaints about him, 
he gets very excited. He is now dreaming of one day going to the Guinness World Records 
to reclaim his prize, having set [the] world record as the most falsely complained and 
reported about criminal suspect in the history of humankind, as the most slandered, 
disgusting, and detested criminal suspect in the history of humankind, as the owner of the 
most complained about and most detested website in the history of the Internet. As the most
gang-stalked and cyber-gang-stalked victim in the history of humankind. Too bad that the 
SS women, he thinks, want to keep the whole affair a secret, otherwise they too can go to 
the Guinness World Records to claim their prize as having set [the] world record in having 
made the greatest number of criminal complaints against a single person in the history of 
humankind.

And so, by night, the suspect writes all this down in a men’s rights Internet forum, hoping 
to offer the SS women more materials to complain about.   

The end of today’s episode. [Applause.]

Again, the suspect cannot help but want to express in the open how people have been trying to harm 
him, and yet, fearing the Secret Society women, he has to write it as if it were some sort of joke, a 
“script” he is writing. The reality is however that he is wrong about the Secret Society women’s attempt
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to frame him for connections to the Chinese intelligence service, etc. It’s a Russian trick – the effect of 
which you shall see presently. The suspect’s posting is in fact taken into the ICJ as evidence in favor of 
the Russian side – that the suspect suffers from paranoid delusion about the Secret Society women’s 
going after him: it’s not just that he’s wrong about the women’s attempt to frame him for connections 
with foreign powers, but also that his description of their operation on him isn’t quite right (although 
the profile is more or less correct). (But of course the CIA will merely point out, again, that the suspect 
has simply made the incorrect inference from the available evidence (i.e. the strange “1” pop-up on 
Wen Ho Lee’s website), and that “incorrect inference” is not the same as “delusion”.) Nevertheless, the 
previous ICJ trial will be locked up for the time being. The suspect will sleep in Westwood Village 
tonight. Tomorrow morning he will have to go to work. 

23 February (Tuesday; no more visits to 2011.com; break 4 – 11 PM)

After 15 hours, the Secret Society women resume operation. 11:45 AM, they send a volunteer to the 
suspect’s new domain: Orange Espana, Barcelona, Spain,

90.170.241.167 - - [23/Feb/2016:12:45:38 -0700] "GET /owl.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 
"https://www.google.es/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_2) AppleWebKit/601.3.9 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0.2 Safari/601.3.9"

The visit is identical to the previous visit to the new domain. The eighth visit to this existent image. 
False testimony about the suspect’s plagiarism. Then, more than three hours later, the Secret Society 
women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 3:17 PM, veloxzone.com.br, Rio de 
Janeiro, Brazil,

187.15.253.188 - - [23/Feb/2016:16:17:17 -0700] "GET 
/scientificenlightenment1/representation222.html HTTP/1.1" 200 6299 "https://www.google.com.br" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 
187.15.253.188 - - [23/Feb/2016:16:17:18 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/athd2.jpg HTTP/1.1"
200 12120 "http://enlightenment1998.com/scientificenlightenment1/representation222.html" "Mozilla/
5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 
187.15.253.188 - - [23/Feb/2016:16:17:18 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/ballistic.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 74565 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/scientificenlightenment1/representation222.html" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 

4:08 PM, he comes to the next chapter:

187.15.253.188 - - [23/Feb/2016:17:08:11 -0700] "GET 
/scientificenlightenment1/representation440.html HTTP/1.1" 200 19872 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/scientificenlightenment1/representation222.html" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"
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Immediately he comes to the gallery:

187.15.253.188 - - [23/Feb/2016:17:08:16 -0700] "GET /gallery/gallery.html HTTP/1.1" 200 4412 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/scientificenlightenment1/representation440.html" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

Within five seconds, he also comes to the Table of Contents,

187.15.253.188 - - [23/Feb/2016:17:08:21 -0700] "GET /thermex2.html HTTP/1.1" 200 568 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/scientificenlightenment1/representation440.html" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

Within fifteen seconds, he clicks on the suspect’s essay linked from the side panel on the Table of 
Contents,

187.15.253.188 - - [23/Feb/2016:17:08:36 -0700] "GET /HTcontribution1-philosophy.htm HTTP/1.1" 
200 13966 "http://www.enlightenment1998.com/thermfr2.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; 
WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

It would appear that, after making another false testimony on behalf of the Secret Society women about
the suspect’s plagiarism – or after discussing with them about how to better convince Authority Y that 
the suspect is a plagiarizer – he clicks around to see what better evidence he can find. 

There will then be no more activities from the Secret Society women for seven hours. Then, 11 PM, 
hsd1.il.comcast.net, Evergreen Park, Illinois. 

76.16.188.74 - - [24/Feb/2016:00:00:51 -0700] "GET /blogs/2013/04/20/a-comment-on-darpas-
involvement-in-brain-initiative/ HTTP/1.1" 404 662 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 

Presumably another false testimony about how the suspect is spelling out his bizarre delusion about 
being chipped in the brain on Internet forums: “The Homeland Security warning about him is correct!” 

Then, 3:58 AM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
business.telecomitalia.it, Vicenza, Italy,

217.141.77.114 - - [24/Feb/2016:04:58:08 -0700] "GET /gallery/wine.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 33874 
"https://www.google.it/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_8_5) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36" 

You recall that, ever since the suspect has moved his website, or between 15 January and 12 February, 
the Secret Society women have visited this (existent) image seven times. It’s the most popular item in 
the early phase of their operation since the suspect has moved everything to his new domain. It’s their 
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favorite evidence for their bizarre claim that the suspect has stolen artworks from other people and put 
them up on his own website as a way to pretend to be an artist. Then, three minutes later, 4:01 AM, this 
same volunteer comes to another image of the same drawing:

217.141.77.114 - - [24/Feb/2016:05:01:22 -0700] "GET /gallery/1305_detail.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 
143537 "https://www.google.it/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_8_5) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

How this drawing should have convinced any authority that the Homeland Security warning is correct! 
As you can see, after intense activities yesterday, the Secret Society women today make no visits to the 
suspect’s non-existent website – except for the single volunteer who has come from the Prison Planet 
posting. This will be the case everyday from now on until this month ends – until the women have 
found the next law enforcement agency to complain to. Clearly, a turning point has been reached today.
By early this morning, Authority Y must have suddenly asked for better proofs for all this discovery of 
plagiarized materials on 2011.com. The Secret Society women would then be caught in an impasse: 
how to prove that plagiarized materials are all over 2011.com when this website no longer exists? Thus,
on 11:45 AM and 3:17 PM, the Secret Society women produce two evidences showing (or so they 
claim) that plagiarism is found on 1998.com. The 11 PM visit certainly indicates that Authority Y has 
finally definitively dismissed the Homeland Security warning altogether, so that the women now have 
to scramble their volunteers to brainstorm how to save the warning by providing proofs that the suspect
has indeed been delusional about being chipped in the brain and gone after by them. Then, 4 AM, the 
Secret Society women examine again the evidence for their claim that the suspect has indeed stolen 
other people’s artworks in order to feign artistic talent. The Secret Society women are now going to 
refocus on the Prison Planet postings to make their case that they have indeed been the victims of this 
extremely delusional misogynist terrorist and cyberstalker of women in just the way the Homeland 
Security warning has laid out. 

Let us now consider the suspect. He sleeps in Westwood Village from 1:30 to 6 AM. After waking up, 
he comes to Starbucks, and will be there until almost 9 AM. Then he is ready to go to work. He takes 
Bus 6 to the Green Line station, and then comes to El Segundo. He arrives at World Race Inc. to report 
to work. He meets with Virginia. Although not looking too shabby, he is nevertheless worried because 
he smells not so good and is dragging a big suit case. He works all day long translating receipts, etc., 
until 6 PM. On his way coming back, he has decided to skip the Forum tonight. He eats dinner at SM 
Promenade. Then he comes back to Starbucks, Westwood, to do his usual things (checking his log, 
writing, and studying).

24 February (Wednesday; Youtube; break 11 AM – 5:30 PM and 5:30 PM – 1:30 AM; the 
German Lady’s meetup)

After six and a half hours, the Secret Society women resume operation. 10:34 AM, they send a 
volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 204.sub-97-45-145.myvzw.com, Puyallup, Washington,

97.45.145.204 - - [24/Feb/2016:11:34:18 -0700] "GET /gallery/xper3.html HTTP/1.1" 200 929 "https://
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www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_3) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36" 

This is the suspect’s drawing “Goddess overlooking the origin of Chinese civilization”. Recall that this 
drawing was stolen from the suspect by Homeland Security and then deposited at the suspect’s 
relatives’. The Secret Society women are therefore still examining the evidences for their claim that the
suspect has stolen his family members’ drawings and put them up on his own website. (In continuation 
of the examination from 4 AM.) Then, more than a minute later, the volunteer comes to another view of
the same drawing:

97.45.145.204 - - [24/Feb/2016:11:35:48 -0700] "GET /gallery/xper.html HTTP/1.1" 200 1079 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/gallery/xper3.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 
10_11_3) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36" 

Then, within six seconds, he comes to the suspect’s online gallery:

97.45.145.204 - - [24/Feb/2016:11:35:54 -0700] "GET /gallery/gallery.html HTTP/1.1" 200 4412 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/gallery/xper.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_3) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

10:51 AM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: University 
of North Texas, Denton, Texas. (Near Dallas.)

129.120.178.53 - - [24/Feb/2016:11:51:14 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 
45683 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_10_5) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is in fact the first time that the Secret Society women have visited the existent version of this 
image. Certainly another examination of the evidence for the claim that the suspect has plagiarized his 
theory on linear perspective – how more plagiarized materials are found on 1998.com. The Secret 
Society women then make no more visits to the suspect’s website until past 5 PM – more than six and a
half hours later. In the meantime, 4:34 PM, KRN posts on her Facebook: “Got tickets to an event on 
Ticketfly”. This seems to be an automatic post. This is the first post on KRN’s Facebook since 18 
January. Thus, while the business with Authority Y still hangs in the balance, KRN has bought a ticket 
for some event,8 which is then automatically registered on her Facebook. 

Then, 4:49 PM, there is a copyright violation claim against the movie “226” which the suspect is 
hosting on his Youtube Channel. It’s now evident what has happened. This morning, the Secret Society 
women and their volunteers try one more time to save the Homeland Security warning with Authority 
Y by submitting better evidence that the suspect has indeed stolen his drawings from his family 
members. (Did the suspect’s cousin Evelyn help in by certifying?) Nevertheless, by early afternoon, 

8 The event is “Clan of Xymox + Drab Majesty at Echoplex”: she got tickets to see Part Time Punks, Clan of Xymox and 
Drab Majesty at The Echo in Los Angeles. The event is apparently scheduled for 28 August, 2016, 9 PM. 
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Authority Y has rejected the appeal once again. Thus, no sooner has this rejection become unfavorable 
evidence in the ICJ to enable the CIA to reactivate the previous ICJ trial (as well as delete the 
conviction of Homeland Security CO chief and NULND) than the Russians instruct Homeland Security
CO chief to instruct the Secret Society women’s volunteers to go into the suspect’s Youtube channel to 
see if they can find anything to complain about there. They find the Japanese movie “226”, and so file a
copyright violation claim against the suspect. Youtube’s response would then become temporary 
evidence in the ICJ to lock up the previous ICJ trial (as well as preserve the conviction of the two 
pathetic figures).

The Youtube notice of copyright violation

Then, 5:28 PM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: c-73-
161-66-200.hsd1.mi.comcast.net, Utica, Michigan.

73.161.66.200 - - [24/Feb/2016:18:28:46 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/nostratic2.jpg HTTP/
1.1" 200 42640 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is the third time that the Secret Society women are visiting this (existent) image. Probably to 
brainstorm how to prove to any authority that the suspect is indeed a plagiarizer. 

Note that the German Lady has moved her meetup from tomorrow to today. Thus, by 5:45 PM, she will
be at Red White Bluezz in Glendale to host her meetup, and then take the group to see a Danish movie 
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(“A War”). While the German Lady is gone, the rest of the Secret Society women will also rest from 
their work. They will not come to the suspect’s website again until almost eight hours later.

Note that, some time today, SDW would also post a new post on her blog – the first time since 1 
January. It’s a documentary “Touchless Torture”, a reblogging of a commentary from aplanetruth.info 
(another stupid conspiracy theory website) concerning “Smart Dust” and nano-technology. Is SDW 
trying to lure the suspect to visit her blog in order for Authority Y to obtain evidence that he is currently
cyberstalking the Secret Society women? As usual, SDW the master hypocrite: while reporting to law 
enforcement saying the suspect has plagiarized when he cites from others, she herself does nothing but 
reblogging other people’s blog posts. While reporting to law enforcement saying the suspect is insane 
for believing in brain-chips, she herself is a firm believer in mind-control through nano-technology and 
Smart Dust. While reporting the suspect to law enforcement for “stalking her”, she herself runs the 
largest gang-stalking enterprise in human history with her women friends.   

Now let’s consider the suspect. He sleeps in Westwood Village from 12:30 to 6:40 AM. Across the 
street from Heavenly Couture. Within an hour, he has noticed a black man sitting on a chair in front of 
the clothing store, as if to guard the place. The suspect gets so suspicious that he goes to talk to him. 
The man soon leaves. Is he really a law enforcement officer as the suspect has suspected? Or Homeland
Security? (Under Russian command.) After awakening, the suspect goes to Peet’s Coffee. Then he’s on 
the bus, 7:05 AM, going to storage. The suspect still has to go to World Race today, and he wants to put
in his suit case before going to work. It turns out, however, that the storage no longer allows access 
before 9:30 AM. The suspect waits in the food mall. 9:30 AM, storage, and he puts in the suit case. He 
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also picks up his jeans. Then he heads toward World Race. He is late, arriving past 11 AM, but Virginia 
doesn’t seem to mind. The suspect works hard until 6 PM, when he finally gets his job done. Very 
sleepy the whole day. 

Then he’s on the bus going to SM. Suddenly the suspect feels the desire to re-read his “Feefee and 
Valerie”. He’s remotely controlled to have tears in his eyes while reading the excerpt from Steve Sailer. 
Why? It doesn’t seem to relate to the current ICJ trial, however. Perhaps it’s the Invisible Hand’s 
evidence in his secret, second trial. Dinner in SM, and the suspect sits down next to a pretty tall AWF. 
The suspect then comes back to Starbucks, Westwood. He talks to a psychiatry resident about 
“fundamentalism” (literalization) in psychiatry. (You can read about the suspect’s thoughts on the 
matter in his “Political Correctness as Culture Industry”.) Then, when he discovers the notice from 
Youtube, he is severely angered. He goes onto SDW’s Youtube channel and “dislikes” her videos as 
well. 10:50 PM, a pretty AWF is taking pictures of her laptop’s screen. The suspect gets suspicious and 
asks her about it. It doesn’t seem to have anything to do with the operation on him. 11:49 PM, the 
suspect reports SDW’s video to Youtube, saying its “violent content” offends him. Worrying that he 
might have fallen into a trap, 1:17 PM, he posts on AVFM. 

I’m working out the script for the latest episode “The suspect and the SS women”. I might 
need some help. If you have suggestions, that is. Here is what I have so far.

It appears to the suspect that the SS women’s latest case at a new law enforcement agency 
is going nowhere. The law enforcement officers have refused to believe that the reports 
which all the volunteers who have gathered around the SS women have filed about the 
suspect and his website are true. In order to revive their case, they appeal to their 
Homeland Security contacts again, who are inside the secret government facility where 
they have access to the computer system that is linked to the electronic chips planted inside
the suspect’s brain. The Homeland Security contacts teach the SS women that they can get 
the suspect to make a complaint about the SS women tonight if the women will first get 
somebody to make another complaint about the suspect on a social media site. And so the 
SS women utilize the opportunity to demonstrate their psychology expertise and tell the 
law enforcement officers, “What we have told you is true.  He’s dangerous to us. He suffers
from paranoid schizophrenia believing that we are going after him. You just watch. When 
somebody makes a complaint about him online, he will believe that we are responsible for 
it, and he will retaliate by complaining about us online.” “Okay,” the officers respond, and 
promise to keep the suspect under surveillance tonight. Then the SS women get one of their
volunteers to make a complaint about the suspect, just as is planned. Meanwhile, when the 
suspect receives the new complaint about him, he is programmed by Homeland Security to 
realize that he is called up for mission again. The complaint is a message that the SS 
women’s latest case against him is going dead, so that he had better help them revive it by 
making a complaint about the SS women, and this, so that the SS women’s argument to law
enforcement that he always falsely believes that they are going after him may work out. 
Otherwise, once the SS women’s case is dead in the water, he might not have the power to 
discredit all the anti-liberal forces around the world anymore. And so he also makes a 
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complaint on another social media site about the SS women. Now, law enforcement 
officers have obtained confirmation of the SS women’s claim. Both the suspect and the SS 
women thus hope that the SS women’s case has been successfully revived.

Then, by night, the suspect, as usual, like Doogie Howser, goes on men’s rights’ online 
forum to recount how he has accomplished his latest mission, hoping to provide the SS 
women, and anybody else, with more materials to complain about him. 

That’s the episode. [No applause since the script is unfinished.] I feel that it might need to 
be corrected to better entertain people. Please, use PM to provide feedbacks.    

As you can see, while the suspect has guessed correctly that the Secret Society women’s case is almost 
“dead in the water”, he has misunderstood the women’s purpose in complaining about his video on 
Youtube.9 He has merely furnished more evidences for the Russians and their French allies showing 
that he does intend to use his status as a “terrorist” to discredit all the anti-liberal forces which the 
Russians support (to help preserve the conviction of Homeland Security CO chief and NULND). 
(Meanwhile, this of course provides the CIA with evidence that the suspect is “acting” in order to help 
the Russians.) Past 1:30 AM, the suspect goes to sleep at the same place (across the street from 
Heavenly Couture). Because his suspicion from last night, he wouldn’t urinate there tonight.  

Now, let’s come back to the Secret Society women. 1:25 AM, the Secret Society women send another 
volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 189-31-99-221.bnut3702.dsl.brasitelecom.net.br, Blumenau, 
Brazil,

189.31.99.221 - - [25/Feb/2016:02:25:14 -0700] "GET /owl.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 
"https://www.google.com.br/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is the ninth time that they are looking up this (existent) image. To brainstorm how to convince any
authority that the suspect did violate intellectual property rights? To sum up: the Secret Society women 
have today sent four visitors to the suspect's new domain and have, again, made no visits to his non-
existent domain. They are planning on a major operation within hours. 

25 February (Thursday; log down, no more visits after 1 PM; RD)

The suspect wakes up in Westwood Village, 6 AM. 7 AM, he is checking his log in Starbucks. 
Strangely, the log for enlightenment1998.com has disappeared. He signs onto Bluehost’s help chat. He 
checks it again, 7:22 AM. The log is available only from 7:01 AM onward. All the log entries between 
2:30 and 7 AM are thus erased. As usual, his help chat amounts to nothing.

9 What the suspect has got correctly is marked in red.
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The log between 2:30 and 7 AM is erased

What is going on? This will be the suspect’s hypothesis for a long time to come: ever since a turning 
point has been reached on the morning of 23 February, the Secret Society women, especially ANG, in 
order to convince Authority Y that they have really been victimized by this demonic website, have 
thought it better to visit it and make false reports about it themselves. They are of course afraid to do 
so, fearing that the suspect might identify them on his visitors’ log. And so they spend yesterday and 
the day before trying to obtain an order – either from the detective from 20 January or from Homeland 
Security itself – stipulating that the suspect’s tracking of their visits on his website constitutes 
“cyberstalking” and requiring Bluehost’s administrator to tamper with his visitors’ log whenever the 
women shall visit his website in order to eliminate their traces and “protect their privacy”. Bluehost is 
probably compelled to comply also because the Secret Society women have sent them a copy of 
Homeland Security’s warning about the suspect as a schizophrenic misogynist terrorist cyberstalker of 
women.

According to this scenario, between 3 and 6 AM, the Secret Society women (i.e., ANG) must have 
thoroughly visited the suspect’s new domain and falsely reported to Authority Y (or even a new 
authority) saying they are shocked to find all these evidences of violations of their privacy and attempts
to harass them – such as their naked pictures and all these paranoid writings spilling out his bizarre 
delusions about them (how they are part of some government conspiracy against him). It’s not clear 
whether they would have also falsely reported finding plagiarized writings and stolen drawings, 
hacking malware, and racist and misogynist hate speech.   
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Presumably the way the order works is like this. Recall that, at first, the Secret Society women got the 
order to block the suspect’s website, but that the order was only good in California, so that his website 
was only blocked in California. And so the Secret Society women retracted the order. They couldn’t do 
anything about Bluehost because Bluehost is in Utah. Now they get another order saying: since the 
suspect is in California and is “stalking” the women by reading their visits to his website on his log, if 
Bluehost transmits the log to California, it has to obey California’s order by protecting the “victims’” 
privacy and altering the log to delete traces of their visits. Now, somehow, the federal law which 
prohibits public utility companies from altering the contents of their customers’ accounts is suspended.

It’s not clear if, and how much of, this scenario is actually correct. 

Now, around two hours after the Secret Society women’s possible own visits, they send another 
volunteer: 8:41 AM, lightspeed.bcvloh.sbcglobal.net, Cleveland, Ohio.

104.177.168.126 - - [25/Feb/2016:09:41:27 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 510 
"http://gangstalkingwiki.com/Websites.php" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.2; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36" 
104.177.168.126 - - [25/Feb/2016:09:41:27 -0700] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 359 
"http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.2; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

Recall that Cliff Huylebroeck has linked the suspect’s (old, non-existent) website from his 
Gangstalking Wiki. This volunteer tracks this down again; s/he is probably instructed to falsely report 
to Authority Y or a new authority saying the suspect has intended to further harass the Secret Society 
women with his website by advertising it on other people’s websites. 

Then, 10:55 AM, a very strange visit to the suspect’s new domain: 88-107-85-129.dynamic.dsl. 
as9105.com, Redruth, UK, and host-62-24-252-133.as13285.net, Talk Talk, confirmed proxy server, 
UK. This volunteer comes to this drawing of Goddess Athena which, you recall, the suspect has given 
to Robin in 2001 as a gift:

88.107.85.129 - - [25/Feb/2016:11:55:02 -0700] "GET /gallery/healer.html HTTP/1.1" 200 1198 
"https://uk.search.yahoo.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36" 
88.107.85.129 - - [25/Feb/2016:11:55:02 -0700] "GET /gallery/healer2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 352977 
"http://www.enlightenment1998.com/gallery/healer.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36" 
88.107.85.129 - - [25/Feb/2016:11:55:04 -0700] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 446 
"http://www.enlightenment1998.com/gallery/healer.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

If the Secret Society women have indeed found a new authority to complain to, then Robin must be 
helping in by falsely reporting that the suspect has stolen her drawing and put it up on his own website. 
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Then, strangely, both his IP address and user-agent change while looking up robots.txt. 
 
62.24.252.133 - - [25/Feb/2016:11:55:33 -0700] "GET /robots.txt HTTP/1.0" 200 1563 
"http://www.enlightenment1998.com/robots.txt" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; Windows NT 
5.1; Trident/4.0; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET CLR 3.5.21022; .NET CLR 
3.0.4506.2152; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; InfoPath.2)" 
62.24.252.133 - - [25/Feb/2016:11:55:33 -0700] "GET /gallery/healer.html HTTP/1.0" 200 1984 
"http://www.enlightenment1998.com/gallery/healer.html" "Mozilla/4.0 (compatible; MSIE 8.0; 
Windows NT 5.1; Trident/4.0; .NET CLR 2.0.50727; .NET CLR 3.0.04506.648; .NET CLR 
3.5.21022; .NET CLR 3.0.4506.2152; .NET CLR 3.5.30729; InfoPath.2)"

It could be that this happens because the proxy he is using has leaked his original IP address and user-
agent. 

Then, 11:44 AM, or almost 50 minutes later, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the 
suspect’s new domain: Jefferson Parish School Board, New Orleans, Louisiana.

204.69.119.119 - - [25/Feb/2016:12:44:47 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/nostratic2.jpg HTTP/
1.1" 200 42640 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is evidently to falsely report finding plagiarized materials on the suspect’s website. This is the 
fourth time that the Secret Society women are focusing on this image. The false report is supposedly 
made more credible by the volunteer’s status as a school teacher.  

Then, 12:50 PM, Honar Rayaneh Pooya Andisheh, Kerman, Iran,

212.33.195.27 - - [25/Feb/2016:13:50:54 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

The visit is practically identical to the 17 February, 8:08 AM, visit from Iran (93.110.213.192, Bandar-e
Anzali). Certainly the Bandar-e Anzali volunteer has sent the instruction to this Kerman person. 
Another false testimony to confirm that the suspect is cyberstalking using his visitors’ log and so on. 

There will be no more visits from the Secret Society women for the rest of the day. This suggests that 
the Russians have indeed instructed Homeland Security CO chief to find another temporary authority 
for the women to complain to: “Look, sir! The Homeland Security warning is correct! Authority Y has 
done us wrong!” This, so that the Russians can at least keep the previous ICJ trial locked up for the 
time being (while preserving the conviction of Homeland Security CO chief and NULND: a lesser 
priority). Let’s tentatively call the new authority “Authority Z”. Now, minus ANG’s (possible invisible)
visits, only four visits today, and two to the non-existent 2011.com. It could be that it’s because the 
women now need to analyze the suspect’s words to RD that they have refrained from activity during 
the rest of the day. 

60



The third ICJ trial over the suspect, IV
Lawrence C Chin 
Sept. 2016, rev. Nov. 2022

Now let’s examine the suspect. He has an appointment at Edelman today. 8:30 AM, he has arrived in 
Edelman. 9 AM, he is with Armine. The suspect speaks about the Secret Society women’s case against 
him plus his homelessness as a way to save money. Then, he hurries to Vermont and Sunset for his 
meeting with RD at Bru-Coffee (from 5:00 onward in the recording). RD has brought with him today 
Albert Camus’ The Myth of Sisyphus. The suspect expresses his disapproval of RD’s use of an English 
translation instead of the French original: “You are supposed to go against the trend of Anglo-American
world domination, but here you are just going along with it. Are you pretending to be dumb? If you just
want to be ‘in the trend’, why are you doing all this reading?” The suspect then talks a little about 
Ortega y Gasset (La Rebellion de las Masas, which he is currently reading). Then, about gaining 
insight through an accurate description of what is out there. The suspect then talks about finding his 
theme “fundamentalism” (repeating words without understanding their meaning) in Adorno and 
Horkheimer. He then shows RD his writing on political correctness (what would become his “Political 
Correctness as Culture Industry”). It’s not like what Zizek has said, the suspect protests against RD. 
The suspect explains his description of political correctness: repetition of empty words inherited from 
ancestors without correlation with reality. This is the opposite of what Zizek has said: it’s about 
obstinately keeping the trauma even when it has already disappeared. About the “culture industry”: 
how the culture produced has become identical with the means of its transmission. (This is actually not 
an accurate understanding of the concept “culture industry”.) The suspect then tries to explain to RD 
that, in his view, only white women are fond of projecting themselves as victims as a way to achieve 
domination. RD still disagrees. He would vehemently disagree with any assertion that white women are
in any sort of power position at all. The suspect debunks RD’s example from January: pretty women 
are followed, but rich men are robbed. Does this fact contradict his assertion that white women are in 
control of society? RD refutes: the whole idea about power is to keep the lower castes powerless. RD 
will continue to maintain that it is the elites who are in ultimate control and who want everybody below
to fight over who is actually in power: this is how they maintain themselves in power. The suspect finds
RD’s opinions to be utter unsophisticated, and he is getting frustrated. “Nobody follows this Chinese 
guy, but somebody is following the white woman, so who has more power in this society?” RD 
suggests merely that there is some “residual racism” against the Chinese guy. The suspect asks RD to 
estimate how much of what he has said is conditioned by his position as a white male. Nevertheless, in 
the end, the suspect compliments RD: “You are doing much better today, today you are not as 
‘conventional’ as you usually are.” RD claims the suspect has been inflating the importance of political 
correctness. The suspect complains: nobody in his vandalism case (from the judge through the 
prosecutors to his own public defender) is capable of imagining that a guy might be a victim of girls; 
they have all already decided – before trial and before any investigation – who’s guilty and who’s 
innocent on the basis of gender categories. And in all this, the suspect argues, the “elite” has nothing to 
do with it. All this sexism against males in the criminal justice system is traceable to its root in that 
moment of “double standard” in the New Left. (Again, the suspect flounders because he doesn’t know 
that everybody is more influenced by the Homeland Security warning about him than by gender 
stereotypes.) RD then accuses the suspect of confounding identity politics with left-wing politics – and,
once more, of forgetting the dominance of the elites. The suspect: “Feminism is a consumerist 
ideology, it flourishes today because it is ‘selected’ by the consumerist economic cosmos...” RD 
continues to insist on his view, how the ruling elites have played one identity group against another. 
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The suspect: “You are trying to cast doubt over whether my desired revolution to take down white 
women’s rule is valid at all...” Then the suspect is walking RD to the Metro station. RD: “Your 
revolution identifies with all these nefarious figures, like Trump...” The suspect: “The very point of the 
‘revolution’ is to dismantle the perception of all these nefarious figures. Once the revolution has 
succeeded, what is ‘nefarious’ wouldn’t appear as ‘nefarious’ anymore...” RD continues to criticize 
Trump as a “phony”. The suspect: “I’m incapable of achieving any revolution myself, and so I’d rather 
support a phony who has some overlapping in belief with me...” Finally the suspect tries to explain his 
“revolution” within RD’s framework: “Within this pig farm, the human being who rules the whole 
place favors a certain group of pigs among all the pigs, i.e., the white female pigs.” RD laughs. The 
suspect then expresses his wish to revive this dead horse called “the white male” as a way to take down
“white women’s rule”. The suspect then recalls this white guy in orange shirt whom he saw while in 
jail. He then explains himself: the Hispanics shouldn’t rule, blacks and Asians are too few in number, 
hence it leaves only white males eligible to rule! The suspect sees RD get on the Metro train on 
2:24:00.  

Even though the meeting is planned three days ago, the Invisible Hand has evidently wanted this 
conversation to be evidence for Authority Z that the suspect doesn’t fit Homeland Security’s, and thus 
the Secret Society women’s, portrayal of him at all. First of all, Authority Z would hear the suspect 
philosophizing about Adorno and making reasoned arguments. But, secondly, there is a focus today on 
whether the suspect is indeed a misogynist. The suspect harbors tremendous discontents toward “white 
women’s rule”, especially because white women have come to control American society by pretending 
to be victims. This is actually just a description of the Secret Society women. While Authority Z 
probably does not share the perception that the Secret Society women are representative of white 
women in America in general, he can presumably see that the suspect is simply reacting against these 
women’s campaign against him, and would conclude that he is not a “misogynist” in the sense in which
the Secret Society women have portrayed him. (Namely, his sentiments have nothing to do with sex!) 
However, the fact that there are no more visits after 1 PM seems to suggest that the Secret Society 
women have also spent the afternoon analyzing the same conversation for Authority Z and emphasizing
for him that the suspect’s “misogyny” really does accord with their notion of it. Given what happens 
later, we should of course conclude that, ultimately, Authority Z has sided with the TMU detectives 
who represent the Invisible Hand’s interpretation and rejected the Secret Society women’s 
psychoanalysis.

In addition, we must wonder whether the CIA has instructed RD to bring to the meeting The Myth of 
Sisyphus and, if so, what the purpose is. Presumably, the purpose is as before: later on, when the 
suspect wonders what the purpose is, the Invisible Hand can analyze to everybody how the suspect 
only looks like a schizophrenic (“convergence”) but is actually not one. What is really striking about all
this is that The Myth of Sisyphus really does look like a secret message which the TMU and the CIA 
would like to communicate to the suspect: i.e. that, like Sisyphus, the Secret Society women are by 
now doomed to forever pursuing a goal which they will never attain (proving to any law enforcement 
authority that they are right about the suspect), all because the warning which the TMU has entered into
the terrorist databases about them has by now become established among the law enforcement circle 
while the Homeland Security warning about the suspect is by now widely dismissed as a piece of junk. 
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The suspect then goes to lunch on 2 PM. He then comes back to Bru-Coffee and sees that his log is still
missing the portion between 2:30 and 7 AM. He then “dislikes” SDW’s videos on his KRT account. 
Then he naps on the street a little bit. Very sleepy throughout the whole day, not enough sleep for two 
days straight. He gets up on 4:30 PM, and goes to Chrysalis. He sees Ariane there and bothers her with 
his request for her to “lead the proletariat to revolution.” Ariane is annoyed this time, and George 
makes fun of him: “He’s a player!” The suspect is embarrassed: this is the last time he will bother 
Ariane. After men’s group, the suspect comes back to Starbucks, Westwood. Then it occurs to him that 
he has forgotten to go to Stammtisch. Not too upset. 10:55 PM, he posts on AVFM: 

I need more help with my “script”. I’m also stuck on this latest episode:

It appears to the suspect that the SS women are now opening up a new case against him at a
different law enforcement agency. This is the SS women’s 17th case against the suspect. The
new law enforcement officers are enthusiastic because, not only is the suspect the most 
devilish and disgusting criminal and terrorist suspect they have ever heard of, but they have
received tips from the SS women and all the volunteers who have gathered around them 
that the suspect is a secret agent of China here to work harm to the US. 

The suspect, sensing this, does his job of helping the SS women whenever possible by 
getting on men’s rights’ online forum to announce that, yes, he does indeed [do] secretly 
work for China’s secret services. He gets, he admits, secret instructions from the Chinese 
secret services in the form of “secret messages” embedded in (1) the assignments (Chinese 
documents or papers) which his clients have paid him to translate (i.e. on his job); (2) in the
spam emails he receives; (3) on his website’s log; (4) on WHL’s website, or (5) virtually 
anywhere. (The SS women have requested law enforcement to order the hosting company 
to disable the suspect’s log; but they then refrain from this because it will tip off the suspect
that his cover is blown.) The suspect may even have broken a few windows because that 
was what the Chinese secret services have instructed him to do. He then replies to the 
Chinese secret services by embedding “secret messages” in return on his nightly diary 
postings on men’s rights’ online forum.

Hopefully, the SS women, Homeland Security, US law enforcement, and US government 
can then give China a hard time for having an agent in the US who is the most disgusting 
criminal terrorist suspect humanity has ever known.

Now, the part where I got stuck is this. The “suspect” is supposed to fictionalize his daily 
encounter with the SS women and law enforcement on men’s rights’ online forum. But 
today’s episode consists precisely in the suspect’s admitting his clandestine status on men’s 
rights’ online forum, and now he is supposed to fictionalize, on men’s rights’ online forum, 
his non-fictional admission, on men’s rights’ online forum, that he is China’s secret agent. 
How can he do that? (Not by posting two times, one nonfictional and one fictional, but only
one time, because he is only allowed to fictionalize on men’s rights’ online forum.) Please 
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PM me if you have the solution to this puzzle. 

You can thus see that the suspect is trying to fictionalize his current understanding of the business 
behind his back. He is still upset that the Secret Society women might have tried to frame him for 
connection with China’s secret services – well, they have not: his understanding is incorrect – and feels 
the compulsion to express, “I know you have framed me for...” He thinks law enforcement might then 
get bogged down searching through the receipts he has translated in the past two days. Well, most 
likely not. Most likely, all he has accomplished is to have enabled the Russian side to collect more 
evidence confirming that he has indeed the habit of using his status as a “terrorist” to do harm. This 
time, by entrapping China into a terrorist conspiracy with him. Thus you have seen how the Russians’ 
trick has taken effect: they know that, when the suspect suspects he is being framed for connection with
China (the “1” pop-up message), he will deal with the trauma by actively accepting being framed and 
thus going online to admit it. Then he could be considered “trying to entrap China into a terrorist 
conspiracy with him” – just as he has supposedly done with Marine – which would then enable China 
to enter the trial on the side of Russia.10 

Now, 11:30 PM, the suspect goes to sleep, across the street from Heavenly Couture. He urinates there 
as well. 

The suspect backs up his work for today
in his Gmail account just before going to sleep 

10 Apparently the MSS’ validation of the Homeland Security warning can serve as temporary evidence in the ICJ to lock 
up the previous ICJ trial for the time being. 
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4:14 AM, strange robot activity: 64.79.100.45, rdns.continuumdatacenters.com, Schaumburg, Illinois. 
It starts with robots.txt, then indexes all the main pages, external links, Table of Contents for The Path 
Toward Scientific Enlightenment, and every page of the web gallery, but nothing more. All within 5 
seconds. In other words, it has avoided all of the suspect’s essays (on the European far right 
movements, etc.). Has this anything to do with the Secret Society women’s operation?

4:59 AM, Kosh67 replies to the suspect on AVFM (“Men’s rights and immigration from Eurasia”): 
“Why send it to the Republicans? They’re not the ones who have been eroding the rights of men for the
past 7 years. Send it to the mangina and vice mangina-in-chief instead. Better yet, send it in as an open 
letter to the New York Times, Wall Street Journal, and any and every other big name newspaper you 
can think of. Most of them will obviously turn it down, but if even one of them publishes it, you’re 
golden.” What is “Mangina and Vice Mangina-in-Chief”? Very likely, it is the Russian-controlled 
Homeland Security which has instructed Kosh67 to post this, the purpose being to elicit the response 
from the suspect which you shall see soon.

26 February (Friday; SSW out 9:30 AM – 7:30 PM)

After more than 17 hours, the Secret Society women resume operation. (Assuming the Schaumburg 
indexing is not related to them.) 6:12 AM, they send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: Maxis 
Communications, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia,

121.121.89.199 - - [26/Feb/2016:07:12:52 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 
40618 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

Recall the Kuala Lumpur volunteer from 19 February (5712-43.png). Recall also that the last time the 
Secret Society women looked up this image is 18 February – two times that day. This is only the third 
time that the Secret Society women look up the existent version of this image. Very likely a false report
about how the suspect has committed fraud with his artworks, in an attempt to save their appeal to 
Authority Z. 

Then, 9:16 AM, Vodafone Netherlands, Maastricht, Netherlands.

62.72.192.69 - - [26/Feb/2016:10:16:46 -0700] "GET /2012/92012-8.png HTTP/1.1" 404 609 
"http://interpreteeg007.blog.163.com/blog/static/2060561642013628801821/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; 
CPU iPhone OS 7_0_2 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/537.51.1 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/7.0 
Mobile/11A501 Safari/9537.53"

Recall that this is a MSS informant reblogging one of the suspect’s blog posts on brain-computer 
interface. The Secret Society women are probably making another false report to Authority Z saying 
the suspect has copied somebody else’s blog (i.e. just the opposite of reality). There will be no more 
activities from the Secret Society women until almost 8 PM. Either they are waiting for a response 
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from Authority Z or Authority Z has instructed them not to bother him anymore. 

Now let’s look at the suspect. He wakes up in Westwood village, past 9 AM! He hurries to Chrysalis to 
catch his appointment with Tanisha. He meets with Tanisha almost 11 AM. He gets angry while talking 
about the Secret Society women. He would be angry afterwards too. Then he goes to the storage 
facility. He picks up his suitcase and Asus. 12:20 PM, on Metro. There is a Korean woman who has her
folder opened up, with notes on it. The suspect, still upset about the “Chinese secret agent” business, 
points this out to her: “Secret messages for me.” If there is surveillance around him at this time, it 
would be another evidence in favor of the Russians. Then, the suspect comes back to Starbucks, 
Westwood. He checks his log. The erased portion remains erased. The suspect gets upset. He first tries 
Bluehost help chat. Then he simply calls up Bluehost’s tech support. He wants to talk about the 
problem with his visitors’ log, and, in the process, presents his theory that, because he is a “criminal 
suspect”, law enforcement has required Bluehost to alter his log. It doesn’t seem that the Bluehost tech 
support person even understands what he is talking about. The suspect then notices the reply to him on 
AVFM, and, 2:54 PM, posts a reply to that:

Yes Kosh, SSBCI. I need to make a correction in my previous “script”:

When the SS women need to visit the suspect’s website in order to tell law enforcement 
what disgusting and criminal and foreign spy secrets are found on it (since law enforcement
is not allowed to look at the website itself per “victim confidentiality”), it’s a major event, 
for the SS women like to be invisible, and law enforcement has to order the suspect’s web-
hosting company to disable the Apache server log first, and only enable the server log again
after the SS women have finished visiting the suspect’s website. The whole process takes 
an hour or so.

And, so, as usual, by night, the suspect reports the problem to his Chinese boss on men’s 
rights’ online forum, remembering to fictionalize it so as to avoid American law 
enforcement’s detection. BKSE. “Boss, the very smart American women have blown my 
cover! AGENT 99966!” The Chinese secret services have a secret program: to send agents 
to America to xxxxx American women in retaliation against: Women’s Rights Without 
Frontiers, etc.
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Women’s Rights Without Frontiers is an NGO founded by Reggie Littlejohn, whose purpose is to help 
those women in China affected by the Chinese government’s one child policy. Another NGO very 
unpopular with the Chinese government, as you can imagine. But everyone presumably can see that the
suspect is making things up. 

Now, what is going on is that the suspect simply couldn’t help but want to verbalize his frustration with
the tampering with his visitors’ log. In the second place, he couldn’t help but want to express sarcasm 
in regard to how (so he believes) he has been framed for connection with the Chinese secret services. 
Now, this is the evidence which the Russians need to establish once and for all that the suspect does 
intend to entrap China into a terrorist conspiracy with him – which would be their argument against 
the CIA’s dismissal of any seriousness on the part of the suspect in his seeming intent to harm. 

Then, by 7:45 PM, the Secret Society women have resumed operation: 99-164-185-53.lightspeed. 
bcvloh.sbcglobal.net, Berea, Ohio. 

99.164.185.53 - - [26/Feb/2016:20:45:08 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/04/14/last-word-on-my-past-two-
month-targeting-and-gang-stalking/ HTTP/1.1" 404 669 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 5.1.1; SAMSUNG-SM-G928A Build/LMY47X) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.95 Mobile Safari/537.36"

It would appear that, because Authority Z has finally communicated their definitive judgment that the 
Homeland Security warning is invalid – thus canceling the Secret Society women’s status as victimes 
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extraordinaires and expert witnesses – the women are again mobilizing volunteers to reexamine the 
evidence of the suspect’s delusions about them.

10:44 PM, it’s the indexing from Parsijoo on the non-existent 2011.com:

31.184.131.24 - - [26/Feb/2016:23:44:17 -0700] "GET /correlaterv3/correlateerrata.pdf HTTP/1.1" 404
625 "http://www.lawrencechin2011.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; ParsijooBot; 
+http://www.parsijoo.ir/; crawler@parsijoo.ir)"
….

The indexing is finished by 10:47 PM. It has only attempted to index all the chapters on the Secret 
History. It’s highly likely that it is the Iranian government which has directed the Iranian company to 
index the suspect’s non-existent website for the benefits of the Secret Society women. It may be that 
the Secret Society women have wanted this indexing because they are still frustrated with the fact that 
2011.com no longer exists and want to verify, once and for all, whether any pages on it might still exist.

3:52 AM, this visit occurs on 2011.com! (ptr.cnsat.com.cn: ShenZhen Sunrise Technology, Shenzhen, 
Guandong)

202.46.56.208 - - [27/Feb/2016:04:52:16 -0700] "GET /farrights/farright5_noftntb.pdf HTTP/1.1" 404 
586 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 5.1; rv:6.0.2) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/6.0.2"

What is this about? In sum, we can see that the Secret Society women have spent the night 
brainstorming and discussing rather than running operations. Only 4 visits today, including one visit to 
the MSS operative’s reblogging of the suspect’s blog post.

Now let’s come back to the suspect. 9 PM, he is still at Starbucks, and his Internet connection is much 
slower. He wonders if it’s because law enforcement has to examine all his Internet connections. (Due to
his BS on AVFM, that is.) It’s noteworthy that, while he is smoking outside Starbucks, a Chinese girl 
with perfect hips and wearing earphones but carrying nothing else walks past him. The suspect 
immediately suspects her to be a Chinese secret agent (MSS). He’s probably right! China is now on 
Russia’s side; now that the suspect has made two attempts to “frame China”, the Chinese intelligence 
service is formally a party to the dispute in the ICJ. The Russians have once more established their 
case: the suspect is a “terrorist” in the sense that he likes to use his (presumably true) status as a 
“terrorist” to do harm.11 This Chinese girl secret agent is probably here to obtain a current video of the 
suspect’s appearance. 12 AM, the suspect goes to sleep, across the street from Heavenly Couture. He 
has again urinated there.  

27 February (Saturday; SSW out after 6:30 PM)

After 10 hours or so, the Secret Society women resume operation. 5:38 AM, they send a volunteer to 

11 The Russians’ argument might seem identical to the CIA’s (that the suspect is using his terrorist status to do harm), but 
no: whereas the Russians claim that this “terrorist status” is true, the CIA’s claim is that it is false.
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the suspect’s new domain: xs4all.nl, Rotterdam, Netherlands,

82.161.114.39 - - [27/Feb/2016:06:38:43 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.nl/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36" 

This is the sixth visit to this (existent) image. The last time was on 21 February, six days ago! For this 
reason, another false testimony about the suspect’s plagiarism. 

6:31 AM, another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: leaseweb.com, Amsterdam, Netherlands,

95.211.199.75 - - [27/Feb/2016:07:31:53 -0700] "GET /farrights/farright_sum.pdf HTTP/1.1" 200 
272439 "https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

There is no showing of favicon.ico. This is probably a proxy. This is the first time that the Secret 
Society women focus on this short piece. What is this about?

Then, 7:52 AM, another volunteer comes to the suspect’s new domain: co-217-129-105-
136.netvisao.pt, Almada, Portugal,

217.129.105.136 - - [27/Feb/2016:08:52:48 -0700] "GET /gallery/dukesm2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 5252 
"-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36" 

It looks like he is simply sent the link to this small image and also some further instruction. He thereby 
follows the instruction and Googles for the suspect’s web gallery.

217.129.105.136 - - [27/Feb/2016:08:53:15 -0700] "GET /gallery/gallery.html HTTP/1.1" 200 4412 
"https://www.google.pt/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

More false testimony about how the suspect has committed fraud with his artworks.

8:22 AM, another volunteer comes to the suspect’s new domain: 5ed12f69.cm-7-2a.dynamic.ziggo.nl, 
the Hague, Netherlands, 

94.209.47.105 - - [27/Feb/2016:09:22:15 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 40618 
"https://www.google.nl" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/44.0" 
94.209.47.105 - - [27/Feb/2016:09:22:19 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective.html HTTP/1.1" 200 4825 
"https://www.google.nl" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 
Firefox/44.0"
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This is in fact the first time that the Secret Society women have visited this (existent) webpage since 
connecting up with the Interpol. (They last reported on the non-existent webpage on 16 February.) 
Presumably another false testimony to certify that the suspect has plagiarized his theory on linear 
perspective. Then, one minute later, this volunteer comes to the web gallery just like the previous 
volunteer:

94.209.47.105 - - [27/Feb/2016:09:23:19 -0700] "GET /gallery/gallery.html HTTP/1.1" 200 4412 
"http://www.enlightenment1998.com/gallery/perspective.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; 
WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

The Secret Society women are today evidently fabricating some new demonic story about the suspect’s 
web gallery. The last desperate attempt to save the Homeland Security warning with Authority Z?

Then, 12:44 PM, more than four hours later, another volunteer comes to the suspect’s new domain: cpe-
66-68-244-154.rgv.res.rr.com, Rio Grande City, Texas,

66.68.244.154 - - [27/Feb/2016:13:44:50 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; rv:44.0) 
Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

The second visit to this image today and the seventh in total. Plagiarism?

Then Secret Society women then take another break of more than four hours. Then, 5:15 PM, another 
volunteer comes to the suspect’s new domain: Google proxy, Ft Lauderdale, Florida,

66.102.8.228 - - [27/Feb/2016:18:15:07 -0700] "GET /thermh2.html HTTP/1.1" 200 45319 
"https://www.google.com.br/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.2.1; en-us; Nexus 5 Build/JOP40D) 
AppleWebKit/535.19 (KHTML, like Gecko; googleweblight) Chrome/38.0.1025.166 Mobile 
Safari/535.19" 

This seems to be a Brazilian residing in the US (“en-us”). Another false testimony about the suspect’s 
plagiarism. 

Then, amazingly, 6:23 PM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s non-existent 
domain: c-66-235-6-213.sea.wa.customer.broadstripe.net, Seattle, Washington,

66.235.6.213 - - [27/Feb/2016:19:23:20 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/orthorhombic.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 630 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=orthorhombic+crystal+structure&view=detailv2&&id=E53F48B93C335C468F3C6948F78EB0136
A3CB4EB&selectedIndex=23&ccid=saLTUBTZ&simid=608024901656840615&thid=OIP.Mb1a2d35
014d912ba9634addc51c99376H0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_2)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"
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The first time since the Secret Society women gave up on the non-existent domain on 23 February. This
might be related to the women’s attempt to persuade Authority Z that 2011.com – the website the 
suspect uses to harass them – really still exists.

There will be no more activities from the Secret Society women for the rest of the day. 8 visits in total 
today – including one to the non-existent domain.

Now let’s examine the suspect. He wakes up past 7 AM. Between 8 and 10 AM, he calls W three times,
but not even the answering machine is turned on. The Internet speed is okay, and he uploads “Prelude-
13” to his website (the reconstruction of the current ICJ trial up to 21 December). He can’t see it 
online, however, and the download has tremendously slowed down. Is it due to the MSS’ involvement? 
11 AM, the suspect goes to UCLA. He eats in Ackerman. Then he naps on the grass. Then, W calls 
(from 2:36:00 onward). Here are the details of the conversation. (1) The suspect wonders whether the 
Secret Society women are currently framing him for doing espionage for China. “They have a new case
against me... They seem to be preparing this in case I go to Taiwan – they want to cut off my escape 
route. KRN is impressing law enforcement with her ingenious psychoanalysis of me... Just like before, 
they dominate the surveillance over me... They filter the surveillance, and they are using police 
surveillance to stalk me...” The suspect then asserts that the Secret Society women are retaliating 
against him for NULND’s consideration of them as “terrorist harm” against the United States. As you 
can see, the suspect is completely wrong in all his understanding of the current phase of the Secret 
Society women’s operation. For somebody who knows what’s going on, all this indeed sounds like a 
confirmation of the Secret Society women’s claim that the suspect, suffering from schizophrenia, is in 
the habit of imagining them going after him and inflicting all this evil on him. It’s in fact Homeland 
Security, under the Russians’ direction, who has been provoking him with the “Chinese connection”, 
not the Secret Society women. The Russians will certainly use the suspect’s words here to confirm 
Homeland Security’s false profile of him in the ICJ and thus lock up the previous ICJ trial for the time 
being. Meanwhile, you can expect the CIA to reiterate their argument: the suspect says these seemingly
crazy things here because he has drawn incorrect inferences from the few evidences available to him. 
“Being wrong” is not the same thing as “being delusional”. (2) The suspect then talks about the strange 
pop-up message “1” on Wen Ho Lee’s website. To establish identity between him and Wen Ho Lee in 
the evidentiary records of the previous ICJ trial? Again, wrong speculation, and the Russians’ second 
evidence for today. The suspect expresses his theory that Wen Ho Lee was the go-between between the 
CIA and the Chinese. (He doesn’t know that his theory is all wrong.) “Is there anything about me that is
like a ‘go-between’?” We must leave the matter here. We already know that the main purpose is to 
provoke the suspect to frame China. (3) About the tampering with his visitors’ log two days ago. It 
must be ANG who has requested it. She was thus on his website between 4 and 7 AM, Thursday 
morning. She’s a super VIP! When she visits, the log has to be altered to erase her traces. Has this 
something to do with what he has posted on men's rights’ forum on Wednesday night? The suspect 
wonders. In fact, no. As you have seen, it is probably related to the Secret Society women’s impasse 
with Authority Y. The suspect then describes how he has begun, on men’s rights’ forum, serializing a 
story about a criminal suspect who is serializing, on men’s rights’ forum, a story about a criminal 
suspect who is serializing... ad infinitum. “Is that person you?” W asks. “It’s a fictional account. It 
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looks like me, but it’s not me.” The suspect then describes how, on Wednesday night, he posted a 
message claiming the Chinese is sending him (the fictional version of him on men’s rights’ online 
forum) messages via his visitors’ log. The suspect wonders whether it might be this which has 
prompted law enforcement to allow ANG to visit his website and then erase the log entries of her visits.
Again, the suspect is all wrong here: more evidences in favor of the Russians. “The Secret Society 
women wanted my reconstructions,” the suspect exclaims, and that’s why they want to get him. Wrong 
again! (4) The suspect then talks about his two-day job at World Race Inc. Translating receipts from 
China! What a coincidence, just when he is being framed for connection with the Chinese intelligence! 
Then about how he didn’t do a good job. (5) The suspect then describes how he has written on men’s 
rights’ online forum about a guy posting on men’s rights’ online forum who is – a Chinese secret agent!
The Secret Society women will use this as evidence confirming that he is indeed a Chinese secret 
agent! Again, he’s all wrong here: more evidence in favor of the Russians. The suspect explains that he 
is trying to be “born-again American”, i.e. like Americans, when he opens his mouth, he needs to spew 
out shit. He has thus begun describing on the same forum a Chinese intelligence operation: sending 
agents to America to break white women’s windows in retaliation for “Women’s Rights Without 
Borders”. It actually looks like a believable story, he exclaims. Perhaps the Secret Society women have 
made something out of it. Thus is he trying to become like KRN, this pathological liar, a “born-again 
American”. The Russian side would indeed use the suspect’s confession here as evidence confirming 
that he has intended to harm China and justifying China’s entry into the ICJ trial. (6) The suspect then 
describes the strange result at which he has arrived in his reconstruction – now up to 21 December. 
Somebody was actually training the detectives to see through the Secret Society women’s deception! 
Well, he’s completely correct here. By now he has lost track of the Secret Society women’s operations, 
and he’s not even sure where they are reporting to and whether they are successful in their deception. 
(7) The suspect then discusses his habit of urinating at Heavenly Couture. The suspect has mistaken the
name of the clothing store for “Caitlin”. His wrong scenario that the Secret Society women have been 
tracking where he habitually urinates and reporting his urination to law enforcement. This urination has
also become his “terrorism on women”. The suspect then recalls that PD has once searched for 
“Caitlin” on his blog, i.e. May last year. He mistakenly thinks that PD was searching for “Heavenly 
Couture”, which means that the Secret Society women have already tracked down his urination spots 
even before he was arrested. In reality, as the suspect will discover soon, “Caitlin” is one of the Pilates 
teachers at PD’s Pilates center. The suspect is completely mistaken here: the Secret Society women 
have never compiled a log tracking where he has urinated. Here is more evidence in favor of the 
Russians, even though the CIA will again point out that the suspect has simply drawn incorrect 
inferences: this is not a sign of “delusional disorder”. (8) How the suspect fits Ortega y Gasset’s 
description of the “elite”. (9) The suspect then turns to his meeting with RD on Thursday. About RD’s 
claim that what he has suffered is “residual racism”. By now he has sort of agreed with RD: it’s 
because there is “racism” in the system that he couldn’t beat the Secret Society women. How to explain
this: in Los Angeles, as one walks around, it doesn’t seem that anyone would care whether one is black 
or white, and yet, as soon as one is caught up in the criminal justice system, being white or white 
female enables one to be on top of the system. Now he has realized: racism has two components: (a) 
the desire to remain dominant and (b) the fear for contamination (by inferior races). What has happened
in the past decades is simply that, as white racism declines, white people’s fear for contamination has 
disappeared, which explains why, under normal circumstances, one’s race doesn’t arouse attention and 
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minority members can date whites. But white people’s desire to be dominant remains, and this desire is 
carried on mainly by white females rather than by white males, which explains their control of the 
criminal justice system – and why black people remain highly disadvantaged in the criminal justice 
system. (Again, the suspect has overlooked the real cause for his disadvantages in American society – 
Homeland Security’s warnings about him – all because he isn’t allowed to know about these warnings.)
W: “Does it explain Bill Cosby’s situation?” The suspect: you can go back to the South in 1960s, and 
there was nothing which prevented a black man from raping white women. What decides racism is how
the “system” responds to such an instance; the fact that a black man can rape a white woman is not 
indication that the black man is not disadvantaged by the system. (Excellent analysis in any case.) (10) 
The suspect wonders: is he supposed to escape? Is he going to be like Wen Ho Lee: getting help from 
Asian American organizations? Strangely, W suddenly responds: “What will happen to Lawrence if 
Donald Trump becomes the president? Maybe he will help you!” It seems that the Russians have 
instructed Homeland Security CO chief to instruct W to provoke the suspect to “move onto Trump” 
next. The Russians desperately want more famous people to become the suspect’s “victims” in order to 
have more opportunities to verify the Homeland Security warning about him with a law enforcement 
agency.12 The suspect however goes into his next topic: His conjecture about the Invisible Hand’s plan 
might be correct after all: the CIA wants a program to reform white women. It would be strange that the
Agency would want to reform the whole female population because of their own agenda, but this could 
help re-industrialize the United States which could solve the Dollar crisis. Now the suspect is on the 
right track – both the Invisible Hand and Best Mommy indeed plan to reform American white women’s
culture – but this is for a purpose which is at the moment beyond the suspect’s imagination!13 

Such is the conversation. Throughout, the suspect feels inhibited while talking. As you can imagine, 
this conversation is again evidence of the suspect’s insanity to enable the Russians to lock up the 
previous ICJ trial for the time being while preserving the conviction of Homeland Security CO chief 
and NULND. Then, the suspect checks his website from Ackerman’s computers. Then, Westwood 
Village. He will hop from coffeehouse to coffeehouse attempting to download videos (especially a 
video on PEGIDA) from Youtube. At Corner Bakery, he has succeeded in downloading it, and eats 
there. Then, Starbucks. After reflecting on W’s provocation, the suspect posts on AVFM again on 12:52 
AM:

I need help with today’s episode as well. I still couldn’t get around the same problem. Here 
is the intended “script” for today’s episode:

Whatever be [the] SS women’s current status with the suspect – whether they are currently 
having a case against him at law enforcement or are taking a break to enable the suspect to 
develop the delusion of still being gone after by them – the totality of the suspect’s profile 
that has so far been established in all previous 16 cases is:

12 The Russians especially want Trump to become the suspect’s “victim” because Trump, being decidedly pro-Russia, can 
be counted on to vehemently affirm that Homeland Security is right about the suspect. More on this, later.

13 Namely, Best Mommy is worried that, when the Macrosphere shall have been constituted with the Quantum Gravity 
Machine, few women would be exceptional enough to be qualified for going there. She wants to reform white women’s 
culture in order to raise American women’s intellectual and moral qualities.
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Misogynist, white supremacist, anti-Semite, plagiarizer, computer-hacker, stalker, 
cyberstalker, anti-American terrorist, vandalizer (i.e. a misogynist terrorist who is prone to 
become obsessed with women, stalk them, and then vandalize their properties in order to 
terrorize them), violent, delusional, [paranoid] schizophrenic believing in his delusion that 
the women he is obsessed with are always involved in some government conspiracy to go 
after him by falsely reporting him to law enforcement, fond of violating women’s privacy 
by spilling out their private information and slandering them online, sexually perverted and
yet impotent and thus loving and hating white females at the same time, extremely 
malicious and pathologically deceitful (anti-social), habitually impersonating others on the 
Internet, constantly projecting his own negative characteristics onto the women he’s 
obsessed with as if they were his scapegoats, a proud sympathizer of all illiberal political 
causes (all the right-wing, fascist and racist political parties and all the dictators around the 
world), and an agent of multiple hostile foreign powers here to destabilize the US (e.g. an 
agent sent by China and Russia and other hostile nations to the US to attack innocent 
women’s properties, etc.).

And the suspect loves being this creature since it is breaking world-records at Guinness, 
and today he has thought that he’d better announce his love and support for Donald Trump 
at his usual men’s rights’ online forum in order to proudly demonstrate to the world just 
what kind of a creature a regular member of men’s rights movement might be who supports
the most popular presidential candidate of the Republican party. 

So far so good. But, again,

Since the suspect is supposed to fictionalize, at night, what he has done and encountered 
during the day at men’s rights’ online forum, how is he supposed to fictionalize, at men’s 
rights’ online forum, his having announced, at men’s rights’ online forum, his love and 
support for Donald Trump? Again, he cannot just post one time to announce his support 
and then post another one below to fictionalize his having just posted his support, for he 
can only fictionalize and post one time at men’s rights’ [online] forum. 

Please, PM better ideas to me. Anybody capable of solving this riddle gets a big kiss from 
me.   

Again, the suspect is being sarcastic. He knows that the Secret Society women are demonizing him into
a most disgusting bigot to whoever is willing to listen. He fears that people might believe it. But if he 
announces how he purposely tries to fit himself into this profile of a bigot – is sarcastic about it – then 
that would remove much of the substance in the Secret Society women’s demonization. Besides, he 
wants to take stock of the totality of the demonic profile which the Secret Society women have so far 
constructed of him. Again, by describing it, he would have removed much of its realism. As you can 
see, he has at least correctly grasped the totality of the Secret Society women’s demonic portrayal of 
him – except for the one characteristic that he is an agent of multiple foreign powers. What he doesn’t 
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think too much about is the essential work he has just performed for the Russians, i.e., developing an 
interest in Donald Trump so that, soon, the Russians may send Homeland Security to go warn the 
presidential candidate.

The suspect then checks Wen Ho Lee’s website’s source code. He still couldn’t figure out where this 
“1” has come from. He works until 1 AM or so. Then he goes to sleep. This time he has avoided 
Heavenly Couture, and sleeps in front of the closed down pharmacy instead.  

28 February (Sunday; SSW out 10 AM – 5 PM)

After almost 11 hours, the Secret Society women resume operation. 5:02 AM, they send a volunteer to 
the suspect’s new domain: Talk Talk, London, UK,

2.96.213.228 - - [28/Feb/2016:06:02:38 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.co.uk/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

The eighth visit. Are the Secret Society women still trying to convince Authority Z? 

Then, 9:58 AM, almost 5 hours later: shatel.ir. Tehran, Iran,

151.243.201.190 - - [28/Feb/2016:10:58:06 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 557 
"https:// www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 9_2_1 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/601.1.46 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0 Mobile/13D15 Safari/601.1"

This is the sixth visit since the resumption of operation. The third by the “Iranian Group”. The previous
two are the Kerman volunteer from 25 February, 12:50 PM, and the Bandar-e Anzali volunteer from 17 
February, 8:08 AM. It would appear that the Secret Society women are still trying to convince 
Authority Z that the suspect is either cyberstalking using his visitors’ log or constantly mistaking the 
visits to his website due to schizophrenia. 

Then, almost 7 hours later, another visit to the suspect’s new domain: 4:54 PM, home3.cgocable.net, 
Kingston, Ontario,

67.193.134.109 - - [28/Feb/2016:17:54:27 -0700] "GET /1/elementarystructures20.htm HTTP/1.1" 200 
23408 "http://www.google.ca/url?
sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=25&ved=0ahUKEwiiw9aY4ZvLAhWEn4MKHdTDChs4F
BAWCDMwBA&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.enlightenment1998.com
%2F1%2Felementarystructures20.htm&usg=AFQjCNHZ_7qGaDtyqaFmsRhIwoIQ40GpPA&sig2=zX
nhx1Uowp14RJChv5eong" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

The first visit ever. It appears that the Secret Society women are still brainstorming how to convince 
Authority Z that the suspect’s website is filled with plagiarized misogynist materials. 
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Then, 4 hours later, another visit to the suspect’s new domain: 9:02 PM, ocn.ne.jp, Saitama, Japan (near
Tokyo.) 

153.226.91.119 - - [28/Feb/2016:22:02:05 -0700] "GET /1/appendix.html HTTP/1.1" 200 76546 
"https:// www.google.co.jp/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_3) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

Plagiarism. Tonight, the Secret Society women are not taking breaks. Five and a half hour later, another
visit to the suspect’s new domain: 2:39 AM, dynamic.ziggo.nl, Houten, Netherlands,

83.83.18.46 - - [29/Feb/2016:03:39:53 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.nl/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

The ninth visit. It would appear that the Secret Society women are getting so frustrated with Authority 
Z’s dismissal of the Homeland Security warning that they have skipped breaks and even changed 
tactics and begun reporting on whole chapters. 5 visits in total today.

Now let’s examine the suspect. He wakes up almost 8 AM. Peet’s Coffee. Immediately, he sets out for 
Long Beach. There is a German Klön Talk meetup this morning. In Long Beach, the suspect rides the 
bus past his destination (all the way to Ximeno). He’s somewhat upset. He rides the bus back to 
Redondo. The Library. The meetup turns out not to be so interesting at all. Very little German spoken. 
The suspect stays and works a little. He begins having problems with his Internet connection, even 
though there was no problem earlier. 2:30 PM, AVFM can’t be loaded. Then, very slow. Then, other 
websites can’t be loaded either. Eventually, he succeeds in posting on AVFM, but the connection is 
extremely slow. 

I would like to revise yesterday’s “script” a little bit. 

The totality of the suspect’s profile that has been established in all the previous 16 cases is:

Misogynist, white supremacist, racist toward Hispanics, anti-Semite, plagiarizer, computer-
hacker, stalker, cyberstalker, anti-American terrorist, vandalizer (i.e. a misogynist terrorist 
who is prone to become obsessed with women, stalk them, and then vandalize their 
properties in order to terrorize them), violent, delusional, [paranoid] schizophrenic 
believing in his delusion that the women he is obsessed with are always involved in some 
government conspiracy to go after him by falsely reporting him to law enforcement, fond 
of violating women’s privacy by spilling out their private information and slandering them 
online, sexually perverted and yet impotent and thus loving and hating white females at the 
same time, extremely malicious and pathologically deceitful (anti-social), habitually 
impersonating others on the Internet, fond of pretending to be intellectual and educated (a 
phony), constantly projecting his own negative characteristics onto the women he’s 
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obsessed with as if they were his scapegoats, a proud sympathizer of all illiberal political 
causes (all the right-wing, fascist and racist political parties and all the dictators around the 
world), an agent of multiple hostile foreign powers here to destabilize the US (e.g. an agent
sent by China and Russia and other hostile nations to the US to attack innocent women’s 
properties, etc.), and pretending to be homeless even though he has a ton of cash in his 
bank account.

Now remember that the suspect is [of] Chinese descent (hence a secret agent of China). 
Now the suspect also perpetually complains that the [American] criminal justice system is 
so sexist against males and racist against non-whites that the SS women (all liberal white 
women) can actually use district attorneys and law enforcement detectives as their personal
“hit-men” to assassinate him whom they want to silence (because he is in possession of the 
knowledge of their past criminal conducts against him). This is how biased the system is! 
This however has enabled the SS women to also establish for law enforcement detectives 
that the suspect is a frivolous complainer of sexism and racism since he couldn’t 
comprehend that the [women’s] attempt to assassinate him is but the product of his 
schizophrenic delusion so that no issue about discrimination against him in the criminal 
justice system even exists and since he somehow believes that, when he is this bad, if other 
people complain about him, other people are being racist. 

And so such a person proudly proclaims his love for Donald Trump, Putin, Marine Le Pen, 
China, the National Coalition for Men, the Koch brothers, etc., and his hatred for feminism,
American liberal women, the Democrats, women’s studies, etc. He loves his new profile so 
much that he even uses the above as his profile at a dating website.  

The suspect is being sarcastic again. What is going on is that he feels that, yesterday, when he tried to 
take stock of the totality of the Secret Society women’s slanders of him, he had left out a few 
characteristics. He feels compelled to add them in. Although his understanding of the current law 
enforcement investigation of him is inaccurate, his has guessed correctly the Secret Society women’s 
false profile of him. (Except, again, for the characteristic of being a foreign agent.) When Authority Z 
reads this, they will presumably conclude that Homeland Security’s warning about the suspect is 
completely bogus – the sarcasm has removed all substance in the warning and in the Secret Society 
women’s testimonies. However, the Russians since last night must have been submitting the suspect’s 
confessions (“... in order to proudly demonstrate to the world just what kind of a creature a regular 
member of men’s rights movement might be...” and “And he proudly proclaims his love for...”) into the
ICJ as evidences demonstrating that the suspect indeed intends to use his (presumably true) status as a 
“terrorist” to do harm – which would provide them with continual justification for the preservation of 
the conviction of Homeland Security CO chief and NULND along with the lockup of the previous ICJ 
trial. Thus it might not actually be in the CIA’s interest that the suspect should continually mock the 
Secret Society women’s case. Is it they who are obstructing the suspect’s Internet connection? The 
suspect leaves The Library 3 PM or so.

He would feel very sleepy the whole day. He’s at Culver City, past 5:30 PM. He eats. Starbucks, 6:15 
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PM or so. The suspect wants to attend French-in-Mind, and yet Omar never shows up. The suspect 
calls him, and there is no answering. The suspect thus continues to work on “Political Correctness as 
Culture Industry”. MST in the restroom. 8 PM, he’s on bus 12, coming back to Westwood. He’s not 
happy at all. He goes to sleep before 10 PM: across the street from Heavenly Couture.

29 February (Monday, virtually no visits)

After a break of almost six hours, the Secret Society women resume operation. 8:25 AM, TM Net, Shah
Alam, Malaysia,

1.32.72.150 - - [29/Feb/2016:09:25:39 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/nostratic2.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 632 "http://www.junglekey.in/search.php?
query=Austric+languages&type=image&lang=en&region=in&img=1&adv=1" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows 
NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0" 

This is a visit to the non-existent 2011.com! 8:30 AM, the volunteer comes again:

1.32.72.150 - - [29/Feb/2016:09:30:02 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/nostratic2.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 632 "http://www.junglekey.in/search.php?
query=Austric+languages&type=image&lang=en&region=in&img=1&adv=1" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows 
NT 6.1; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"
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This is the same visit as that seen on 11:31 PM, 18 December; 10:53 AM, 10 January; and 2:03 PM, 4 
February. Amazingly, this would be the Secret Society women’s only visit for today. While the German 
Lady is hosting her German Language Meetup tonight, this is presumably not the cause. It is quite 
evident that the Secret Society women are responding to Authority Z’s skepticism as to whether the 
demonic website which the women claim is harassing them (2011.com) actually exists at all. The 
Secret Society women would therefore submit this Jungle Key search as evidence proving that 
2011.com still exists. (It is the second time that they are submitting Jungle Key’s search results to a law
enforcement authority as evidence.) After this, the Secret Society women would stop their operation. 
They have to face the fact that no law enforcement authority is ever going to grant their wishes no 
matter how hard they work their “complaint industrial complex”. Perhaps it’s because the Russians 
have commanded Homeland Security CO chief to tell the Secret Society women: “Forget about 
Authority Z. We will remotely control the suspect to do something tonight so that you can open a new 
case at a different agency.” Let’s therefore examine the suspect.  

He wakes up 7 AM. He’s at Starbucks for his morning coffee. Then he goes to sleep by UCLA. He 
wakes up past 9:30 AM. He’s at Starbucks again, to check his log. Then, 11:49 AM, he posts on AVFM 
again to revise his current understanding of the Secret Society women’s false profile of him (he has 
completely forgotten in his previous postings about what the women have said about his website):

I would like to add a few more touches to yesterday’s “script”. The additions are marked in 
bold. The rest is the same as yesterday’s.  

The totality of the suspect’s profile that has been established in all the previous 16 cases is:

Misogynist, white supremacist, racist toward Hispanics, anti-Semite, plagiarizer, computer-
hacker, stalker, cyberstalker, anti-American terrorist, vandalizer (i.e. a misogynist terrorist 
who is prone to become obsessed with women, stalk them, and then vandalize their 
properties in order to terrorize them), violent, delusional, [paranoid] schizophrenic 
believing in his delusion that the women he is obsessed with are always involved in some 
government conspiracy to go after him by falsely reporting him to law enforcement, fond 
of violating women’s privacy by spilling out their private information and slandering them 
online, sexually perverted and yet impotent and thus loving and hating white females at the 
same time, extremely malicious and pathologically deceitful (anti-social), habitually 
impersonating others on the Internet, fond of pretending to be intellectual and educated (a 
phony), constantly projecting his own negative characteristics onto the women he’s 
obsessed with as if they were his scapegoats, a proud sympathizer of all illiberal political 
causes (all the right-wing, fascist and racist political parties and all the dictators around the 
world), an agent of multiple hostile foreign powers here to destabilize the US (e.g. an agent
sent by China and Russia and other hostile nations to the US to attack innocent women’s 
properties, etc.), pretending to be homeless even though he has a ton of cash in his bank 
account, and having a website that is full of (1) slanders and private information about
the women he’s obsessed with and the delusions he has developed about them; (2) 
malware; (3) US national security secrets he has stolen through hacking; (4) hard core
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pornography; (5) plagiarized materials; and (6) racist and sexist rambling, often in 
support of illiberal political causes, parties, and figures.

Now remember that the suspect is [of] Chinese descent (hence a secret agent of China). 
Now the suspect also perpetually complains that America’s criminal justice system is so 
sexist against males and racist against non-whites that the SS women (all liberal white 
women) can actually use district attorneys and law enforcement detectives as their personal
“hit-men” to assassinate him whom they want to silence (because he is in possession of the 
knowledge of their past criminal conducts against him). This is how biased the system is! 
This however has enabled the SS women to also establish for law enforcement detectives 
that the suspect is a frivolous complainer of sexism and racism since he couldn’t 
comprehend that the SS women’s attempt to assassinate him is but the product of his 
schizophrenic delusion so that no issue about discrimination against him in the criminal 
justice system even exists and since he somehow believes that, when he is this bad, if other 
people complain about him, other people are being racist. 

And so such a person proudly proclaims his love for Donald Trump, Putin, Marine Le Pen, 
China, the National Coalition for Men, the Koch brothers, etc., and his hatred for feminism,
American liberal women, the Democrats, women’s studies, etc. He loves his new profile so 
much that he even uses the above as his profile at a dating website.  

The suspect then eats lunch at El Pollo Loco. He then comes back to Starbucks. He writes, until 3 PM. 
Then, he’s on the bus going to Chrysalis. Snacks and men’s group. 6:30 PM, he’s on the bus coming 
back to Starbucks, Westwood. He is very much stuck on writing his new essay “Political Correctness as
Culture Industry”. He is quite upset with it. 

From 11 PM onward, he tries to sign up for volunteer work on Donald Trump’s website. His Internet 
connection is slowing down tremendously. His website’s visitors’ log can barely be loaded. Is the 
Agency obstructing his Internet connection again? If so, it’s presumably because the Agency does not 
want him to enable the Russians to use Donald Trump to save themselves in the ICJ. 11:26 PM, the 
suspect posts “I love this man” on Trump’s Facebook page. He is not only responding to W’s 
suggestion from two days ago. Somehow he feels that he has to do something to actively conform to 
the Secret Society women’s false portrayal of him as a bigot. 

1 March (Tuesday: the Secret Service; SSW out after 6:30 PM)

Now, last night, because the suspect has signed up the Trump campaign’s volunteer list, he has “flagged
the system” (given his status as a “terrorist stalker” on Homeland Security’s watchlist). When the 
Secret Service (in charge of Trump’s protection) accesses the terrorist databases, they see not only 
Homeland Security’s warning about the suspect (which lists the Secret Society women as “expert 
witnesses”) but also the TMU’s warning about the Secret Society women (which denies that the suspect
is really a “terrorist”). As usual, after the Secret Service has connected up with the TMU and the CIA 
trying to understand this confusing situation (two contradictory warnings), they call up the Secret 
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Society women: “Can you provide us with more information about this suspect?” Their goal is to 
enable the Secret Society women to open a new case against the suspect with them so that they can 
verify for themselves whether these women are really a bunch of frauds such as the TMU warning has 
claimed and whether the suspect is really a “terrorist” in their sense. You can just imagine how excited 
the Secret Society women are. Unaware of the Secret Service’s true intention (to catch them 
committing frauds), they begin reciting their established story (“He has become obsessed with us and 
stalks us and vandalizes our property to terrorize us...”) and ask for the opportunity to report on this 
suspect’s demonic websites in order to prove to the Secret Service that the Homeland Security warning 
in question has always been correct. They ask for “victim confidentiality” (“Let us report to you what 
devilish contents we see on his website. You musn’t look at it yourselves in order to respect our 
privacy...”) and the Secret Service pretends to grant them so. 

The Secret Society women begin their operation very early in the morning. 8:07 AM, China Telecom 
Guangdong, Kunming, Yunnan, 

14.215.222.183 - - [01/Mar/2016:09:07:38 -0700] "GET /2012/92012-8.png HTTP/1.1" 404 609 
"http://image.baidu.com/search/detail?ct=503316480&z=0&ipn=d&word=%E8%84%91%E6%8E
%A7%E5%8F%97%E5%AE
%B3%E8%80%85&step_word=&pn=537&spn=0&di=156742505260&pi=&rn=1&tn=baiduimagedet
ail&is=&istype=0&ie=utf-8&oe=utf-8&in=&cl=2&lm=-
1&st=undefined&cs=4126403923%2C3635799362&os=4291314170%2C2135955936&simid=101393
216%2C767780516&adpicid=0&ln=1169&fr=&fmq=1456848314055_R&ic=undefined&s=undefined
&se=&sme=&tab=0&width=&height=&face=undefined&ist=&jit=&cg=&bdtype=0&objurl=http%3A
%2F%2Fwww.ufotm.com%2Fdata%2Fattachment%2Fforum
%2F201204%2F13%2F124411vkd2f4ok2glqe8dv.jpg&fromurl=ippr_z2C%24qAzdH3FAzdH3Fooo_z
%26e3B7u5p4_z%26e3Bv54AzdH3Fpi6jw1-89m8c-8-8_z%26e3Bip4s&gsm=1e0" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/45.0.2454.101 
Safari/537.36" 

14.215.222.183 - - [01/Mar/2016:09:07:59 -0700] "GET /2012/92012-8.png HTTP/1.1" 404 609 
"http://image.baidu.com/search/detail?ct=503316480&z=0&ipn=d&word=%E8%84%91%E6%8E
%A7%E5%8F%97%E5%AE
%B3%E8%80%85&step_word=&pn=537&spn=0&di=156742505260&pi=&rn=1&tn=baiduimagedet
ail&is=&istype=0&ie=utf-8&oe=utf-8&in=&cl=2&lm=-
1&st=undefined&cs=4126403923%2C3635799362&os=4291314170%2C2135955936&simid=101393
216%2C767780516&adpicid=0&ln=1169&fr=&fmq=1456848314055_R&ic=undefined&s=undefined
&se=&sme=&tab=0&width=&height=&face=undefined&ist=&jit=&cg=&bdtype=0&objurl=http%3A
%2F%2Fwww.ufotm.com%2Fdata%2Fattachment%2Fforum
%2F201204%2F13%2F124411vkd2f4ok2glqe8dv.jpg&fromurl=ippr_z2C%24qAzdH3FAzdH3Fooo_z
%26e3B7u5p4_z%26e3Bv54AzdH3Fpi6jw1-89m8c-8-8_z%26e3Bip4s&gsm=1e0" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/45.0.2454.101 
Safari/537.36"
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This again! “He suffers from severe paranoid schizophrenia and believes a chip has been implanted in 
his brain. Look what we have found on this 2011.com: pictures of the brain-scanning machine which he
has stolen from other websites!” 

Then, 10:31 AM, or almost two and a half hours later: shatel.ir, Tehran, Iran. This is the same volunteer
from yesterday morning, 9:58 AM. He is reporting on the same image. 

151.243.76.143 - - [01/Mar/2016:11:31:52 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 557 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 9_2_1 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/601.1.46 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0 Mobile/13D15 Safari/601.1"

“Because he suffers from paranoid schizophrenia believing we are going after him, he thinks we have 
something to do with these visits and accuses us of gang-stalking him. He stalks us and then accuses us 
of stalking him! This is what we have found on his 2011.com.” 

The Secret Society women must be talking to the Secret Service on and off throughout the morning. 
Then, 2:09 PM, about three and a half hours later, the Secret Society women send somebody to the 
suspect’s new domain: 104-59-2-242.lightspeed.sndgca.sbcglobal.net, Oceanside, California,

104.59.2.242 - - [01/Mar/2016:15:09:14 -0700] "GET /acad.html HTTP/1.1" 200 5088 "-" "Mozilla/5.0
(Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; TNJB; rv:11.0) like Gecko" 
104.59.2.242 - - [01/Mar/2016:15:09:14 -0700] "GET /owl.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/acad.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; 
TNJB; rv:11.0) like Gecko"
104.59.2.242 - - [01/Mar/2016:15:09:14 -0700] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 446 "-" "Mozilla/5.0
(Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; TNJB; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

This is an important volunteer for the Secret Society women – we will see her all the way even in 
March and April next year.14 The Secret Society women have been spending the past six hours on and 
off feeding their stories about the suspect and his websites to the Secret Service, and now they ask this 
Oceanside friend to corroborate. They send her the link. Within 30 seconds, she goes to the front page. 

104.59.2.242 - - [01/Mar/2016:15:09:46 -0700] "GET /index.html HTTP/1.1" 200 3159 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/acad.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; 
TNJB; rv:11.0) like Gecko" 
104.59.2.242 - - [01/Mar/2016:15:09:46 -0700] "GET /dot_clear.gif HTTP/1.1" 404 1360 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/index.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; 
TNJB; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

“Yes, the website in question is ‘Owl Academy’ and ‘The Secret History...’ He suffers from 
schizophrenia and, when he becomes obsessed with a woman, he will develop the delusion that she is 

14 Namely, on 24.03.2017, 29.03.2017, and 02.04.2017. We have to wonder whether this might be the TI Jeremy Miller of 
Oceanside, whom the suspect has met on 30 January. In which case, it would be a “he”.
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part of some government conspiracy against him. He calls it ‘The Secret History of International Court 
of Justice’.… He has this delusion about some International Court trial… The Homeland Security 
warning is correct...” 

Then, another three and a half hours later, on 5:42 PM: host-184-167-197-218.alm-co.client.bresnan. 
net, Alamosa, Colorado,   

184.167.197.218 - - [01/Mar/2016:18:42:49 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/07/02/my-perps-and-why-they-
are-currently-targeting-me-part-ii/ HTTP/1.1" 404 667 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.4.2; RCT6773W22 Build/KOT49H) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/34.0.1847.114 Safari/537.36" 

17 seconds later:

184.167.197.218 - - [01/Mar/2016:18:43:06 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/08/03/outline-of-kierstens-
vengeance-part-iii-continually-updated/ HTTP/1.1" 404 670 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.4.2; RCT6773W22 Build/KOT49H) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/34.0.1847.114 Safari/537.36" 

It appears that the Secret Society women have now moved onto those Prison Planet postings. “He goes 
on these online forums and spills out there his delusion about our forming a conspiracy to go after him. 
And he identifies us there in order to embarrass us and harass us. He then provides the links to those 
documents on his website where he expresses all his delusions about our ‘conspiracy’ to go after him... 
The websites are 2011.com and 1998.com... The Homeland Security warning is correct...”

Then, within an hour, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
6:38 PM, 23-122-245-232.lightspeed.frsnca.sbcglobal.net, Selma, California,

23.122.245.232 - - [01/Mar/2016:19:38:19 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/nostratic2.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 42640 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

“He has little talent and can’t draw. Look at this diagram. He’s uneducated and stupid, and he has 
plagiarized here. He likes to pretend to be talented and intellectual. He’s a charlatan. The Homeland 
Security warning is correct.” This is the last visit of the day. After this, the Secret Society women retire.
They must be really tired, having worked a whole day long with the Secret Service.  

Note that, some time today, the German Lady would post up on her Meetup webpage the pictures she 
has taken of her 24 February meetup. THIS IS THE FIRST TIME she has posted any pictures SINCE 2
JANUARY. She has stopped posting pictures because she doesn’t want the suspect to see them. But 
now that the suspect has come under the Secret Service’s investigation, she begins posting pictures 
again hoping that the Secret Service can intercept the suspect looking at them (“evidence” for his 
cyberstalking of the poor Secret Society women). The German Lady is ready for action.
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Now let’s examine the suspect. He wakes up past 6 AM (awakened by Village Ambassadors). 
Starbucks, coffee, and then he goes to sleep a little more in front of UCLA. He wakes up almost 9 AM. 
Starbucks again. 9:48 AM, he sends a message to Dina on Facebook. “Hi Dina, haven’t talked to you 
for a while. Is it Super Tuesday? Which one do you like? Sanders or Clinton?” This is the first time the 
suspect has ever written a private message to her. Dina will certainly turn the message over to the 
Secret Service claiming the suspect has been obsessed with her for years and has been writing her 
unsolicited messages. Because Dina is pretending to be afraid of the suspect, she will never reply. The 
suspect then eats lunch at Corner Bakery. 11:35 AM, he sits down at a table back in Starbucks. A 
Hispanic-looking guy who is sitting nearby suddenly asks the suspect, “Are you a computer science 
major?” “No.” “I am,” the Hispanic guy asserts. It would appear that this is part of the Secret Society 
women’s and Homeland Security’s testing of the suspect for their new case with the Secret Service. 
They are trying to prove to the Secret Service that the suspect really is a computer-hacker. Thus the 
Hispanic agent tries to strike up a conversation with the suspect about computer matters, but the 
suspect ignores him. 2 PM, the suspect calls Father Bob. He hasn’t volunteered at Urban Ministry for 
quite a while, and would like to resume. 2:30 PM, he is on the bus going to Urban Ministry. He arrives 
there before 4:30 PM, and works until almost 5:30 PM. Then he’s at Starbucks, Vermont/ Prospect, past
6 PM. Almost 7 PM, he is going to the Forum. He sits by myself. Then Mike comes over to talk to him.
Mike wants to know why the suspect seems “kind of down” lately. When the suspect reveals that he has
kept himself away from people because he has discovered Angela has been working as an informant 
against him, Mike bursts into laughter. This is certainly because Mike himself is now working as an 
informant against him. Namely, since the Secret Service has just opened up an investigation of him, 
they see that Mike has been working as an informant on him for various agencies since a long time ago 
already and so ask him to work for them this time. Mike says he will talk to Angela about this. He then 
asks the suspect if he plans to leave town. This is certainly a question which the Secret Service wants to
ask the suspect. The suspect replies in the negative. The suspect has his free dinner, and then leaves, 
almost 9 PM. He comes back to Starbucks, Westwood. Almost midnight, when he is ready to post on 
AVFM, a black guy comes to sit next to him. He asks him what books he is reading. It’s not clear 
whether this black guy is also a law enforcement informant. The suspect thus posts on AVFM: 

Okay, I have come up with today’s episode for “The suspect and the SS women”. Tell me 
how to revise it if it need be. PM me. I’ll give you credits for it. Here is today’s episode:

The election season has come. After the suspect signs up for Donald’s campaign, the SS 
women find their opportunity again. They and their volunteers immediately link up with 
the Secret Service and sound the alarm: “He is a [paranoid] schizophrenic, we are all 
frightened of him, he believes, in his delusion, that we are involved in some government 
conspiracy to go after him and making false reports about him to law enforcement.” The SS
women produce the warning about the suspect as a “domestic misogynist terrorist” which 
they have got their local police department to issue some time ago. The Secret Service 
begins listening to them, and the SS women and their volunteers begin making their usual 
false reports about the suspect to the Secret Service, demonizing him and psychoanalyzing 
him to their new audience. The SS women are all fired up, their pupils widen, for their life 
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has no other meaning than demonizing the suspect and his website and psychoanalyzing 
him to whichever law enforcement authority has the ears to listen. They have been serving 
as the suspect’s personal psychoanalysts [for law enforcement] for more than three years 
already.

Meanwhile, the suspect, by night, writes, on men’s rights’ online forum, his usual synopsis 
for the day’s episode “The suspect and the SS women” whereby he fictionalizes his 
business with the SS women and law enforcement authorities. He thus writes on the forum 
that the SS women have begun sounding the alarm to the Secret Service and that his 
Chinese, Russian, Iranian, North Korean, and Bolivian intelligence bosses have instructed 
him to fictionalize the day’s report. “Remember to add the line, ‘Reminiscence of actual 
events is purely coincidental’,” they told him. The suspect, thus, when finishing today’s 
script, writes, “Reminiscence of actual events is purely coincidental.”

That shall be today’s episode, I think. If this episode is reminiscence of any actual events, 
it’s purely coincidental.

You guys haven’t helped me solve the previous riddle I had with the “script”. 

As you can see, the suspect this time has guessed the situation roughly correctly. He has indeed come 
under the Secret Service’s investigation and the Secret Service has indeed linked up with the “SS 
women” – except that he gets the sequence of events wrong: it’s the Secret Service which has accessed 
the warning about the suspect and the warning was issued by Homeland Security. You can just imagine 
how comical the suspect’s posting must appear to the Secret Service. Their suspect has immediately 
noticed that he is under investigation – in fact he seems to have purposely run into the investigation – 
and then rambles BS about his foreign intelligence bosses. The Russians and their allies would 
certainly find here the evidences they desire: that the suspect is using his (true) status as a terrorist to do
harm to them – while the CIA would argue that the suspect is using his (false) status as a terrorist to 
help the Russian side!  
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This afternoon, RD replies that
he will not meet with the suspect again any time soon

2 March (Wednesday; SSW out after 6 PM; the German Lady’s meetup)

After almost 13 hours, the Secret Society women resume operation. 7:32 AM, they send a volunteer to 
the suspect’s new domain: pldt.net, Malasin, Philippines.

122.2.17.198 - - [02/Mar/2016:08:32:23 -0700] "GET /owl.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 
"https://www.google.com.ph/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is the first visit to this (existent) image since the Secret Service case begins. “He copies images 
from books and puts them on his website, in violation of intellectual property laws.”

Then, 9:50 AM, KRN posts on her Facebook page, “electioneering is illegal...” The post is linked from 
change.org. Apparently KRN has just signed a petition on change.org, “Massachusetts attorney general 
Maura Healey: Arrest and prosecute Bill Clinton and John F. Mitchell. Violation of MA election laws.” 
She is surfing change.org while awaiting communication with the Secret Service. This is KRN’s first 
posting on her Facebook since 24 February. Perhaps she is waiting for the Secret Service to intercept 
the suspect “cyberstalking” her on Facebook, but the suspect wouldn’t discover her new Facebook 
postings until 31 March. 
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Meanwhile, SDW has also posted a new post on her blog today: “Rent a stalker”. This is not a serious 
post, it’s about her suspicion that companies renting out “crowds” might be involved in gang-stalking. 
It’s her first post since 24 February. Perhaps her purpose is also to enable the Secret Service to intercept
the suspect “cyberstalking” her on her blog. The German Lady, KRN, and SDW are all ready for 
action: they have certainly also fed the Secret Service with the same story: “When he imagines the 
women he’s obsessed with gang-stalking him, he will stalk them in return believing he’s defending 
himself, not knowing that the gang-stalking he has suffered is all in his mind.” 

10:53 AM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 162-234-
184-20.lightspeed.clmasc.sbcglobal.net, West Columbia, South Carolina,

162.234.184.20 - - [02/Mar/2016:11:53:17 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 
45683 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_3) 
AppleWebKit/601.4.4 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0.3 Safari/601.4.4"

“He has plagiarized his theory on linear perspective!”

11:02 AM, KRN links a second post from change.org on her Facebook, “Dirty tricks will not help Ms 
Clinton win...” The original news piece on change.org reads: “Democratic National Committee: we 
demand the DNC rescind Clinton’s Massachusetts delegates due to breaking the law...”

Then, three hours later, the Secret Society women make their next move: 2:01 PM, static-dsl-59-87-
197-117.telecom.sk, Slovak Republic,

87.197.117.59 - - [02/Mar/2016:15:01:29 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"http://www.google.sk/blank.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.3; sk-sk; EVO3D_X515m 
Build/IML74K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30" 

2:06 PM, he comes again:

87.197.117.59 - - [02/Mar/2016:15:06:55 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"http://www.google.sk/blank.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.0.3; sk-sk; EVO3D_X515m 
Build/IML74K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30"

The women’s volunteer from Iran has just reported on this image yesterday. What is this about? Are 
they trying to reinforce their claim from yesterday that the suspect keeps mistaking the visits to his 
website, etc.? 

Then, 2:12 PM, pool-108-7-148-51.bstnma.east.verizon.net, Cambridge, Massachusetts.

108.7.148.51 - - [02/Mar/2016:15:12:17 -0700] "GET /2012/92012-8.png HTTP/1.1" 404 609 
"http://interpreteeg007.blog.163.com/blog/static/2060561642013628801821/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; 
CPU iPhone OS 8_4_1 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/600.1.4 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 
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Mobile/12H321 Safari/600.1.4" 

Certainly another testimony for the Secret Service that the suspect, not knowing that he has imagined 
the whole thing out of his schizophrenic mind, believes firmly to have been implanted with a chip and 
is going online everywhere to talk about it. He even copies from others stories about “chips in the 
brain”. 

The Secret Society women then take a four-hour break. Then, 6:10 PM, 75-168-120-42.mlps.qwest.net,
Minneapolis, Minnesota,

75.168.120.42 - - [02/Mar/2016:19:10:22 -0700] "GET /1/sexdispositive.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 613 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 8_4_1 like Mac OS X) 
AppleWebKit/600.1.4 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/8.0 Mobile/12H321 Safari/600.1.4"

This (non-existent) image is presumably more evidence that the suspect exhibits poor artistic skills and 
is prone to copy images from others to pretend to have artistic talents. There will be no more activities 
from the Secret Society women until past 3 AM, about 9 hours later. This might be due to the fact that 
the German Lady is hosting her meetup tonight from 6 PM onward. She would have to leave home 
5:30 PM and be at Amigo restaurant around 6 PM. 7:45 PM, she would take the group to see Oscar 
Nominated Live Action Short Films. 

Now let’s examine the suspect. He wakes up past 6 AM, awakened by Village Ambassadors. He gets 
coffee, and then goes to sleep in front of UCLA. Almost 9 AM, he gets up, and rides the bus to 
Edelman. He meets with his case worker Armine and fills out all the necessary paperwork for section 8 
housing. He then comes back to Starbucks, Westwood.

1:40 PM, he is smoking outside Starbucks. Then this “weird fat white guy” (always carrying nothing 
except his iPhone) walks out. He is wearing a pair of big earphones. The suspect remembers he has 
asked this guy the last time, when he was also carrying nothing. The suspect is convinced that this guy 
is a surveillance agent. From now on he will show up almost everyday. He is clearly a surveillance 
agent planted in this Starbucks, and the Secret Service is using him to run their investigation of the 
suspect. This “weird fat white guy” would be hanging around the suspect for the whole afternoon, until 
almost 5 PM.

The suspect works in Starbucks until 6 PM (doing his writings and reconstruction). Then, he goes to 
Ackerman. The TV lounge is closed. He continues to work there until 10:30 PM or so. 

As noted, 3:18 AM, the Secret Society women resume operation: China Mobile Guangdong,

223.72.105.113 - - [03/Mar/2016:04:18:32 -0700] "GET /familyphotos/familyphoto4.jpg HTTP/1.1" 
404 622 "http://cn.bing.com/images/search?
q=cooperations&view=detailv2&&id=87DCCBDE5306E035556587B754E43F6AF6ADD311&selecte
dIndex=171&ccid=CKnV0h8Q&simid=608036845971047856&thid=OIP.M08a9d5d21f101b2c307248
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f61669296do0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_3) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is what the search looks like when the suspect duplicates it the next day:

The non-existent picture which the volunteer (another one whom the MSS has lent to the Secret Society
women) has found is the one featuring the suspect’s grandfather at a missile training session in Texas. 
It’s not clear how one is able to find it on Bing with the search term “cooperations”. Presumably the 
Secret Society women are now telling the Secret Service, “He puts his family members’ private 
pictures on his website in violation of their privacy...” or “He steals other people’s family pictures and 
puts them on his website...” And thus, “He uses his website, 2011.com, to violate other people’s 
privacy...”   

3 March (Thursday; SSW after 4 PM)

After more than six hours, the Secret Society women continue: 9:42 AM, they send a volunteer to the 
suspect’s new domain: jjc.edu, Joliet, Illinois. 

216.125.168.2 - - [03/Mar/2016:10:42:56 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/bohm.html 
HTTP/1.1" 200 10852 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 5.1.1; SM-G920V 
Build/LMY47X) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.95 Mobile 
Safari/537.36"'
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This is Joliet Junior College, a community college in Joliet, Illinois. Very close to Chicago. Apparently, 
the Secret Society women want a college student to offer another testimony about the suspect’s 
plagiarism: “Sir, I’m a physics student at Joliet Junior college, and I can attest to this, he is 
plagiarizing!”

Then, almost another three hours later, 12:24 PM, depaulsecure-student.depaul.edu, Depaul University, 
Chicago, Illinois,

75.102.204.110 - - [03/Mar/2016:13:24:27 -0700] "GET /1/sexdispositive.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 613 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_10_5) AppleWebKit/537.36 
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

Is this merely to confirm the 6:10 PM false report from yesterday? “Sir, I’m a student at Depaul 
University, and I can attest to this, he has indeed copied the diagram from...”

Then, 1:59 PM, it’s the Korean scout:

221.145.183.167 - - [03/Mar/2016:14:59:37 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 523 
"http://gspcsermons.blogspot.kr/" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1)" 
221.145.183.167 - - [03/Mar/2016:14:59:45 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 510 
"https://www.google.co.kr/" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 10.0; Windows NT 6.1)"

The last time we have seen this was 1 February, more than a month ago. We will see this more 
frequently from now on. 

Then, 4:09 PM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
bois.qwest.net, Boise, Idaho,15

63.155.41.31 - - [03/Mar/2016:17:09:59 -0700] "GET 
/scientificenlightenment1/americanlanguagefamilies.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 145649 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.109 Safari/537.36"

“He has copied this image from Merritt Ruhlen’s book...” That’s all for today. The Secret Society 
women have only offered three more testimonies today about the suspect’s demonic website: it’s filled 
with plagiarized materials.   

Let’s now examine the suspect. He drags his big suit case to the storage facility. He arrives there about 
noon. He puts in the suit case. Very fatigue. Very depressed too. All because he has run into an impasse 
with his “Political Correctness as Culture Industry” and there is little hope that good conclusion would 

15 In the original version, we have noted at this point: “Note the person from Boise on 2:06 PM, 10 October and 10:33 
PM, 30 October. This person is probably referred to the Secret Society women by the previous two Boise persons.” 
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come out of the Secret Society women’s business. And he is just too tired of dragging the big suit case 
all the time. Then, Chrysalis, and he meets with Tanisha. He continues to complain about the Secret 
Society women. Tanisha has no reaction at all, which makes the suspect wonder whether she has been 
alerted by Homeland Security about him. (It’s of course quite possible that either the Secret Service or 
Homeland Security has already interviewed her about the suspect in regard to the latest case with the 
Trump campaign.) The suspect then stays at the Starbucks near Chrysalis. 4:30 PM, he posts on AVFM:

Today I merely want to add something to the previous episodes. 

The suspect continues to suffer paranoia schizophrenia believing that the SS women and 
Homeland Security are going after him. In today’s episode, he suffers thusly.

There are “go-betweens” between the suspect and the SS women. For example, both the 
suspect’s best friend W and his friend RD serve as “go-betweens” between him and the SS 
women/ Homeland Security. For example, on Saturday, the SS women/ Homeland Security 
ask the suspect’s best friend to give the suspect a message: “Hey, if Donald becomes the 
president, he’ll save you.” The day after, on Sunday, the suspect thus proudly expresses his 
endorsement for Donald on [...] men’s rights’ online forum (in a fictionalized format in 
which he describes a criminal and terrorist and foreign agent suspect endorsing Donald on 
a men’s rights’ online forum). Then, in the coming days, the suspect discovers secret 
messages inscribed on his visitors’ log by people from China and Iran. You get the point.

And so the above is what the suspect, at night, writes on his usual men’s rights’ forum to 
fictionalize his paranoia delusion about the SS women and law enforcement authorities. He
also explains that he is trying very hard to fit into the SS women’s profile that he 
consistently mistakes the meaning of the visits to his website and mistakenly believes that 
the SS women are behind all the visits. He adds at the end: “The above is purely [fictional].
Any reminiscence of actual events is purely coincidental.

That’s today episode, merely an explanatory episode. The above is purely [fictional]. Any 
reminiscence of actual events is purely coincidental. 

It’s not clear what the Secret Service will make of this post. They presumably don’t actually believe 
that the suspect has anything to do with the Chinese and Iranian intelligence services. Since the “go-
between” business is all but bullshit, the Russians can presumably use this as evidence to confirm 
Homeland Security’s profile of the suspect as always falsely imagining the Secret Society women’s 
intrigue behind his back. Then, the suspect has dinner at Chrysalis, and then he attends the retention 
group. He then rides the bus back to Starbucks, Westwood. Slight breakthrough with “Political 
Correctness....” He goes to sleep, 12 AM, across the street from Heavenly Couture. 

4 March (Friday; probation; SSW out 7 AM – 10:30 PM)

After fifteen hours or so, the Secret Society women resume operation. 7:06 AM, they send a volunteer 
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to the suspect’s new domain: Jefferson Parish School Board, Metairie, Louisiana,

204.69.84.119 - - [04/Mar/2016:08:06:47 -0700] "GET /gallery/perspective1.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 40580
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

Another one: “He has plagiarized his theory on linear perspective. Sir, trust my judgment, I’m a school 
teacher...”

Then, the Secret Society women take a long break during the whole day. Finally, 10:41 PM, or 15 hours
later, another volunteer comes to the suspect’s new domain: University of Tehran, Tiran, Iran,

188.118.111.5 - - [04/Mar/2016:23:41:24 -0700] "GET /gallery/owl.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 "https://
www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.4.4; HTC One_M8 Eye Build/KTU84P) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.95 Mobile Safari/537.36"

Merely to reinforce the 7:32 AM false report from 2 March? (The suspect’s violation of intellectual 
property laws.)

Then, 2:09 AM, Baptist Memorial Health Care Corporation, Memphis, Tennessee,

167.251.2.43 - - [05/Mar/2016:03:09:45 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/saxonwarrior.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 634 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=Germanic+Religion&view=detailv2&&id=548F7498082F719CE27C8979B1B287AC1B70A832&s
electedIndex=14&ccid=J6%2buKif8&simid=607988729450596716&thid=OIP.M27afae2a27fca4b4ed
97a181e25d10edo0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0; rv:11.0) 
like Gecko"
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The actual visit which created this log entry should look like this:
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It’s just another false report saying that the website which the suspect has developed to harass the poor 
Secret Society women, 2011.com, still exists and is filled with images copied from books, etc., in 
violation of intellectual property laws. 

Then, 3:05 AM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
Hutchison Drei Austria, Vienna, Austria,

91.141.1.139 - - [05/Mar/2016:04:05:29 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.at/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 5.1.1; SM-G800F Build/
LMY47X) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.95 Mobile Safari/537.36"

“He has copied this image from a psychology textbook and put it on his website.” Thus the Secret 
Society women have today again offered four testimonies attesting to the suspect’s plagiarism habit. 

Now let’s examine the suspect. Today he is supposed to go to the probation office for a financial 
evaluation. It will be a very difficult trip because the probation office chosen is in Arcadia. The suspect 
wakes up 6:30 AM or so. He rushes to El Monte station. The 178 bus for 8:30 AM never comes. But 
the suspect has already discovered that the appointment is on 11 AM. The suspect reads (Adorno and 
Horkheimer) while waiting. Then he gets on the 9 AM bus. He rides past his destination ending up in 
the middle of nowhere, he is scared, panicking and crying, and rides the bus to come back. He is no 
longer planning to go to the appointment, but, when he has discovered the right place, he gets off the 
bus. It is 10 AM then. He checks in at the Kiosk, but he can’t do it, and so, utterly depressed, he cries, 
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and is then helped by a lady. Then, the evaluation. He leaves 11:13 AM. The suspect rides the bus back 
to El Monte station. His AC charger is not working for a while. At the downtown library, and his AC 
charger is working. He rides the bus back to Starbucks, Westwood. The “weird fat white guy” 
(surveillance?) is here for the third time. He would be here past 8 PM. As always, he is not carrying 
anything, but is just standing around wearing his big earphones. The suspect works until 6 PM. He is 
then feeling better because he seems to have achieved more breakthroughs with his “Political 
Correctness...”. Denny’s. Afterwards, at Starbucks, and his laptop begins slowing down. 

5 March (Saturday; continual operation throughout the day)

Between 6 PM last night and 3 PM today, SDW would post a new post on her blog. Not a serious one: 
“reblogged https://wifepoisonedme.wordpress.com/2013/11/28/”. Also, today the German Lady would 
post the pictures of her 2 March meetup on her Meetup webpage. This is the second time since 2 
January. Both women are presumably still waiting for the Secret Service to intercept the suspect 
cyberstalking them.  

After more than seven hours, the Secret Society women resume operation. 10:37 AM, they send a 
volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: ipcom.comunitel.net, Salamanca, Spain.

95.62.101.111 - - [05/Mar/2016:11:37:24 -0700] "GET /owl.JPG HTTP/1.1" 200 11579 
"https://www.google.es/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This is the third visit to this image since the beginning of the Secret Service’s case. Merely 
reinforcement of the previous two false reports?

Then, 12:58 PM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
Alabama Supercomputer Network, Florence-Lauderdale Public Library, Florence, Alabama.

207.157.56.29 - - [05/Mar/2016:13:58:28 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/aztec.html 
HTTP/1.1" 200 12493 "https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.116 Safari/537.36"

This volunteer works out of a public library. First visit ever. Another false testimony about the suspect’s
plagiarism. 

The Secret Society women then take a five and a half hour break. 6:33 PM, they come again to the new
domain: Latrobe University, Australian Academic and Research Network, Bundoora, Australia,16

131.172.64.199 - - [05/Mar/2016:19:33:32 -0700] "GET /cheneyplanintro/cheneyplanintrob.pdf HTTP/
1.1" 200 478416 "https://duckduckgo.com" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; rv:44.0) 

16 Wikipedia: “La Trobe University is an Australian multi-campus public research university whose flagship campus, the 
largest metropolitan campus in the country, is located in Melbourne, Victoria.”
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Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"
131.172.64.199 - - [05/Mar/2016:19:33:35 -0700] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 446 "-" "Mozilla/
5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; rv:44.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/44.0"

The first visit to this document: “Because he suffers from paranoid schizophrenia, he keeps imagining 
famous people being involved in bizarre government conspiracies…” Did the Boss’ family intervene to
help Homeland Security by making their own complaint to the Secret Service as well? (This might be a
sign that the Secret Service has begun expressing skepticism over the validity of the Homeland 
Security warning.)

Then, 7:54 PM, another volunteer comes to the suspect’s new domain: tpgi.com.au, Carnegie, 
Australia. (Near Melbourne.)

27.32.233.86 - - [05/Mar/2016:20:54:21 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 3159 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 
(Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_2) AppleWebKit/601.3.9 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0.2 
Safari/601.3.9" 
27.32.233.86 - - [05/Mar/2016:20:54:21 -0700] "GET /dot_clear.gif HTTP/1.1" 404 1360 
"http://www.enlightenment1998.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_2) 
AppleWebKit/601.3.9 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0.2 Safari/601.3.9"
27.32.233.86 - - [05/Mar/2016:20:54:22 -0700] "GET /favicon.ico HTTP/1.1" 200 446 
"http://www.enlightenment1998.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_2) 
AppleWebKit/601.3.9 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0.2 Safari/601.3.9"

It appears that the Secret Society women have simply sent him the link. (Recall the Carnegie volunteer 
from 22 February, 2014.) Within a minute, they direct him to click on the suspect’s writing on the 
development of Russia’s soft-power:

27.32.233.86 - - [05/Mar/2016:20:55:15 -0700] "GET /softappend/softappende.pdf HTTP/1.1" 200 
162043 "http://www.enlightenment1998.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_11_2) 
AppleWebKit/601.3.9 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/9.0.2 Safari/601.3.9"

“He always believes we are part of some government conspiracy...”

Then, two hours later, 9:56 PM, another visit to the non-existent domain: Frontier Communications, 
Everett, Washington. (Near Seattle.)

50.35.115.112 - - [05/Mar/2016:22:56:19 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/asmatpoles.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 628 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 5.1.1; KFARWI 
Build/LMY47O) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Silk/48.2.2 like Chrome/48.0.2564.95 
Safari/537.36"

“He has copied this image from books... His 2011.com, the website which he uses to harass these poor 
women, is filled with images copied from books...” 
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Then, 11:48 PM, dyn.vf.net.nz, Levin, New Zealand; near Wellington,

121.75.247.3 - - [06/Mar/2016:00:48:44 -0700] "GET /scientificenlightenment1/saxonwarrior.jpg 
HTTP/1.1" 404 634 "https://www.bing.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2486.0 Safari/537.36 Edge/13.10586"

The Secret Society women have just reported on this image less than 24 hours ago. Is this to reinforce 
the previous report? Or decoy? A total of six visits today. 

Now let’s examine the suspect. He spends the morning in Ackerman. Spiegel TV: “Donald Trumps 
Kampf ums Weisse Haus”; and then the story of Tarek Belgacem (“Der Terrorist mit den zwanzig 
Identitäten”). Then, Ackerman Cafe. He creates a new Youtube account, specifically in order to 
complain about SDW’s videos. Past 3 PM, he checks SDW’s blog. He then dislikes (on the new 
account) many of her Youtube videos, and complains about her videos one more time. He is aware of 
the possibility that the control center might have wanted him to do this (induced such desire in his 
mind) precisely because he is now under the Secret Service’s surveillance. The Secret Service, thus, did
in the end intercept the suspect “cyberstalking” his poor women victims. But, of course, after seeing the
TMU’s warning about the Secret Society women, they are not going to take this seriously. By night, the
suspect comes back to Starbucks, Westwood. He reads up on “political correctness”. In the end, he 
checks the date for the California primary. Soon afterward, the weird fat white guy shows up. To verify 
that it’s indeed the suspect who has checked up on Trump’s information? Midnight, he goes to sleep. 
It’s raining, and so he sleeps by the abandoned restaurant. 

6 March (Sunday; W; only one visit: SSW out after 10:30 AM)

7:55 AM, it’s the Korean scout – last time here on 3 March.

221.145.183.167 - - [06/Mar/2016:08:55:13 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 523 "http://24blocks.com" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1)" 
221.145.183.167 - - [06/Mar/2016:08:55:14 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 510 
"https://www.google.co.kr/" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 10.0; Windows NT 6.1)"

10:26 AM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: dyn.optonline.net, 
Elmont, New York. (Near New York City.) 

68.197.35.0 - - [06/Mar/2016:11:26:31 -0700] "GET /gallery/wine.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 33874 
"https://www.google.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.4.2; XT907 Build/KDA20.62-15) 
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/48.0.2564.95 Mobile Safari/537.36"

“He stole this drawing from his family members and put it on his website to pretend that it’s his own 
work...” The reality, you recall, is the opposite: the suspect has sold this drawing to his aunt Jennifer, 
and now the Secret Society women are using it against him. This is the only report which the women 
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would make today!

Now let’s examine the suspect. He wakes up past 6 AM (awakened by Village Ambassadors). 
Starbucks. He reads more on “political correctness”. Then he eats. Then he naps outside UCLA. 12:44 
PM, W calls back. Here are the details of the conversation: (1) The suspect corrects himself: his theory 
about Wen Ho Lee is complete BS. The strange old white man with a travel book about New Mexico. 
Is somebody trying to tell him to get help from Asian American organizations? (2) The suspect did look
up the Asian American organization which has helped Wen Ho Lee. (3) He needs to reconstruct, 
understand what the Secret Society women are doing, and do something to help them. (4) He has 
signed up for Trump’s campaign, and has “flagged the system” as a “domestic terrorist”. Thus the 
Secret Service’s investigation. (5) The suspect gets regular emails from Ted Cruz’s campaign. And yet 
he gets no emails from Trump’s campaign. “They have also reported me as working for China, Russia, 
and Iran... I’m supposed to join Trump’s campaign in order to discredit him... But he is in fact under 
protection from me...” (6) There is a contradiction in the Secret Society women’s reports: while they 
claim he is a bigot just like Trump, they also claim that Trump needs to be protected from him. W: “Are
you upset that the campaign didn’t contact you?...” The suspect: “I’m supposed to join the campaign 
and discredit... But it’s fun to volunteer for the campaign...” (7) The suspect speaks about his 
unwillingness to join the anti-gay and anti-abortion campaign: he has never had any opinions on these 
matters. But he needs to do something in order to become the bigot which the Secret Society women 
have wanted him to become. W: “You are a bigot without a cause!” The suspect: “Maybe my reason for
joining anti-abortion campaigns can be to make women miserable, rather than ‘God’ or anything like 
that... Maybe I should seek out an anti-abortion campaign, then Homeland Security and the Secret 
Society women can interpret that as ‘terrorist attack’ on women...” (8) About David Duke’s video to 
explain his endorsement of Trump. He sounds reasonable, but then his website is filled with anti-
Semitic stuff. “In order to look more like a bigot, maybe I can join David Duke, but then all that anti-
Semitic stuff scares me...” Then the suspect wonders: What’s the point of all these false reports? The 
Secret Service has no cause to arrest me… (Here the suspect misses the essential goal: to get any law 
enforcement agency to validate the Homeland Security warning about him.) (9) About RD: he brought 
with him The Myth of Sisyphus. “There is no greater punishment than to make someone do something 
that is completely pointless.” Does it refer to his reconstruction of the Secret Society women’s 
operation? W: when you predict something, they’ll hear it, and they’ll change it. “This is not what I’m 
referring to. Why should I reconstruct everything if it will show up on the news later?” The suspect 
continues: maybe it’s a message from the Secret Society women to discourage him from further 
reconstruction. The suspect then moans about how depressed he has been, how all his speculation has 
been incorrect. No government agency has had any plan to stop and expose the Secret Society women’s
operation. They could never get him arrested either. Like a trench warfare, it will go on forever – just 
like Sisyphus. Just as in Zeno’s paradox, he will never be able to catch up. And everyday, he falls a 
little further behind. The Secret Society women’s lying to law enforcement – it’s not something which 
law enforcement cares about. They see law enforcement personnel as their personal assassins. The 
suspect: “We have broken all Guinness records, but it will never become public knowledge.” All the 
world records he has broken. He is the most detested person in the history of the world. More than 
Hitler: the 10,000 people whom the Secret Society women have so far recruited all hate him more than 
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they hate Hitler.17 (10) Should he write to Asian American organizations? He’s a “graphomaniac”. (11) 
About his latest essay to debunk political correctness. He is trying to transcend political correctness, 
but gets into an impasse. About the liberal white males’ guilty complex. Ortega has said what he is 
saying... He hopes he wouldn’t have to spend half of his time reconstructing.... (12) Why do many 
women support Donald Trump in the “red states”? He offends women only in the “blue states”. The 
suspect wonders whether he should move to a red state. Here it’s impossible for court personnel to 
believe that a guy could be a victim of girls... Would that be different in a red state? The Secret Society 
women have recruited a lot of people from the red states too... How could KRN have convinced the 
people there that she is a victim of the suspect’s stalking? (13) The suspect is depressed because he 
finds it impossible to verbalize the Secret Society women’s business. People don’t have a functional 
brain and can’t figure out the stories they have told everyone about him are all made up. How to 
explain why they are going after him? He didn’t actually do anything. W: “You have been framed… 
You’re a patsy… They are afraid of you… You are a threat to the Establishment...” The suspect: “The 
police don’t actually care about the fact that they are making false reports...” W: “They don’t realize 
that nobody cares...” The suspect: “They must do...” W insists that a government agency is always 
prone to make a threat out of nothing. Is W trying to give the suspect a hint about something? Or is he 
just bullshitting to go along with the suspect’s belief system? The suspect: Homeland Security is 
carrying out their revenge against him under the color of law, and nobody can do anything about them. 
Again, the suspect doesn’t know that it’s all about preventing the CIA from reactivating the previous 
ICJ trial. The suspect then claims that the only thing he can do is to make use of it – and so he must try 
harder to seek out Trump’s campaign and come under more investigation. He must seek out volunteer 
positions. When W explains what a volunteer does, the suspect’s finger hurts. Then the conversation 
ends.     

Evidently, as the Secret Service struggles to decide whether the Homeland Security warning about the 
suspect is valid – being told by the TMU and the CIA on one side that it isn’t and by Homeland 
Security and the Trump campaign on the other that it is – everyone instructs W to call the suspect in 
order to have more evidence on which to make a decision. (1) It is possible that the Secret Society 
women are busy this afternoon analyzing the intercept of the suspect’s conversation for the Secret 
Service – while forbidding the Secret Service from listening to it themselves. The Secret Service might 
have let them do that in order to catch them committing fraud again under “victim confidentiality”. The
Secret Society women will then present the suspect as expressing this bigotry and that misogyny. 
Meanwhile, the Secret Service will, behind the women’s back, listen in on the suspect’s actual words. 
After the Secret Service has heard the intercept of this conversation and watched the Secret Society 
women in action, they will certainly conclude that Homeland Security’s warning is all bogus and that 
the TMU’s warning is all correct. This will then be the CIA’s evidence in the ICJ. 

(2) The CIA and the Russians will then debate in the ICJ about whether the suspect’s intention to use 
his “terrorist status” to do harm is genuine. The Russians will argue, assuming that the Homeland 
Security warning is correct and on the basis of the suspect’s words which we have marked in red, that 
the suspect does intend to use his true status as a terrorist to harm Trump. The CIA will then 
presumably point out, on the basis of the suspect’s words which we have marked in red and then 

17 By now, it’s more like 60,000.
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italicized: See, he’s purposely using his false terrorist status to help the Russians and their allies! 
Because he’s a perennial Russia-lover!18 We must thus conclude that, after this conversation, not only 
does the Secret Service (a natural ally of the CIA) have reasons to dismiss the Homeland Security 
warning in question, but the Russians are also again in troubles in the ICJ.

Now, after the conversation, the suspect goes to Ackerman, but he immediately comes back to 
Starbucks. The weird fat white guy will be here all day and all night intermittently. Past 5 PM, the 
suspect rides the bus to Culver City to attend French-in-Mind. Omar never shows up. Again! The 
Polish guy is here again, then Miguel. 7:30 PM, the suspect comes back to Westwood Village. At one 
point, he looks up PD’s information and website. The Secret Service will take note of it, but will then 
dismiss it. The suspect works until past midnight. And he signs up for the Trump campaign’s volunteer 
list again.  

Note that, today, AfD scores a major electoral victory in Germany. 

7 March (Monday)

As we have seen, the Secret Society women were busy yesterday. They could be analyzing the 
suspect’s conversation with his best friend. They could also be discussing something with the Secret 
Service. Today, however, they will resume operation on the suspect’s website. 4:22 AM,

66.102.9.21 - - [07/Mar/2016:05:22:38 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 510 
"http://www.google.com/search" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Linux x86_64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, 
like Gecko; Google Web Preview) Chrome/27.0.1453 Safari/537.36"

It would appear that somebody is looking at the suspect’s non-existent website through Google Web 
Preview. But it could also be a robot. 

Then, 6:13 AM, the Secret Society women send a volunteer to the suspect’s new domain: 
dynamic.adsl.gvt.net.br, Campinas, Brazil,

179.176.49.249 - - [07/Mar/2016:07:13:33 -0700] "GET 
/scientificenlightenment1/hierarchyofneeds.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 73443 "https://www.google.com.br/" 
"Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.2; WOW64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Chrome/49.0.2623.75 Safari/537.36"

This is the second visit to this (existent) image since the case has been opened with the Secret Service. 
False testimony about the suspect’s plagiarism to reinforce the previous one (from 5 March). 

Then, 9:59 AM, KPN, the Hague, the Netherlands,

18 Beside that, the CIA can point out the suspect’s true motivation: “It’s his way to force us to eliminate his ‘terrorist 
status’. It’s a trick.”
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145.133.125.243 - - [07/Mar/2016:10:59:55 -0700] "GET /blogs/2013/04/20/a-comment-on-darpas-
involvement-in-brain-initiative/ HTTP/1.1" 404 662 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (X11; Linux x86_64; rv:38.0) Gecko/20100101 Firefox/38.0 
Iceweasel/38.5.0"

On 1 March, the Secret Society women have already explained to the Secret Service how the suspect 
has harassed them by spilling out his delusion about them on Prison Planet Forum and identifying them
there. Somehow, they feel this morning the need to refine their story: how the suspect also mixes in 
there his delusion about being implanted with electronic devices. While instructing their volunteer to 
falsely report seeing confirmation of this refined story on these Prison Planet Forum postings, they 
click on the links in order to provide false confirmation that 2011.com still exists – that the suspect is 
indeed using his 2011.com to harass the Secret Society women.   
 
10:43 AM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to do the same false confirmation: c-73-
233-134-42.hsd1.pa.comcast.net, Bensalem, Pennsylvania. (Near Philadelphia.) 

73.233.134.42 - - [07/Mar/2016:11:43:18 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/04/14/last-word-on-my-past-two-
month-targeting-and-gang-stalking/ HTTP/1.1" 404 669 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; Trident/7.0; MATBJS; rv:11.0) like 
Gecko" 
73.233.134.42 - - [07/Mar/2016:11:43:23 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/04/14/last-word-on-my-past-two-
month-targeting-and-gang-stalking/ HTTP/1.1" 404 669 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64;
Trident/7.0; MATBJS; rv:11.0) like Gecko" 
73.233.134.42 - - [07/Mar/2016:11:43:27 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/04/14/last-word-on-my-past-two-
month-targeting-and-gang-stalking/ HTTP/1.1" 404 669 "-" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64;
Trident/7.0; MATBJS; rv:11.0) like Gecko"

There would be no activities from the Secret Society women for the next 7 hours. It’s probably because
the Secret Service has expressed inclination to dismiss the Homeland Security warning that the women 
suddenly scramble three volunteers this morning to confirm for them that the suspect does plagiarize, 
does imagine them going after him, and does believe he’s chipped in the brain.

The effort this morning must have failed to change the Secret Service’s mind. Toward the evening, 6:14
PM, the Secret Society women send another volunteer to make the same confirmation: pa.nsw.optusnet.
com.au, Optus Wireless, Sydney, Australia,

49.195.32.160 - - [07/Mar/2016:19:14:57 -0700] "GET /blogs/2013/04/ HTTP/1.1" 404 607 
"http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-
au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/
534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/64.0.0.52.76;]" 
49.195.32.160 - - [07/Mar/2016:19:15:11 -0700] "GET /blogs/2013/04/ HTTP/1.1" 404 607 
"http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-
au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/
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534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/64.0.0.52.76;]"

That the suspect does believe he’s chipped in the brain. 6:33 PM, the volunteer continues:

49.195.32.160 - - [07/Mar/2016:19:33:05 -0700] "GET /blogs/2013/04/ HTTP/1.1" 404 607 
"http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-
au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/
534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/64.0.0.52.76;]" 
49.195.32.160 - - [07/Mar/2016:19:33:17 -0700] "GET /blogs/2013/04/20/a-comment-on-darpas-
involvement-in-brain-initiative/ HTTP/1.1" 404 662 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/
64.0.0.52.76;]"

That’s all for today. The Secret Society women will retire for the rest of the night until 3 AM. 

Now, let’s consider the suspect. He wakes up 6 AM, awakened by Village Ambassadors. It’s still 
raining. Starbucks. Immediately, he goes to downtown. He is going to try out Saint Cardinal which 
Tanisha has suggested. Nevertheless, he is 10 minutes late for orientation. He’s told there will be lunch 
at 10:30 AM, and instructed to come back 1 PM for orientation. The suspect goes to the public library, 
but it is not yet open. Coffee Bean. The suspect comes back to Saint Cardinal, 10:15 AM. The lunch is 
no good. The suspect goes to Chrysalis: still no mails for him. He is waiting for his paycheck from 
World Race. He then wants to buy a new backpack in the shops, but none is good. The suspect then 
comes to Bru-Coffee. He naps outside, and then works on “Political Correctness”. The suspect comes 
back to Chrysalis, past 4 PM. He has snacks and joins the group discussion. 5:30 PM, he is going back 
to Westwood. Starbucks. All the visits he sees on his log makes him nervous. He wants to post more on 
AVFM. He then looks through “Get involved” and “schedule” on Trump’s website. No mention of any 
events in California. Minutes later, 10 PM or so, just when he is about to post on AVFM, a mean black 
man comes to sit near him with his laptop. Is it the Secret Service’s surveillance? Or Homeland 
Security’s? The suspect posts:

Here is today’s episode: the suspect and the SS women.

The suspect, wishing to learn about the election process during this election season, has 
signed up nominee TRN’s campaign volunteer list. It will be fun, he thinks. The campaign 
managers however become concerned because the suspect, whom the SS women and their 
Homeland Security friends have created as the most disgusting criminal suspect in the 
history of humankind, immediately flags the system. The campaign managers contact the 
SS women’s group wishing to obtain more information about the suspect. All the 
volunteers who have clustered around the SS women begin reporting to the campaign 
managers saying that the suspect suffers [from] a particularly virulent [form of paranoid] 
schizophrenia believing that electronic devices have been planted inside his brain and that 
the women he’s supposedly obsessed with are involved in a government conspiracy to go 
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after him filing false reports about him to law enforcement. 

The suspect, sensing this, by night, fictionalizes the above and writes it down on his usual 
men’s rights’ online forum, robotically performing his routine without knowing why. He of 
course remembers to add in the end: “Reminiscence of actual events is purely 
coincidental”.

I shall not forget to add at the end of my script: “Reminiscence of actual events is purely 
coincidental”. Please PM me for suggestions as to how to revise this episode.      

This time the suspect has got his scenario pretty close to the truth. He then also reposts “Being gang-
stalked by a group of women...” on another section on AVFM forum. 

As you know, I have been serializing a TV script I’m writing elsewhere. I would also like 
to post this other narrative by “Anonymous”. This is also for entertainment in the lounge 
area. I don’t know whether the narrative is true or fiction or half true or half fiction or truth 
told to the best of the anonymous author’s ability. It’s just for fun.

The suspect then looks up “Trump on US-China relations”. 11:30 PM, he goes to sleep by the 
abandoned restaurant.

Now, 3:16 AM, after a whole night of discussion, the Secret Society women resume operation: 
dsl.telesp.net.br, Sao Paulo, Brazil. This IP address is listed on Project Honeypot (from 6 years ago).

187.10.127.184 - - [08/Mar/2016:04:16:57 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"https://www.google.com.hk/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2486.0 Safari/537.36 Edge/13.10586" 

The volunteer comes again on 3:19 AM,

187.10.127.184 - - [08/Mar/2016:04:19:19 -0700] "GET /badvisits/5712-43.png HTTP/1.1" 404 614 
"https://www.google.com.hk/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2486.0 Safari/537.36 Edge/13.10586"

This is how Google shows the search result:
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It appears that the Secret Society women are just refining their story to the Secret Service, that the 
suspect, suffering from paranoid schizophrenia, always imagines people conspiring against him behind 
his back, and mistakes the visits to his website for nefarious activities coming from the women he is 
supposedly obsessed with. 

8 March (Tuesday; D-Day)

10:17 AM, the Korean scout:

221.145.183.167 - - [08/Mar/2016:11:17:20 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 523 
"http://www.openobjects.com/" "Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1)"

The last time was 6 March.

There will be no activities from the Secret Society women today until past 10 PM. Evidently, the 
women think that they have made a strong case against the suspect, and are waiting for the Secret 
Service’s response. Little do they expect that the Secret Service has already decided against them. After
a week of investigation, the Secret Service can already see that the TMU’s warning is accurate and 
Homeland Security’s false.  

And so, late in night, the Secret Society women are in action again – after becoming aware of the 
Secret Service’s unfortunate decision. 10:36 PM, pa.nsw.optusnet.com.au, Optus Wireless, Sydney, 
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Australia,

49.180.153.60 - - [08/Mar/2016:23:36:44 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/04/14/last-word-on-my-past-two-
month-targeting-and-gang-stalking/ HTTP/1.1" 404 631 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/
64.0.0.52.76;]"

This is the same volunteer who was here last night, 6:14 PM. Although his IP address has changed, it’s 
the same user-agent. It’s 5:36 PM in Sydney. Apparently, for the purpose of changing the Secret 
Service’s mind, the Secret Society women have called up the same Sydney volunteer. They connect up 
the Sydney volunteer with the Secret Service and instruct him to go through every posting and every 
link on this key Prison Planet Forum thread reporting to the Secret Service what they have coached him
to say he sees – this thread is the Secret Society women’s key evidence against the suspect because, 
after all, this is the only place on the Internet where the suspect has explicitly identified the Secret 
Society women. This Sydney volunteer would be on this Prison Planet Forum thread until 11:30 PM or 
so, i.e. about one hour. 

Meanwhile, around the same time, 10:37 PM, another volunteer is looking up one of the external links 
pages on the suspect’s website:

66.102.6.112 - - [08/Mar/2016:23:37:16 -0700] "GET /academylinks.html HTTP/1.1" 200 13684 
"https://www.google.co.in/" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.2.1; en-us; Nexus 5 Build/JOP40D) 
AppleWebKit/535.19 (KHTML, like Gecko; googleweblight) Chrome/38.0.1025.166 Mobile 
Safari/535.19" 
66.102.6.112 - - [08/Mar/2016:23:37:16 -0700] "GET /athd2.jpg HTTP/1.1" 200 12082 
"http://enlightenment1998.com/academylinks.html" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 4.2.1; en-us; Nexus 
5 Build/JOP40D) AppleWebKit/535.19 (KHTML, like Gecko; googleweblight) Chrome/38.0.1025.166
Mobile Safari/535.19"

11 PM, or 24 minutes later, the Sydney volunteer clicks on the second link on the thread. He is still 
reporting on the first posting in the thread:

49.180.153.60 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:00:48 -0700] "GET / HTTP/1.1" 200 472 
"http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-
au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/
534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/64.0.0.52.76;]"

11:05 PM, a third volunteer: tpgi.com.au, Ermington, Australia; very near Sydney,

60.240.58.44 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:05:09 -0700] "GET /familyphotos/familyphoto4.jpg HTTP/1.1" 404 
584 "http://www.bing.com/images/search?
q=1960s+military+in+america&view=detailv2&&id=F09DC5E46F9FFF1CE6AEB336759FC0411CC
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C68EA&selectedIndex=5&ccid=dM1UphdZ&simid=607996052373572944&thid=OIP.M74cd54a617
596f13796a4f6f33c29926o0&mode=overlay" "Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; 
rv:11.0) like Gecko"

While the Sydney volunteer is still talking to the Secret Service, the Secret Society women send 
another volunteer to submit another testimony concerning how the suspect has also used his 2011.com 
to violate his family members’ privacy. (In reality, of course, the picture in question doesn’t exist 
anymore.)

Then, around the same time, the Sydney volunteer has moved onto the 5th posting in the thread:

49.180.153.60 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:05:52 -0700] "GET /blogs/2013/04/20/a-comment-on-darpas-
involvement-in-brain-initiative/ HTTP/1.1" 404 624 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/
64.0.0.52.76;]" 

11:06 PM, he clicks on the second link in the same posting:

49.180.153.60 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:06:18 -0700] "GET /blogs/2013/04/ HTTP/1.1" 404 569 
"http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-
au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/
534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/64.0.0.52.76;]"

11:07 PM, he is now on the 7th posting: 

49.180.153.60 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:07:29 -0700] "GET /thirdrunoutline7/thirdrunoutline7d.pdf 
HTTP/1.1" 404 593 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; 
U; Android 4.1.2; en-au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) 
Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/64.0.0.52.76;]"

11:09 PM, the Sydney volunteer continues, still on the 8th posting:

49.180.153.60 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:09:56 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/07/02/my-perps-and-why-they-are-
currently-targeting-me-part-ii/ HTTP/1.1" 404 629 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/
64.0.0.52.76;]" 

3 seconds later:

49.180.153.60 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:09:59 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/08/03/outline-of-kierstens-
vengeance-part-iii-continually-updated/ HTTP/1.1" 404 632 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?
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topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) 
AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/
64.0.0.52.76;]" 

11:10 PM, the Sydney volunteer continues, now on the 14th posting:

49.180.153.60 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:10:22 -0700] "GET /diaryreview2013-12-33/diaryreview2013-12-
33Wc.pdf HTTP/1.1" 404 604 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0
(Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/64.0.0.52.76;]"

11:21 PM, the Sydney volunteer is now on the 16th posting, after passing through the suspect’s 
argument with Rneura:

49.180.153.60 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:21:03 -0700] "GET /diaryreview2013-12-33/diaryreview2013-12-
33Wc.pdf HTTP/1.1" 404 600 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0
(Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like 
Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/64.0.0.52.76;]"

5 seconds later, 

49.180.153.60 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:21:08 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/01/13/kiersten-meets-angelica-
february-8-march-1-2013-the-beginning-of-a-beautiful-woman-to-woman-relationship/ HTTP/1.1" 404
677 "http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2;
en-au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile 
Safari/534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/64.0.0.52.76;]" 

11:22 PM, he continues, now on the 18th posting:

49.180.153.60 - - [09/Mar/2016:00:22:38 -0700] "GET /blogs/2014/12/29/early-phase-of-kierstens-
secret-societys-operation-on-me-august-december-2012/ HTTP/1.1" 404 650 
"http://forum.prisonplanet.com/index.php?topic=260320.0" "Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; U; Android 4.1.2; en-
au; GT-I8730T Build/JZO54K) AppleWebKit/534.30 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/4.0 Mobile Safari/
534.30 [FB_IAB/FB4A;FBAV/64.0.0.52.76;]"

By 11:30 PM, the Sydney volunteer has finished reporting everything. Presumably, just confirmation of
the same thing: the suspect is obsessed with the Secret Society women, and, in accordance with his 
schizophrenic tendency to always develop bizarre delusions about the women he’s obsessed with, has 
imagined the poor women to be involved in some government conspiracy against him, which even 
includes planting electronic chips inside his brain. He writes about it on his 2011.com, and here as well,
and advertises his 2011.com here on Prison Planet Forum. These delusional slanders of the poor 
women have tremendously embarrassed them. It’s part of the “terrorism” which the suspect has 
practiced against the Secret Society women, i.e. related to his vandalism of properties (the Law 
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Library) which have some vague relationship with one of the poor women. Thus, all in all, the 
Homeland Security warning about the suspect is all correct and should be honored.

You can in fact imagine that, while ANG is coaching the Sydney volunteer during this hour what to say
to the Secret Service, the Secret Service is in fact secretly listening in on her conversation – in order to 
obtain more evidence confirming that the Secret Society women are a bunch of frauds. Every testimony
is coached, and 2011.com doesn’t even exist anymore. This is of course submitted by the CIA into the 
ICJ as evidence. The Russians would thus continue to be in troubles in the ICJ.  

Now, let’s consider the suspect. He wakes up almost 7 AM. (Awakened by a worker.) Starbucks. 10:30 
AM, Ackerman, the suspect buys a new backpack. Spiegel TV. (Pierre Voegel.) Then, he’s going to 
downtown. Storage, 1:50 PM. When he comes back to downtown, it’s past 4 PM. He can’t go to 
Chrysalis anymore. Starbucks, Vermont/ Prospect. Almost 6 PM, he researches on KRN. 6:18 PM, he 
also checks SDW’s blog. The Secret Society women have been waiting for him to do these things, and 
yet the Secret Service doesn’t give the slightest damn. (There is no “stalking” because the Homeland 
Security warning is deemed to be invalid.) 7 PM, the suspect is going to Forum. Mike ignores the 
suspect this time. Stephanie shows up. Nobody comes to talk to the suspect. The Secret Service has 
perhaps realized that sending informants to the suspect only tips him off while collecting nothing 
important. Meanwhile, the suspect gets very angry: he might have fallen into the Secret Society 
women’s trap last night by posting on AVFM. (He’s wrong.) He leaves, 9 PM. Back to Starbucks. The 
weird fat white guy is here tonight, wearing a pair of big earphones while carrying nothing as usual. 
11:57 PM, the suspect begins posting on AVFM:

I need to revise the 29 February episode.

As the suspect tallies up the totality of his profile established by the SS women in all 
previous 16 cases, he gets:

Misogynist, white supremacist, racist toward Hispanics, anti-Semite, plagiarizer, computer-
hacker, stalker, cyberstalker, anti-American terrorist, vandalizer (i.e. a misogynist terrorist 
who is prone to become obsessed with women, stalk them, and then vandalize their 
properties in order to terrorize them), violent, delusional, [paranoid] schizophrenic 
believing in his delusion that the women he is obsessed with are always involved in some 
government conspiracy to go after him by falsely reporting him to law enforcement, fond 
of violating women’s privacy by spilling out their private information and slandering them 
online, sexually perverted and yet impotent and thus loving and hating white females at the 
same time, extremely malicious and pathologically deceitful (anti-social), habitually 
impersonating others on the Internet, fond of pretending to be intellectual and educated (a 
phony), constantly projecting his own negative characteristics onto the women he’s 
obsessed with as if they were his scapegoats, a proud sympathizer of all illiberal political 
causes (all the right-wing, fascist and racist political figures and parties and all the dictators
around the world), an agent of multiple hostile foreign powers here to destabilize the US 
(e.g. an agent sent by China and Russia and other hostile nations to the US to attack 
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innocent women’s properties, etc., as a way to advance these nations’ misogynist agendas 
against American women), pretending to be homeless even though he has a ton of cash in 
his bank account, and having a website that is full of (1) slanders and private information 
about the women he’s obsessed with and the delusions he has developed about them; (2) 
malware; (3) US national security secrets he has stolen through computer hacking; (4) hard 
core pornography; (5) writings he has plagiarized from others and artworks he has stolen 
from others and claimed to be his own; and (6) racist and sexist rambling, often in support 
of illiberal political causes, parties, and figures.

Now remember that the suspect is [of] Chinese descent (hence a secret agent of China). 
Now the suspect also perpetually complains that America’s criminal justice system is so 
sexist against males and racist against non-whites that the SS women (all liberal white 
women) can actually use district attorneys and law enforcement detectives as their personal
“hit-men” to assassinate him whom they want to silence (because he is in possession of the 
knowledge of their past criminal conducts against him). This is how biased the system is! 
This however has enabled the SS women to also establish for law enforcement detectives 
that the suspect is a frivolous complainer of sexism and racism since he couldn’t 
comprehend that the SS women’s attempt to assassinate him is but the product of his 
schizophrenic delusion so that no issue about discrimination against him in the criminal 
justice system even exists; and since he somehow believes that, when he is this bad, if other
people complain about him, other people are being racist. 

The SS women have by now successfully established for law enforcement that the suspect’s
[paranoid] delusion about their going after him and filing false reports about him to law 
enforcement has developed largely because, whenever somebody visits his website, he will 
mistakenly assume that it’s the SS women who have sent the person to visit it in order to 
falsely report to law enforcement, for these women’s sake, about seeing such and such 
nasty stuff on his website. Everyday the suspect imagines, out of his paranoia, that the SS 
women are making false reports about him to law enforcement. The SS women have very 
much impressed law enforcement by looking so terrified of the suspect’s delusion about 
their being out to get him, and their being terrified is what has motivated so many strangers
to voluntarily come to their aid. These volunteers used to follow the suspect from 
coffeehouses to coffeehouses keeping an eye on him to protect the SS women, although 
they don’t do it anymore.

The suspect’s perpetual false attribution of visits to his website to the SS women should 
also be included in the established profile of the suspect. The suspect daily engenders 
tremendous fear in the innocent women he has developed delusion about, as the SS women 
have emphasized for law enforcement.

And so the suspect, being known as such a creature, proudly proclaims his love for Donald 
Trump, Putin, Marine Le Pen, China, [the] National Coalition for Men, the Koch brothers, 
etc., and his hatred for feminism, American liberal women, the Democrats, women’s 
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studies, etc. He loves being the bigot he is known as. What is ironic is that Homeland 
Security has also established in official records a warning in regard to the suspect’s 
sympathy for these illiberal political figures, namely that the suspect, like those delusional 
nutheads who stalk movie stars, easily develops obsession with them and can be of danger 
to them. Just as in the case of his attitude toward white women, when he feels love for a 
political figure, instead of trying to benefit his or her cause of bigotry, he might develop a 
sick desire to harm the cause. He is thus an unreliable bigot. Hearing this, the suspect not 
only does not get upset with Homeland Security and the SS women for portraying him 
thusly to everybody, he actually loves this profile of him, so much so that he even uses all 
of the above as his profile at a dating website. He is excited because he has truly set the 
Guinness World Records as the most disgusting criminal suspect in the history of 
humankind – and all he has ever really done is randomly [break] a few windows. 

It’s the same old evidence which the Russians need: “He is confessing in online forums how much he 
enjoys using his (presumably true) status as a terrorist to harm the political figures or entities for which 
he feels sympathy...” On the other hand, the suspect’s awareness of the essence of Homeland Security’s
warning about him only further discredits it for the Secret Service, and what is marked in red is 
definitely the CIA’s evidence in the ICJ that the suspect is only trying to fit into the Russians’ claim in 
order to help them. The suspect sleeps across the street from Heavenly Couture tonight. 
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